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September 19, 1997

Via OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0864 U TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Application for Authority to Transfer Control of USLD to LCL

Enclosed please find an original and 12 copies of the Application for Approval of a
Transfer of Control of USLD Communications, Inc. and LCI International, Inc. for filing
with the Commission. Also enclosed is a duplicate copy of this filing. Please date-stamp the
duplicate and return it in the self-addressed, postage-paid envelope provided

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any guestions regarding this filing.

Enclosure
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ORIGINAL

Belore the
STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Application of

LCl INTERNATIONAL, INC.,
USLD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
and USLD COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Docket No.

Tt e Tt g T Tt e’

For Approval of a Transfer of Control

APPLICATION

LCI International, Inc. ("LCII"), USLD Communications Corp. ("USLDC") and
USLD Communications, Inc. ("USLD!")' (collectively the "Applicants”), by their attorneys,
hereby respectfully request authority from the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”), pursuant 1o Sections 364.33 and 364.345 of the Florida Statutes, to transfer
control of USLDI from the current shareholders of USLDC to LCIl. USLDI currently is
certified to provide intrastate telecommunications services in Florida, and will continue to
operate as a telecommunications services provider in Florida after the transfer of control.
Due 1o the timing of the Applicants” business plans, they respectfully request that the
Commission issue an order approving the transfer of control on or before December 15,

1997. In support of their Application, the Applicants provide the following information:

DOCUMENT KUMEFR -DATE

' USLDI was formerly known as U.S. Long Distance, Inc. U9603 str2&
FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




I. THE APPLICANTS

LCII is a Delaware corporation headquartered at 8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 800,
McLean, Virginia 22102. The company is publicly traded on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol "LCI". LCII's primary operating subsidiary, LCI International Telecom,
Inc. ("LCIT"), is the sixth largest interexchange telecommunications company in the nation
based upon presubscribed telephone lines as reported by the Federal Communications
Commission ("FCC"), LCIT provides a full array of local and worldwide long distance
voice and data transmission services to businesses, residential customers and other carriers
over its own nationwide network of digital fiber optic facilities, transmission facilities lcased
from other carriers, and resold teleccommunications services.’

Founded in 1985, USLDC is a Delaware corporation headquartered at 9311 San
Pedro, Suite 100, San Antonio, Texas, 78216, and is publicly traded on the NASDAQ
exchange under the symbol "USLD". USLDI, a Texas corporation located at the same
address, is the wholly owned operating subsidiary of USLDC. USLDI is a fully intcgrated
local and interexchange telecommunications company that offers a variety of services,
including local exchange services, direct dial long distance, prepaid calling cards, travel
cards, Internet access, data transmission services, and calling center services, (0 cuslomers
throughout the United States. USLDI received its authority to provide wiecommunications
services in Florida on May 21, 1990, and May 30, 1997, in Docket No. 900056-TI
(interexchange) and Docket No. 970253-TX (local service), respectively. USLDI also 1s

authorized by the FCC to provide interstate and international telecommunications services

! LCIT is authorized to provide intrastate imtereachange services in 48 siates, lncluding Flonda, and the
District of Columbia. LCIT also is suthorized to provide local exchange services in 32 states, including
Florida. However, LCIT is not directly affecied by the transfer of control proposed herein

i,




IL DESIGNATED CONTACTS

The designated contacts for purposes of this Application are:

Brad E. Mutschelknaus

Marieann Z. Machida

KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W., Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

Copies of all correspondence, notices, inquiries and orders should also be sent to:

Eor LCIL: Eor USLD:

Douglas W. Kinkoph Ken Melley

Director, Regulatory/Legislative Affairs Vice President

LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC. USLD CoMMUNICATIONS CORP.
8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 800 9311 San Pedro, Suite 100
McLean, Virginia 22102 San Antonio, Texas 78216

11l. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO TRANSFER OF CoNTROL 0 USLDI 1o LCIH

On September 18, 1997, LCII and USLDC entered into a definitive Agreement and
Plan of Merger ("Merger Agreement”) pursuant to which LCI will acquire USLDC by
purchasing all of the company's outstanding shares from the current USLDC shareholders.’
Since USLDI is wholly owned by USLDC, the acquisition of USLDC by LCIl will result in
a transfer of ultimate control of USLDI 1o LCII. The transfer of control will be
accomplished through use of a reverse triangular merger whereby a newly formed, special-
purpose subsidiary of LCII, LCI Acquisition Corp., will be merged with and into USLDC.

USLDC will be the surviving entity, and will thercafter be a wholly owned subsidiary of

' A copy of the Merger Agreement is appended hereto as Artachment A.
I, o




LCII. USLDI will continue to exist as a wholly owned subsidiary of USLDC. The boards
of directors of LCII and USLDC have approved the Merger Agreement.*

Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, for each of USLDC's 16,590,336
outstanding shares of common stock, LCII will exchange a fraction of one share of LCII
common stock having a value of $20.00 based upon the average price of LCII common stock
for the 20 trading days ending 3 days before the merger, subject (o certain exceptions.
Assuming an average price of LCII common stock equal to $24.00, LCIT will exchange
approximately .833 of one share of LCII common stock for each outstanding share of
USLDC common stock. If the average price of LCII common stock is more than $26.40,
the exchange ratio will be fixed at .7576 shares of LCII common stock for cach share of
USLDC common stock. If the average price is less than $21.67, the exchange ratio will be
fixed at .9259 shares of LCII common stock for each outstanding share of USLDC common
stock. If the average price of LCII common stock is less than $20.40, cither LCII or
USLDC may terminate the agreement unless LCII agrees to an exchange ratio that will
provide at least $18.90 in value for each outstanding USLDC share, based upon the average
stock price of LCII common stock.

After the transfer of control, USLDC will survive for an indefinite period as a wholly
owned subsidiary of LCII, and USLDI will remain a subsidiary of USLDC. The company
will continue to operate as it has in the past, pursuant to the same name, nff and operating
authority. Thus, the transfer of control will be seamless and will have no adverse impact on

USLDI's customers in Florida. On the contrary, USLDI's access to LCII's capital,

! Chans depicting the transfer of control are appended hereto as Attachment B.
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economics of scale, and various service offerings will enable it to improve its services to
both existing and new customers.

LCII possesses all financial, managerial and technical qualifications necessary (o
assume ultimate control of USLDI. As stated previously, based upon presubscribed
telephone lines as reported by the FCC, LCIT already ranks as the nation’s sixth largest
interexchange carrier. In 1996, LCII reported revenues of approximately $1.1 billion and
net income of approximately $74.8 million." For the first half of calendar 1997, LCII
reported revenues of approximately $653 million, and net income of approximately $41.9
million.* LCII is led by a highly qualified team of management personnel, all of whom
have extensive backgrounds in the telecommunications industry.” LCII's telecommunications
expertise, and the public's satisfaction with its services, is demoustrated by the fact that the
company expericnced a 64%, 45% and 36% growth in revenues during 1996, 1995 and 1994
respectively, as well as a 68%, 48% and 45% growth, respectively, in the volume of
switched minutes of use during the same periods.

Based upon the most recently reported quarterly results for LCII and USLDC, the
combined company will have total consolidated 1997 annualized revenues of $1.6 billion *
The combined company will have 12.4 billion long-distance minutes of usage on an

annualized basis, and over 180 million circuit miles of digital fiber optic capacity in the

' A copy of LCII's 1996 SEC Form 10-K is appended bereto as Attachment C.
* A copy of LCII's most recent SEC Form 10-Q is appended hereto as Atlachment

' Brief biographical statements concerning each of LCII's senior management personnel are appended
hereio as Attachment E. In addition, s profile of the LCI companies is appended tereto as Attachment F

' USLDC's revenues for the year ended September 10, 1996 were $180.3 million  Reported third
quarter 1997 revenues, ended June 30, 1997, were 360 million
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United States alone (with construction underway to add over 140 million more by early

1998).

IV. PuBLIC INTEREST ANALYSIS

Approving the transfer of ultimate control of USLDI from its current shareholders to
LCII is in the public interest. The addition of USLDC and USLDI to the LCI family of
companies will enhance both LCIT’s and USLDI's ability to compete in the market for
telecommunications services in Florida. Both companies will benefit from increased
economies of scale that will permit them to operate more efficiently and thus to compete
more effectively. Specifically, the transaction significantly expands LCII's direct geographic
presence and market coverage into the Southwest and Northwest portions of the United
States, and enhances its customer base in the West and Southwest. The acquisition also will
give rise to considerable network synergics in areas where LCII has committed to build a
substantial fiber optic network. Over time, consumers in Florida will benefit from the

availability of increased local and long distance telecommunications product and service

oplions,




WHEREFORE, the Applicants respectfully request that the Commission authorize a
transfer of control of USLDI to LCII.
Respectfully submitted,
LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.,

USLD CommunicaTions Corp. and
USLD COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

1200 19th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

Their Altorneys

Dated: September 19, 1997




VERIFICATION OF APPLICANT

1 represent LCI International, Inc. and cach of its subsidiaries and am
authorized to make this statement on their behalf. [ have read the foregoing document and
declare the statements therein to be true of my own knowledge, except as to matters which
are stated on information and belief. As to those matters, | believe them to be true. | so

declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

B /jf)%.m/m

Name: éﬁé’ M, Weiwvel

. -7
Title: 4 £+ (neAeEfic { purse -

Date: 4 -18 -97

SUBSCRI AND SWORN (o before
me this [Sdhy of 1997.
NDQY PUBLIC in and for said County and State

I was commissioned Notary as Doana M. Alcholiz
My Commission Explires 12-31-99

# DOO1MACHMASTEITL 40
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VERIFICATION OF APPLICANT

I represent U.S. Long Distance. Inc. and am authorized to make this statement
on its behalf. [ have read the foregoing document and declare the statements therein to be
true of my own knowledge, except as to maners which are suted on information and belief.

As 1o those matters, | believe them lo be true. | so declare under penalty of perjury that the

5 o C@Q%;

Name: HKenneth F. Melley, Jr.

foregoing Is true and correct.

Title: Vice President of Regulatory Affairs

Date: -Septesbar 1B, 1997

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 1o before
me this 18 _ day of _September 1997,

40 DO A CHATIA 4]
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
BY AND AMONG
LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.
LCT ACQUISITION CORP.
and
USLD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

Dated as of September 17, 1997
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

.\WANDMDFMER.MHuIWH. 1997
(this *Agreement”), among LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC., a Delaware corporation
("Parent”), LCI ACQUISITION CORP., a Delaware corporation and a direct, wholly-owned
subsidiary of Parent ("Merger Sub®), and USLD COMMUNICATIONS CORP., a Delaware

corporation (the "Company®).
WIINESSEIH:

M.MMﬂwofhﬂm,Mmmmm:Cm
havtu:hdﬂumhmdmﬂilhﬂﬁuhhuﬂinth:hmtmmuufm:irmpmﬁu
mnthuﬂmh?uummﬂuw&ubmwwlﬂnmmmntmmm
terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein;

W.thIMW.MMﬂMnI
m.ummmmcmuwmmmumu{m “Merger”) of
Mmmmmmucmmmwummﬁuwmummurm
DehmﬂmﬂCorpmthnhw{m:'MCL'].mdupmmnmmmjmtmhe
conditions set forth herein;

WHEREAS, Parent, Merger Sub and the Company intend, by approving
mhﬁnmmmw.mmmm“uunnrmwn
wmmmnlsmmarumemunﬂaﬁ.ummdedm:
*Code"), and the regulations promulgated thereunder;

W.mwmmmc«mwmmmuu
accounted for as a pooling-of-interests for financial reporting purposes, and

W.mwmw.mmmtu'smwﬂm
Company's Common Stock, par value $0.01 puthar:(togr.muwithmcmtmudnnck
pmch:ﬁ;hmhﬂﬂumiﬁ.ﬂt'&mpmtm&uf}.:hﬂhmnwmﬂm
Ihaﬁ;hlwua:ium:hl:ucrmummn{ndtnmdlnmmm{hn. upon the terms
and subject to the conditions set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forsgoing and the mutual
covenants and agreements herein contained, and intending to be Jegally bound hereby,
Pm,Hu::rMmdlheth:mhrn:ruuhﬂum:

ELY: 3008 14
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ARTICLE 1
THE MERGER

SECTION 1.1 The Merger. (a) Effective Time. At the Effective Time (as
defined in Section 1.2), and subject to and upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement

surviving corporation. The Company as the surviving corporation after the Merger is
hereinafter sometimes referred 1o as the *Surviving Corporation.”

(®  Closing. Unless this Agreement shall have been terminated and the
WMWMMMMWNMMM
mbjmtmtnmhhnimnrm!mufﬂnmmiﬂwmhﬂhinmﬂﬂcﬂ.mm
mmw&h'M'}wﬂImMuﬂuumﬂfupmhhmdin
mmmwmnm:mumﬂmmﬂmmmmmﬁh
Article VI at the offices of Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel, 919 Third Aveaue, New
YwhHﬂTuk.unmmm.Muphmhmudmianiubymnmiﬁ
hereto. mmmmucmmmumm-mmnm.-

SECTION 1.2 Effective Time. On the Closing Date or as promptly as
pn:ﬂubhthuumt{mdinmmﬂ!ﬂnmmhnthuuﬁm.m:puﬁu
hereto shall cause the Merger 10 be consummated by filing a certificate of merger as
contemplated by the DGCL (the *Certificate of Merger"), together with any required related
mﬂﬂum.%dzﬁmu:rufﬁmufﬂﬂmulnﬂ:m.hmhrmumquhﬁ
hjr.mdmmdinmdmthhlhuhﬂmpmhinmuhmtDGCL{th: time of such
filing being the *Effective Time").

SECTION 1.3 Effect of the Merger. At the Effective Time, the effect of the
Mu;umﬂb:upmvﬁadhlhhwmtmmmnfumumm:lppuﬂhl:
provisions of the DGCL. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, and subject
ﬂtm.llﬂ:eﬂhcﬁveThmaﬂlhcpmpmr,ri;su,pﬂvilqu.powcnmdm.nchuun[
m:Cummdhkﬁummummmmivamponﬁm.mmm.
munhmmmﬁfmcmwmmmummammm. liabilities and
duties of the Surviving Corporation.

SECTION 1.4 - . (s) Centificate of

Certificate of Incorporaion; By-laws
Incorporation. Unless otherwise determined by Parent prior to the Effective Time, at the
Muﬂmwcuﬁﬁumdwmurmmm.ummmmmy

.
KLY 210066 14
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®)  By-laws. The By-Laws of the Company, as in effect immediatcly
mmmmmmumw-wmmwmm
wmmuwwmmmm:Hbmﬂrmmmunwrm
mmcmmmmnrum;mxm.mmumhm. Section 3.01
thﬂmllhuhmdcdmdmdinmmmmﬁcmmh:sm
'lmmmummmmm,mmsmm‘m
the exact pumber to be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 1.5 Directors and Officers. The directors of Merger Sub
wmmmmrmmummm:ma{usmm

uﬂwhﬂ@hmﬂmmumafwwﬂy
u«&mwc«mmmmawc@mywﬂmm
Eﬂnﬂiwt’hn::hﬂh:duhﬂdﬂﬁnmofﬁtﬁuniviuc«ponﬁminmhmmﬂ
Mmﬁummwmﬂudmwmmdmm.

SECTION 1.6 Effect on Capital Stock. At the Effective Time, by virtue of
mmmmmmmmumﬂumwm.ucwm
the holders of any of the following securities:

(a) Conversion of Securities. Each Sbare issucd and outstandiog
hmdhmlrpﬁnrmth:ﬁﬂ‘nﬂnTim{mhdiumrswumbtcmidpumm
Section l.m}}muhcmﬂndm:amuudmlmmﬂuny converied, subject 1o
mﬁml.ﬂn.mmmmmmwmmmywmm&mm
Common Stock, par value $0.01, of Parent (together with the preferred stock purchase rights
associated therewith, the "Parent Common Stock”) in the applicable ratio (the "Exchange
Ratio®) as follows:

L] If the Average Stock Price (as bereinafter defined) is grealcr than or
equal 1o $21.60 but less than or equal te $26.40, the Exchange Ratio
shall be equal to $20.00 divided by the Avemage Stock Price.

® Itwhwsmmummmm.mmm
shall be equal to .7576.

. Except as provided in the following paragraph, if the Average Stock
Price is less thap $21.60, the Exchange Ratio shall be equal to 9259,

® umAvmpsmmnlmmm.mmmcmm
Pu:nid:liwﬂthcirrupecﬁﬁmﬁcu;pmuhdinSmimlm). the
E;nhamhﬂnshﬂlb:uquﬂmilﬂ.?ﬁdﬁﬂdodbyﬂ:ﬁchs:mk
Pﬂn{wmhh&bﬁmhu:pmiﬁdinw'lmﬁu},

Capitalized terms used in this section have the following meanings:

'hw&mk?rﬁ‘mﬂr:wallhbﬂly?uﬂhu:?ﬁmfmm:
Wﬂjam:mﬂumdtrsenﬁngmmmm&ypﬁwmm

oo T
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@010

Stockholders Meeting (as defined in Section 2.28); provided. however, that,
mwi&@uﬁh&ﬂhﬂ.l(ﬂ.ﬂ@ﬂhﬁghtmmmﬂum
mmmmmmm.MMHuﬂuﬁﬂ
shall end on the second trading day prior to the Closing Date.

'Daﬂy?umuhﬁe'hmuﬂqdaymm:wwﬂmnat&
wMﬂh‘wﬁuthﬂYnﬂsmm,lm.{M'M')nf
Parent Common Stock (as reported in the NYSE Composite Transactions) for that
ay;mmmuummsmmHmmammm
hmw,mmmmmwmmmm.wufm
MWMMM&MWMmmm.

() Cancellation. Each Share held in the treasury of the Company and
::hshmwmdbymuuﬁhhmmydhmmhdmﬂmmwmdmhﬁdhry
orucmmumwrmmmmmmmu.wmﬂm:
Mmmmmmumu:pmnfﬂ:hnuummunmmummﬂs.be
MMMMH!M&WMWMMNMWM;

() (i) Each

wmmuummmdmmdwpumnmmmmwmmuammm
oydonhﬂﬂhmdh:ﬂrprhrwhﬁﬂuﬁwﬁu{mukh;mmﬁhﬂhunrm
mchopﬂunmhhﬂm:inbh}ﬂnpﬁncw:hunqﬂmmwwm
pmmwmswmwmmmmm
ﬁﬁmwuaumﬂaIMurmc@mmwm
mmhsmwmm.mwnmnﬂMnrrch
Sukmumyhpumﬂwmh:ﬂlwmsmwmnmh:hﬂ:my

nnﬁn:mﬁn;fnnhmhhul&u'ld;hummmmm,mdthmkcpﬁmmﬂ
continue in effect on the same terms and conditions. Parent shall comply with the terms of
mmmmmmmwbummwmmmmm
after the Effective Time.
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wwm.mummwm&mmﬂmﬂumu applicable
ummw:mnhmﬁnﬂmtﬂwm.m:nmbﬁﬂmﬂfmcm
Smctuﬂ:huldﬂnfn:h?fmmmmwwminmmﬂt
Mﬂ:ﬂhﬁmmmﬁdnﬂh'ﬂmhhﬂwhmrmwmm“
Tmmmmmmuumhw-mummmmmmpm
pummmmuwmmmcmcmsmm
MWNMWmmemmnIMuthm
mmwwmmmwm provided, however, that the
mmb:rohhuuuf?mmcﬂmmmswuntmyhepumhmdupmemheurwm
wlmmnmw:mfmmmmm.mmhnﬁ:thm.:mh

muummm&udmnmmmnmmmwmmmmm
Mm:fd}ﬂnMﬁthmSmkmth:uﬁtudwimmdhmlr preceding the
date of exercise.

(iii) Pmmuumwb:uhnnumpomemwmmu
furhmm:mtﬁd:ﬂmmbuohhamufrmcmmuutfwddiwm
mhdMWM“ﬁmﬂthﬁhMS&ﬂml.ﬂc}. Within three
mmyxmwm“ﬁm.w:m”ﬂumcnmmnsmm}ﬂ
msmmmummmmmﬂma.um&mmm
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the *SEC") thereunder (the "Securitics Act®),
mmm:nummmms-ﬂimmwmm:ppmpﬂm
fum}.:ﬂhﬂmmhmrﬂmuwmmc:ﬂnwmnfm registration
(mnwwnfummwmﬂﬂ:mm to be maintained
fnrsnlungnth:ﬂnct()pﬁomm:in ing.

(iv) mCWMHhMﬂMuhmmmmthmiﬂl
mufmmmnmmwmmpmsmammmtum
muummms@uhuz.uufucmnmmmmmmpﬁmmm
EﬁuﬁufmﬂmmhdmuhﬁnﬁmimdhmmmMumnfmhF“‘
(the *Final Purchase Date"); provided, that, such change in the offering period shall be
conditioned upon the consummation of the Merger. On the Final Purchase Daic, the
wmmlymmmmm“ufmhmmmmmstukwﬂw
Plan within cach participant’s payroll withholding account to the purchase of whole shares of
Cmm&mmﬁm&hmﬂmmt&mufmwmsuﬂmm
Plan.

(v) Emphymofmmmnyuallhcﬁﬂuﬂwﬁmshluhpumiﬂﬂw
i hmm'lwmmemmmmlmnlm
date of such plan following the Effective Time, subject 1o the cligibility provisions of such
plan (with employees receiving credit, for purposes of such eligibility provisions, for service
with the Company or Parent).

(d)  Capital Stock of Merger Sub. The one share of common stock, $.01
par value, of Merger Sub issued and outsianding immediately prior 0 the Effective Time

-8
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shall be converted into and

Qo1

exchanged for 16,590,336 validly issued, fully paid and

nonassessable shares of common stock, $0.01 par value, of the Surviving Corporation.

io. The Exchange Ratio shall be

Adiustments to Exchange Ratio
woprmﬂyldjumdmmﬂnhﬂyu:dﬁmofmmtﬂh.mmm.m
dividend (mmymm«mummmrmcm

Stock), reorganization,

or other like change with respect to Parent Common

Stock occurring after the date hereof and prior to the Effective Time.

Shares (the "Certificates®). Inlimnfmrmhfn:ﬂmﬂ:ham.mhholdﬂu!
Ehuuwhmﬂodnﬂhwbmmﬁﬂdw:ﬁﬂhnnhlmnuf?mm
smmmWﬁmrwemmmupmmmummm
(ﬂmmmmmmmmmmnmwmmummﬂ
Hmtmnﬁmtmm:m&mm&um.

SECTION 1.7 Exchange of Centificaies. (2) Exchange Agent. Parent shall
mmhmlﬂ.m«fmmﬁhﬂwmmumuh:mumurdﬂgmmw
the Company and Parent (the "Exchange Agem‘}.lnmﬂtarth:bmﬁtohh:huﬂmuf
Cnmpcny(:mnnmturmhm in sccordance with this Section 1.7, through the
mmmuhﬂmu:huuufwmsmwk

ms:ﬁmmhnmnprmmmmuzmwupumumor

fractional shares,

Mnflmmmummwlm.omymmaﬁwurm
Cmﬂklumlhnﬁmhln;:ﬁammd:hubeinmhfatmmdhlun:hmhnmﬁsiw
urmmmmblrww}.m[mmmmm:ﬂmmﬂmﬂm
Cuﬁﬁ:mhmeMmﬂ&HuMMﬂMCmusm.
Upﬂunnmﬂﬁ‘uh&rﬁﬁnﬂfmnmﬂhﬂmmdnmchnmw;:mawimm
l:mnfmnmiﬁhdﬂrmwd.mdmhuhumnmumumrhmqum

mpmofhﬁh:uhmniywumdwmcﬂﬂﬁuu. (B) any dividends or other

dlmh:ﬁmmﬂhkhmhhnlduumuadprmmmsﬁuunl.ﬂn.md[mcuhh
af&uﬂoﬂ@ﬂnpmvﬂdh&ﬂhﬂlﬂﬂ{hﬁﬂuﬂmmsm

mmm.mﬂmy.m'ummﬂw}.mmcﬂﬁ&mmm

shall forthwith be canceled.

hmumﬂlmt:rufmupoﬁhmwhichhm

rqhmdhﬂ:mmfumﬁufmccmuufmmmuwﬂm:.numanumI

Common Stock, dividends,

ﬂmhm:ndcuhhrupmnfﬁnﬁmﬂmmnuybc

iuundmdpuidlnmdmﬂthuﬂ:ﬁnkklmlmlm if the Certificate evidencing

L3208 14
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mm&wmmmw.xmmﬂhmmmmm
evidence and effect such transfer pursuant to this Section 1.7(b) and by cvidence that any

stock transfer taxes have been paid. Until so surrendered, each outstanding
mmmmmmm.wmmmwmummm
.mmmm.r«-umm.mmmpmumﬁmm.
mmmsm1.ﬂn.mmmmﬂmmormlcmuuurrm
wmmmmmnrﬁmm.mmmmmmW
been converted pursuant to the provisions hereof.

(c) Respect (o LUnd - hare

other distributions declared or made after the Effective Time with respect to shares of Parent
Emsmmwm#mdunhdmmm&ﬂmﬁmmﬂ
Mpﬂdmﬂ:hﬂiﬂuﬂwwmmmhmpmmmmﬂm
cMmmmmmmemmmmwrwmm
of such Certificate shall surrender such Certificate pursuant to Section 1.7(b). Subject ©

hhw.luﬂmﬁtmﬁuﬂ!mm&rﬂﬁu&.mmmbcpudmhmm
mﬁummmmwmmmnnmmmunﬂh
mwu.mm.umwﬁmm.mmﬂmmmﬁm
mmwmmntmmunnmmmmﬁwmm
lh:ruufmp-idwﬂhmpmmmhmkshuﬂufhm&mmmut,

(@  Transfers of Ownership. If any cenificate for shares of Parent
CmmnSmcthmbehmediumnuﬂrrmmmhwhkhrhCuﬁfnumﬁmd
mmmrmhnﬁmrnd,hwﬂlbclmuﬂdmufﬁhmmmfmnm
Mnummmumymmmmprmmm
transfer and that the Person requesting such exchange will have paid 1w Parcat or any agent
duimmwhwm&rmuthumamumbymnhhchmnhmmm
fmsh:uufrmﬂmonﬁbckinmymnﬂtthnthﬂnfthcm;iﬂtmdhuldﬂﬂl
the certificate surrendered, or established to the satisfaction of Parent or any agent desigoated
by it that such tax has been paid or is not payable.

DSt Dty

(¢)  No Liability. Neither Parent, Merger Sub nor the Company shall be
uuhkmlnyhnuuafCompm;rCmnnSlmkfurmrHmutﬁmidauimd:ﬁmudma
public official pursuant to any applicable abandoned property, escheat or similar law.

()  Withholding Rights. Parent or the Exchange Agent shall be entitled 10
dcduﬂmdwixhbuldﬁmlhehkuﬂtumﬂumunumﬂwl:panhhprmmmh
wmmmufmmsmm:nmmummw
mwamhmmuamumdﬂmmmmmmu{m
payment under the Code, or any provision of stte, local or foreign tax law. To the exient
untmwmmmwithhﬂdhmeurMEuhmMm.mthmnuwl
ummrwmwmﬂmhwunmmmidmmmﬂmsm
hmpmntwhﬂmhdnﬁﬂnnmwnhhnldingwumldthrl‘mmmtﬁxmt

Ageat.
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SECTION 1.8 Stock Transfer Books. At the Effective Time, the stock
mmdhwmum.mmmﬂhmﬁmmnuf
mmdmmmmmmnmmmﬂmcm+

SECTION 1.9 No Further O his in Compan
WWMMMWMMMWnI in
mdmwimmmhnm!ﬂnnhtmahﬂ:baﬁnlmwdmﬁm“ﬁﬂ:nhnn!
mﬂmmmmm.mmmummwﬂmufmm
the records of the Surviving Corporation of Shares which were outstanding immediately prior
to the Effective Time. If, after the Effective Time, Certificates are presented to the
Wcm&nfwmmmjmﬂumhdmdmhmgdupmﬁﬁdh
this Article 1.

SECTION 1.10 Losi, Stolen or Destroyed Cenificates. In the vvent any -
Certificate shall have been lost, stolen or destroyed, the Exchange Agent shall issue in
mfwmhbmmlnﬂdmoydm.upmm:mﬁuorm:fﬁdnhof
hthtwmmw.mMﬂPmCmonMumyb:nq\ﬂmd
pursuant to Section 1.6; provided, however, that Parcat may, in its discretion and as 2
mﬂﬂmpmmmmw.mumﬂnﬂlm,ummur
Wmmaﬂwlmmmﬂmuﬂmmmydemruty
npﬂmrdummumyhmﬁalpmﬂhmwmmhnmﬁmmmﬂ:
Centificate alleged to have been lost, stolen or destroyed.

SECTION 1.11 Tax and Accounting Consequences. It is intended by the
pmhumﬂﬁ:ﬁm:hﬂ[i}nuﬂhw:mpﬂﬂhmwmumﬂum
section 368 of the Code, and (ii) subject to applicable accounting standasds, qualify for
accounting treatment as a pooling of interests. The parties hereto hereby adopt this
Amu:'phnnfmmm&:ﬁan'wiﬁn&muﬂuurmhul,lﬁa-iu}m
1.368-3(a) of the United States Treasury Regulations.

SECTION 1.12 Taking of Necessary Action; Further Action. Each of Pareat,
MﬁmmmmwwmuhﬂlmhmmbhmuwﬂﬂmMumyu
wwwmudumcmmmﬁmm with this Agrecment
as promptly as possible. If, at any time after the Effective Time, any such further action is
mymduhﬂnwummum;mpmnfmhmmmmdmmtmmm:
wmmmmmwmmm.ﬂ assets, property, rights, privileges,
mmmmutmcmwwmﬂm.mmmmwmﬁorm
cmmwmmummmmmmﬁvﬂmmmuymmmu
mnfﬂhmmw“mmmm“umhcmuh.mmﬂuk:.allmhlmfulmd
pecessary action.

SECTION 1.13 Material Adverse Effect. When used in connection with the
CompmyntmufluSuuidhﬁuoerotmyafh&uhm.uthcuum:rb:.
mem'uunidemEEm'mmme.eﬂmm:mmmmuuuris
reasonably likely to be materially adverse 10 the business, operations, assels (including
intangible assets), condition (financial or otherwise), liabilities or results of operations of the

Flbd 3 ) e 1

SEP . :
186 '97 12:07 2127158000 PRGE, 14

e




___» 09/18/87 THU 12:05 FAI 2127158000 KRAMER LEVIN go1s

Mﬂh&nﬁdhﬂum?mmmsmumm.uﬂ:unmybe.inmhm
taken as a whole, other than such changes, effects or circumstances that affect genenally
pmvidmnfuhnmmhﬁmmﬁmﬁmiMMmaCumymwamu,utMmmy
be.

ARTICLE I
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY

mwmwmwmmwmmnmwu
mnmmmmmmmmmwmcwmmm
*Company Disclosure Schedule®):

SECTION 2.1 Comporate Organizatiop. The Company is a corporation duly
orgmm.mmmm.mmmmumurmmmrmhmm
mmmmmmmmm.mmmmpmm
uwsummm“mm.upemdmlmdmdmmmmminmuﬂ
is now being conducted. mwum;wmmm;mmm:mu
:fmipm&nmhhmmmwmmm&;ﬁnnllufm
cwnmm.mjmuhuumgMMmemwmm
Jocation of the property and assets owned, operated or leased by the Company or the nanure
utummmmwmcmthwmmmmmmmmgmm,
mwmummumquﬂjﬁedmwwmummmhlrbcapmdw
have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company bas heretofore delivered to the Purchaser
complete and correct copies of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws, as
amended to and as in effect on the date hereof.

SECTION 2.2 Capitalization. (a) The authorized capita! stock of the
Company consists of 50,000,000 shares of Company Common Stock and 10,000,000 shares
of preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share ("Company Preferred Stock™). As of the date
bereof, 16,590,336 shares of Company Commen Stock and no shares of Company Preferred
Stock are issued and outstanding.

(b)  All outstanding shares of Company Common Stock are validly lssued
mduuuundin;.mnypojdmdmnuuu:hh.ud.c:crptumfonhlnme(:umpmy';
Mmafmﬁummﬂcmmpmpﬁwursmmﬁ;mmmmafﬂt
Company Common Stock. All shares of Company Common Stock issuable upon the exercise
arsmmmmwwﬁn.wmummmwm.ummrm.
fully paid and nonassessable. All outstanding shares of Company Common Stock issucd
sime}nlyl.lﬂdmismedinmmplhmmmmmﬁﬂmpnmwhhlumqmﬂ
all applicable federal and state sccurities laws.

(c)  Section 2.2 of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth a complete
and correct list of (i) all Stock Options, and (ii) all Warrants, indicatiog as to each holder

<0/
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¢ the pumber of shares of Company Commoa Stock subject thereto and the
exercisability, exercise price and termination date therefor.

SECTION 2.3 Subsidiaries. (a) Except for the Subsidiaries listed in Section
2.3(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule, there are no entities 20% or more of whose out-
mmmmmmmmmmmmwrm;h
one or more intermediaries, by the Company. Each Subsidiary of the Company is a corpora-
mwym.mmmmmmmmmwumm
ufhmmm(wmwmumwmmumuruzcm
Dmmymumm&mmmmmw.mm
mmwmwummmmmm.upmudwwwm
Subﬁﬂmmmmmuhbuhﬂuhhmbﬁumd, Each Subsidiary is in
;mmwmmwwu-mmmmmwmm
ofﬁ:jwhdhﬂuuhrhhhﬂ:huﬁmu{mtmmmm,opmudnrm
wmmuumﬂmwwwmmmmm
Wmﬁmﬂm,wmmuﬂmmuwmiﬁww
would not reasonably be expected 10 have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company has
heretofore delivered to Parent complete and correct copies of each of its Subsidiaries’
umﬁmufmxﬂmmw-hm(w:tmﬂuuwmlmmm}.mmhmu
amended 10 and as in effect on the date hereof,

(b) Section 2.3 of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth the autho-
mmmmmmmmmormcm.umwurmmmmmor
Mctmufnﬂmmmmwmm’:{mhutmofmuidianﬂindlmﬂy
owmdbylhaﬂmplw.lspdmdﬂuhﬂdhq'nwmwpufmhmhchu The
cwummmmmmmmkmummmmumu:m
mmuﬁ.pﬂﬁ.mm.ﬁm.mﬂrmwmhﬂmhdnmmmmhmu{
:nyundmmmmm{'ﬂmmhm'}. All of the outstanding shares of capital
nﬂnrmmuhqﬂuwmnwyw.fuﬂypnidmdmumhh.
mdrhnrtucmprmp&nmﬂﬂuﬁ;m&umpmntmymmurﬂpimaockufm
Subsidiary, other than precmptive rights held solely by the Company. All of the outstanding
Mﬂmwﬂmwmmmmlmmmmm
with all requirements of all applicable federal and state securitics laws. Except as set forth
mmmz.amufm:wmmscm.mmmcmmmmw
u:yufu:Compmﬂmmrnpianﬂormmﬂmhymﬂmyﬁndmum
in any Person.

SECTION 2.4 No Commitments to Issue Capital Stock. Except for the Stock
'nmmmw;ummdnmmms@mz.urmcmmumm

Schedule, there are no outstanding options, warrants, calls, convertible sccurities or other
:m.lﬂm.WHmmmmmmmmmm
uriumwummmomimdmm.mMmfummﬂm
capital stock or any other equity interest. Except as set forth in Section 2.4 of the Company
DRMW.Mmmwmmmcﬂmmmy of the
smcmumnldtCmpmymmmmhidhrymwhhmymhﬂhnnnudbywm
MCummmmm&Mhbmﬂwimmmmmwun;.mfer.di.spmiﬁun
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or registration under the Securities Act of any shares of capital stock of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries.

SECTION 2.5 Authorization: Execution and Delivery. Thbe Company bas all
requisite corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and, subject to
obtaining any pecessary stockholder approval of the Agreement, to carry out its obligations
bereunder. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by the Company and
the consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby have been duly
authorized by all requisite corporate action on the part of the Company, except that the
Company's stockholders are required to approve and adopt this Agreement. This Agreement
has been duly executed and delivered by the Compaay and, subject to such stockholder
approval and, assuming the due suthorization, exccution and delivery by the other parties
hereto, constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, caforceable
against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as such enforceability may be
limited by (i) bankruptcy laws and similar laws affecting creditor's rights generally and (ii)
general principles of equity, regardless of whether asseried in a proceeding in equity or at
law.

SECTION 2.6 Governmental Approvals apd Filings. No approval,
authorization, consent, license, clearance or order of, declaration or notification to, or filing
or registration with, any governmental or regulatory suthority is required in order (a) to
permit the Company to consummate the Merger or perform its obligations under this
Agreement, or (b) to prevent the termination of, or materially and adversely affect, any
governmental right, privilege, suthority, franchise, license, permit o certificate of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries to provide its services or carry on its business
(*Governmental Licenses®), or to prevent any material loss or disadvantage to the
cmw'smm.wmﬂumﬁ.mlmmmmmmom:
Certificate of Merger as required by the DGCL, (li) filings and other required submissions
under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR
Act®), (iii) such other consents, authorizations, filing, approvals and registrations (other than
Governmental Licenses relating to the provision of telecommunication services) which if not
made or obtained would not reasopably be expected 1o have a Material Adverse Effect, and
(iv) as set forth in Section 2.6 of the Company Disclosure Schedule.

SECTION 2.7 No Coaflict. Subject to compliance with the Governmental
Licenses described in Section 2.6 of the Company Disclosure Schedule and obtaining the
other consents and waivers that are set forth and described in Section 2.7 of the Company
Disclosure Schedule (the "Private Consents”), neither the execution, delivery and perfor-
mance of this Agreement by the Company, nor the consummation by the Company of the
transactions contemplated hereby, will (i) conflict with, or result in a breach or vioistion of,
any provision of the certificate of incorporation (or similar organizational document) or by-
hﬂn!mecmuwufiumum:{ﬂjmmhwim.rmﬂtlnnbrr.uhnninl:-
ﬂmﬂ,ﬂﬁuhndﬂmﬁ.mmlhhmhﬁnnulpﬁm.wwmhm
m:u:ﬂmu:#mm.unda{#hﬂhuwmnﬁuhﬂvﬂofuﬂkcmhpmolm
or both) any Encumbrance, note, bond, indenture, guaranty, lease, license, agreement or
other instrument, writ, injunction, order, judgment or decree 10 which the Company or amy

- 11 -
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of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective properties or assets is subject; (iif) give rise w0 a
declaration or imposition of any Encumbrance upon any of the propertics or assets of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries; or (iv) impair the Company's business or adversely
affect any Governmental License necessary to enable the Company and its Subsidiaries to
carry on their business as presently conducted, except, in the case of clauses (i), (iii) or (iv),
for any conflict, breach, violation, default, acceleration, declaration, imposition or
impairment that would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,

SECTION 2.8 SEC Filings. (a) The Company bas filed all forms, reports
and documents required to be flled with the SEC since October 1, 1993 and has made
avallable to Parent (i) its Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the fiscal years ended September
30, 1994, 1995 and 1996; (i) lts Quancrly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods
ended December 31, 1996, March 31, 1997 and June 30, 1997; (iii) all proxy statements
relating to the Company's meetings of stockholders (whether annual or special) held since
October 1, 1993; (iv) all other reports or registration statements (other than Reports on Form
10-Q not refe..ed o in clause (ii) above or on Form 8-K filed before October 1, 1996) filed
by the Company with the SEC since October 1, 1993; and (v) all amendments, supplements,
exhibits and documents incorporated by reference 1o all such reports and registration
statements filed by the Company with the SEC (collectively, the "Company SEC Reports”).
Except as disclosed in Section 2.8 of the Company Disclosure Schedule, the Company SEC
Reponts (i) were prepared in accordance, and complied as of their respective dates in all
material respects, with the requirements of the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended and the SEC's rules thereunder (the *Exchange Act®), as the case may
be, and (ii) did pot at the time they were filed (or if amended ov superseded by a filing prior
1o the date of this Agreement, then on the date of such filing) conlain any untrue statement of
a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in
order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading. The Company has filed with the SEC as exhibits to the Company
SEC Reports all agreements, contracts and other documents or instruments required to be so
filed, and such exhibits are correct and complete copies of such agreements, contracts and
other documents or instraments. None of the Company's Subsidiaries is required to file any
forms, reports or other documents with the SEC.

SECTION 2.9 Fipancial Statements: Abscnce of Undisclosed Liabilities;
Receivables. (a) The Company has beretofore delivered to Parent complete and correct
copies of the following financial statements (the "Company Financial Statements®), all of
which have been prepared from the books and records of the Company and its Subsidiaries in
accordance with genemlly accepted accounting principles ("GAAP®) consistently applied and
maintained throughout the periods indicated (except as may be indicated in the notes thereto
and except that the unaudited Company Financial Stalements may pot include all notes
thereto required by GAAP) and fairly present in all material respects the financial condition
of the Company and its Subsidiaries at their respective dates and the results of their opera-
tions and cash flows for the periods covered thereby, except that unaudited interim results
were or are subject (0 normal and recurring year-cod adjustments which were not or are not
expected to be material in amount:

ELY-J00004. |4
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()  sudited consolidated balance sheets at September 30,
1995 and Sepiember 30, 1996 and audited consolidated statements of income,
cash flows and stockholders’ equity of the Company and its Subsidiaries for
the fiscal years then ended, audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent
certified public accountants; and

(i)  unaudited consolidated balance sheet (the "Company
Interim Balance Sheet®) of the Company and jts Subsidiaries a1 June 30, 1997
(the "Company Interim Balance Sheet Date”) and consolidated statements of
income and cash flows for the three and nine months then ended.

Suhmmuuu!immdnmmlnmwmﬁdhmnfwhlwmw
Tevenue Of income or any material item of revenue or income not eamed in the ordinary
course of business, except as expressly specified therein.

(®)  Except as and to the extent reflected or reserved against on the
Company Interim Balance Sheet, and except for liabilities which will pot have a Material
Adverse Effect, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries had, as of the Company
Interim Balance Sheet Date, any liabilities, debts or obligations (whether absolute, accrued,
contingent or otherwise) of any nature that would be required as of such date to have been
included on & balance sheet prepared in accordance with GAAP. Since the Company Interim
Balance Sheet Date, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has incurred or suffered
to exist any liability, debt or obligation (whether absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise),
except liabilities, debt and obligations incurred in the ordinary course of business, consistent
with past practice, none of which will have a Material Adverse Effect.

(¢)  All receivables of the Company and its Subsidiaries (including accounts
receivable, loans receivable and advances) which are reflected in the Company Interim
Balance Sheet, and all such receivables which have arisen thereafter and prior 1o the
Effective Time, have arisen or will have arisen only from bopa fide transactions in the
ordinary course of business, the carrying value of such receivables approximate their fair
market values, and adequale reserves for the Company's receivables have been established in
accordance with prior practice and GAAP.

SECTION 2.10 Certain Other Financia) Representations. (a) Except as set
forth in Section 2.10(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule, the Company has not since
October 1, 1996 provided any material special promotions, discounts or other Incentives to
its employees, agents, distributors or customers in connection with the solicitation of pew
orders for service provided by the Company or any Subsidiary, nor has any customer pre-
paid any material amount for services to be provided by the Company or any Subsidiary in
the future, except in connection with the purchasing of debit cards.

(b)  To the Company's Knowledge, the Company and its Subsidiarics have
paid or fully provided for all access charges properly payable to local exchange carriers for
access facilities and have properly reported its percentage of interstate use (*PIU") to such
carriers, except where the failure 10 do so would not result in a material liability of the
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; Company or its Subsidiaries. As of the date hereof, to the Company's Knowledge, the
Company and its Subsidiarics do not have, and at the Closing the Company and its
Subsidiaries will not have, any material liability on account of PTU.

SECTION 2.11 Absence of Changes. Except as set forth in Section 2.11 of
the Company Disclosure Schedule or the Company SEC Reports, since October 1, 1996 the

Company and its Subsidiarics have conducted their respective businesses only in the ordinary
course and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has:

| (2) other than certain of the Stock Options and Warrants as set forth in

. Section 2.4 or 2.11 of the Company Disclosure Schedule, issued or sold or authorized for
issuance or s2le, or granted any options or made other agreements of the type referred to in
Section 2.4 with respect to, any shares of its capital stock or any other of its securities, or
altered any term of any of its outstanding securities or made any change in its outstanding
shares of capital stock or other ownership [nterests or its capitalization, whether by reason of
a reclassification, recapitalization, stock split or combination, exchange or readjustment of
shares, stock dividend or otberwise or redeemed, purchased or otherwise acquired any of its
or its parent’s capital stock; provided, however, the Company contemplates effecting the
conversions set forth in Section 1.6;

(b)  terminated or received any notice of termination of any material con-
tract, lease, license or other agreement or any Governmental License, or suffered any
damage, destruction or loss (whether or not covered by insurance) that would reasonably be
expecied to have a Material Adverse Effect;

(c) made amy change in the rate of compensation, commission, bonus or
other remuneration payable, or paid or agreed or orally promised to pay, conditionally or
otherwise, any bonus, extra compensation, pension Or severance or vacation pay, to any
director or officer, or any material such change o any employee of the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries, except in any case in the ordinary course of business consistent with prior
practice or as required in accordance with the agreements described in Section 2.13(b), or
plans disclosed In Section 2.14(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule that were in effect as
of October 1, 1996;

(d) made any increase in or commitment to increase any employee benefits,
adopted or made any commitment to adopt any additional employee benefit plan or made any
contribution, other than regularly scheduled contributions, to any Employee Benefit Plan, as
defined in Section 2. 14(a),

(¢) changed any accounting practices, policies or procedures utilized in the
preparation of the Company Financial Statements, except as required by GAAP, the SEC,
the Financlal Accounting Standards Board or as otherwise set forth in the Company SEC

Reports;

(f)  suffered any change, event or condition that, in any case or in the
aggregate, has had or is reasonably likely to result in a Material Adverse Effect; or

-14 -
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(g)  entered into any agreement or made any commitment to take any of the
types of action described in subparagraphs (2) through (f) of this Section 2.11.

SECTION 2.12 Tax Matters. (s) For purposes of this Agreement, "Tax" or
"Taxes™ shall mean taxes, fees, levies, duties, tariffs, imposts and governmental impositions
or charges of any kind in the nature of (or similar to) taxes, payable to any federal, state,
local or foreign taxing authority, including (without limitation) (i) income, franchise, profits,
gross receipts, ad valorem, net worth, value added, sales, use, service, real or personal
property, special assessments, capital stock, license, payroll, withholding, employment,
social security, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, utility, severance,
production, excise, stamp, occupation, premiums, windfall profits, transfer and gains taxes,
and (ii) interest, peaaltics, additional taxes and additions to tax imposed with respect thereto;
and “Tax Returns® shall mean returns, repoits, and information statements with respect 1o
Taxes required to be filed with the Internal Revenue Service (the *IRS") or any other taxing
authority, domestic or foreign, including, without limitation, consolidated, combined and
unitary tax returns, including returns required in connection with any Employee Benefit Plan
(as defined in Section 2.14(a)).

(b)  The Company on behalf of itself and all of its Subsidiaries hereby
represents that, other than as disclosed in Section 2.12(b) of the Company Disclosure
Schedule or the Company SEC Reports: The Company and its Subsidiaries have timely filed
all United States federal income Tax Returns and all other material Tax Returns required to
be filed by them. All such Tax Returns are complete and correct in all meierial respects
(except 1o the extent a reserve has been established as reflected in the Company Interim
Balance Sheet). The Company and its Subsidiaries have timely paid and discharged all Taxes
due in connection with or with respect to the periods or transactions covered by such Tax
Returns and have paid all other Taxes as are due, except such as are being contested in good
faith by appropriate proceedings (1o the extent that any such proceedings are required), and
there are no other Taxes that would be due if asserted by a taxing authority, except with
respect 10 which the Company is maintaining reserves unless the failure to do so would not
have & Material Adverse Effect. Except as does not involve or would not result in lability
to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that would have a Material Adverse Effect,

(i) there are no tax liens on any assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries: (ii) neither
the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries bas granted any waiver of any statute of limitations
with respect 1o, or any extension of a period for the assessment of, any Tax; (iii) no unpaid
(or unreserved) deficiencies for Taxes have been claimed, proposed or assessed by any taxing
or other governmental authority with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;
(iv) there are no pending or, to the Company’s Knowledge, threatened audits, investigations
or claims for or relating to any liability in respect of Taxes of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries; and (v) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has requested any
extension of time within which to file any currently unfiled Tax Returns. The accruals and
reserves for Taxes (including deferred taxes) reflected in the Company Interim Balance Sheet
arc in all material respects adequate (o cover all Taxes accruable through the date thereof
(including Taxes being contested) in accordance with GAAP.

"15"
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()  The Company on behalf of itself and all its Subsidiarics hereby
mm.mmﬂmhmz.mﬂofucmnynm
Schedule or the Company SEC Reports, and other than with respect to items the inaccuracy
of which would not have & Material Adverse Effect: (i) peither the Company nor any of its
thmmmmmmwmmm«
mmmmwmummwwwmmmm
federal or state income tax purposes could be affected by the transactions contemplated
mmmawmmﬂummamm_-uw
mmmmm{ummmmammmmym
the applicable period specified in section B97(c)1)(A)ii) of the Code; (ili) neither the
memdhwiuhlﬂduhmmmlmm.mﬁdmd
or unitary return (or substantial equivalent thereof) of any Person other than the Company
and its Subsidiaries; (iv) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is liable for Taxes
of any Person other than the Company and its Subsidiaries, or currently under any
contractual obligation to indemnify any Person with respect 10 Taxes, or & party 10 any lax
MMmemmwummwwmcanumnf
iuSub:Hhﬂuwhhmpan:m;{v}mmmhmmfthwumbo!wﬁchh
muymwucmwmmmm.mmmc@pmmmﬂm
Summanmmmhhmm,mﬁmwwmm
which could be treated as a partnership for United States federal income tax purposes;

(vi) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party 10 any agreement, contract,
mngmuplm!huvmﬂdmm(uﬁn;hmmrh:mmﬂnmmmmphmdby
ﬂmmmmﬂ.mnﬂyumuw.hhpmﬂtmy'mpum
plymcnu'ﬁmhmnmnﬂuﬁfmzmﬁchhem:{ﬂi}m:pimMmrpmpmy
urmim{orfumnmufm}wwmmmrwmyafh:&ub:idimum
wuthmmﬂCmMHMm'Immmm“iul
mcthudpcrmlmdhyﬂ:Tmerqﬂnhmundamm4n of the Code; (viii) neither
m:cmmrmﬂh&hﬂhrhhl'mﬂuwpnnﬂm'umﬂmﬂmﬂlmoi
mcm«mrmemnﬂummam.mﬁmmhw; (ix) necither the
Compmyum:nrufiﬂﬁubddhﬁuhnmﬂmemﬁmmhmquimdmmtmynliu
amuuowmdbr:mmmrmfnduﬂwmmorumﬂmmhnd
rmlmndpmpmymu:—emwtmmwﬂhmmmunin;nfmﬁonlﬁsulth:t:nd:
{unmrwrmpendh;pmvuhnufm.lmﬂurfurcimhvj;mmthr.Compmrhnm
an investment company within the meaning of section 368(a)(2)(F)(iii) of the Code.

SECTION 2.13 Relations with Emplovees and Sales Agents. (a) Except as
set forth in Section 2.13(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule:

()  No collective bargaining agrecment with respect (o the busincss
nfh%mﬂmyﬂmm;uhﬂlhmmm;m:ffmofbcm negotiated, Neither
the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any obligation to negotiate any such collective
bargaining agreement.

(ii)  There are no strikes or work stoppages pending or, 1o the
W':w.mewumhymnfﬂ:Cnmpmymmyaf
its Subsidiaries, nor has any such strike or work stoppage occurred or, to the Company's
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Knowledge, been threatened since October 1, 1994. There is no representation claim or
MMMWWMHMWMMMMWMNM
labor agency and, 1o the Company's Knowledge, no question concerning representation has
been raised or threatened since October 1, 1994 respecting the employees of the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries.

(i) To the Company's Knowledge, no charges with respect 10 or
mhﬁuu&buﬁnmn!ﬂﬂmmmiuﬁnhidiﬁumpcnﬂh;bﬂmﬁ:ﬁqm
Employment Opportunity Commission, or any state or local agency responsible for the

ﬁmmmmm.mmmwhzwmdwhwn
Material Adverse Effect.

(b) Section 2.13(b) of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a
mmpmlndmnmthuflﬂmmﬂﬂmWhmm.mmamurmmm
mmmmwmmwmwmmomw
{Mmmmmm}.mﬁmmmma
whiﬂhhlﬁbﬂﬁdﬂhﬂﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂ.nwptﬂﬂ.wﬂirﬂpmwwwﬂh
mmmmmmmmmﬂmrmdwmwu
Company have been delivered to Parent. All of the Company's agreements with commission
agents are substaptially similar to such forms of agreements.

SECTION 2.14 Bepefit Plans. (a) Section 2.14(a) of the Company
Dh:lmmSchedukmtmﬂ:wﬂhmm:ﬂmmumhymlmum:ompmmt
nfmemﬁummmmm.mm.:mm.
:mm.mmmwmm.mumaommu plans, pension,
profit sharing, savings, thrift or retirement plans, employee stock ownership plans, life,
health, dental and disability plans, vacation, severance pay, sick leave, dependent care,
cﬂmﬂ:mdmhhnnimhwmupmmmnM'mhyummphm'ﬂmh&:
mafuwmmwmmmm.ummrm'L
nmuutrmhnludbsth:ﬁmmmnfh&;bﬁdiuhmwiﬂ:mpmmwhkhﬂ:
Cwmmdh&ﬂ%mhwmlhhiﬂtrurnhupunn(di:m. indirect,
muﬁngtﬂmuﬁnﬂu}mmy:mphrmfmmphyu.dhmmorfmdhmm{m
myofﬁhd:pmﬁnwmjﬂmmpwwmrufmmm«wm
governmental entity (individually, an loyee Benefit Plan® and collectively, the
*Employee Benefit Plans®). There have been delivered to Parcnt or its counsel complete and
cmnﬂmpiuﬂﬂlwﬂmﬁmphrunmruﬁm.

®) No Employee Benefit Plan is, a *defined beefit plan” within the
mﬂmm}ﬂmnwmmwﬁnmmmmwm
inrofiusmmhumrlhbnhy-rhhrupmmmymhpm. Neither the Company
mnrqufmhuuh:Hhumumn,mthnminumlmmpmm
wimwm.wmwm{mmmufmaotm:wm
myurmwmmmnmﬂmn. No Employce Benefit
memmm&dammtwmwmmmﬂfm
mrmmmmﬂmwwwnfmmm{umm
dependents ofmhmpbym}.mummwumly with *Applicable
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Benefits Law® (including section 49808 of the Code). *Applicable Benefits Law” refers to
M_h:ﬂwwmmmnmﬁ:ﬂmwm:UﬂﬂSumuw
wmmwmmwmmmwwm
MMHWMMMNMUMMMW.W
ﬂhW.deWmﬁru,umMmem
with such Employee Benefit Plan).

(¢) Each Employee Benefit Plan (and each related trust, insurance contract
mmhmmmhmmmhm;nahmmm
-mmmmﬂwmmm(mmnmmmhmu
mmmammmmmmmempmmmm
the extent consistent with Applicable Benefits Law. There has been no prohibited trazsaction
mmmmmwmmmmmmmmﬁmﬂm
material unpaid excise tax. Tcmmq'lxmm-.mmwummn
mw«mwuwurmawwmm:
than as part of a routine tax audit of the Company. There are no legal actions or suits
pending or, to mw':m,wmmﬂmmmm
Ewluﬂcmmnwmlmﬂwmhwmmmnnmmm
ﬁdnnhrroftwmhnmphrunuﬂﬂhnmmmmpmyhumﬁmﬂndpofm
facts that could give rise to any such actions. There has been full compliance in all material
wmmmmmwmmnmnntwm
nppﬂuhkmm&mlwmﬂmdhm

@ Empnmthemqurﬂ:insmz.u{dj of the Company
Disclosure Schedule, no provision of any Employee Benefit Plan becomes effective in the
emnuumnpinmiﬂmwmmmmumnrmm
thMCmmmnfthmmMmlﬁnnu[mym
mpIumMpm«.-ﬁammmmmemnmmmmm
inhm:ﬁuurchmpinemphyummpwhichwmummﬂlwm“mcewof
maintaining such Employee Benefit Plan; no provision of any Employee Benefit Plan prohib-
iumwmummmmmmmlmmmmmu
any time and to the fullest extent that law permits. Except to the extent set forth in Section
z.lqﬂﬂmwnmm,mmofmmummm
umwmmmdbrmhmu.lnmnnudf*ﬁummﬂtmmwm
m:mﬂmpummwbewnummmdxvuﬁqmﬂmufpymdmr
umuwmhwmmmmmmmurmmm-
ud&memulmW;Mmmphmmrmmmuﬂm

Mwwmmmwbyuumnruu;mmmmunufﬂ:hlu;:rurm
other transaction contemaplated by this Agreement.

(e) Mmﬁmnﬂmmmmmmnfm&mpmywwariu
kummﬂmwm{mmmcmm.wmmmuamm
Information Concepts Corp., or any Subsidiary of Billing Information Concepts Corp.) been
m'mshlﬂﬂuu'ufmw.wmhm.wm. *ERISA affiliawe”®
mummymd:whuiﬂ.mmmmnmd.chhm;:mmm:Cnmpmy
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urmmm,uwwummmmpubdmﬂu:'m
employer” within the meaning of section 414(v), (c), (m) or (o) of the Code or 2 pant of the
same “controlled group"® as the Company or any such Subsidiary within the meaning of
section 4001 of ERISA. The aggregate number of leased employees (within the meaning of
ncﬁnnill{n}mtu}ﬂthﬂuﬁ}dﬁntwnﬂh&mﬁmﬂdnﬁmmnd 10%
of the wmawﬂmcmmmwm.

Aﬂnﬁuumqﬁrudmunmﬂbehﬂfﬂmﬁqﬂomﬂmm
mmu-mamw.hmmwmummum
Wwwmmmmmmmwm
WMdMWWMMMMWymmwﬂ
such Employse Benefit Plan, ERISA and other applicable laws.

SECTION 2.15 Title to Properties. Except as set forth in the Company SEC
mmmmz.lsﬂuwmmmmmmmu
Subsidiaries have good and indefeasible title to all of their properties and assets, free and
clear of all Encumbrances, except licns for taxes not yet due and payable and such
wwmwnrﬂh.irmmmumﬂumamm
mumwmmmmﬂummwwmmw
mmnhmdmhuammwmmmmmm&mmmm
which secure indebtedness reflected in the Company Interim Balance Sheet

SECTION 2.16 Compliance with Laws; Legal Procecdings. (s) Neither the
wm:wurmwhmmmmmmmmm,my
;ppllnblcmnm:r:;uhﬁon.mdwm injunction, order, judgment, decree or any
Governmental License which violation or default would reasonably be expecied to have a
Material Adverse Effect.

() E;mumtmhmwsacmpuumm“z.rm}ur
ﬁCmMM.Mhmm.wﬁ:. injunction, judgment or decice
outstanding and no legal, administrative, arbitration or other governmental proceeding or
mmmur.mmw':mup. threatened, and there are no claims
{indmnsummudchmﬂfwhhhmcﬂupurhumm:ﬂqﬂmmuhﬂumm
Ewmwﬂhwhmmﬂmwvzw.MMmm
that would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 2.17 Brokers. Except for ABN AMRO Chicago Corporation
{'MCC'].nnbmht.ﬁnktnrinmﬂdvhmmdﬁncﬂyﬁhﬂrﬁﬂyumhfm
rhncompl-ny.Ill]fthl:'lﬂill?nfﬂ::Cumpmjrnr.wﬁ:eCaa:pmar':meiaﬂge1 any
:mkmmanf&nwmmﬁunmmhwwmum.mdm
broker, ﬁdﬁ.hvmﬂﬂmrmm&mnhmﬁmdmmfummtmmkmn.
mMMhmthmnymwmmw.
Wummumwummmum.msmm
afuwu.mmw':mhﬁn.mm”{umw. The
CumpmyhuhnﬂofmhuﬂlhﬂwPanmmplmmﬁmtmmufﬂ:mmm
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between AACC and the Company pursuant to which such firm would be entitled to any
payment relating to the transactions contemplated hereunder.

SECTION 2.18 [niellectual Property. (a) The Company and/or each of its
Subsidiarics owns, or is licensed or otherwise possesses legally enforceable rights to use, all
patents, tradernarks, trade names, service marks, copyrights, and any applications therefor,
technology, know-how, computer software programs or applications and tangible or
intangible proprietary information or material that are used in the business of the Company
and its Subsidiaries as currently conducted, except as would pot reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect,

(b)  Except as disclosed in Section 2.18(b) of the Company Disclosure
Schedule or the Company SEC Reports or as would not reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Bffect: (i) The Company is not, nor will it be as a result of the execution
and delivery of this Agreement or the performance of its obligatons hereunder, in violation
of any licenses, sublicenses and other agreements as to which the Company is a party and
pursuant to which the Company is suthorized to use any patents, trademarks, service marks
or copyrights owned by others (*Company Third-Party Intellectual Property Rights®); (ii)
No claims with respect to the patents, registered and material unregistered trademurks and
service marks, registered copyrights, trade names and any applications therefor owned by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries (the *Company Intellectual Property Rights*), any trade
secret material to the Company, or Company Third Party Intellectual Property Rights 1o the
extent arising out of any use, reproduction or distribution of Company Third Party
Intellectual Propesty Rights by or through the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, are
currently pending or, to the Company’s Knowledge, have been threatened by any Person; or
(iii) The Company has no Knowledge of any valid grounds for any bona fide claims (1) to
the effect that the sale, licensing or use of any product or service as now sold, licensed or
used, or proposed for sale, license or use, by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
infringes on any copyright, patent, trademark, service mark or trade secret; (2) against the
use by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, of any trademarks, trade names, trade
secrets, copyrights, patents, technology, know-how or computer software programs and
applications used in the business of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries as currendy
conducted or as proposed (o be conducted; (3) challenging the ownership, validity or
effectivencss of any of the Company Intellectual Property Rights or other trade secret
material to the Company; or (4) challenging the license or legally enforceable right to usc of
Company Third Party Intellectual Rights by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

() To the Company's Knowledge, there is no malerial unauthorized use,
infringement or misappropriation of any of the Company Intellectual Property Rights by any
third party, including any employee or former employee of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries.

SECTION 2.19 Ingumance. The Company has heretofore provided Parent

with true, complete and correct copics of all material firc and casualty, general liability,
business interruption, product liability and other insurance policies maintaincd by the
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and its Subsidiarics. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has, since
October 1, 1994, been denied or had revoked or rescinded any policy of insurance.

SECTION 2.20 Contracts: cic. (a) Set forth n Section 2.20 of the Company
Disclosure Schedule is a complete and correct list of each of the following agreements, leases
and other instruments to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or their respective properties or assets are bound:

()  cach service or other similar type of agreement under which services
are provided by any other Person to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries which
provides for a material change in the cost to the Company or its Subsidiaries of such
services or the type thereof as a result of the transactions cor..mplated hereunder;

(ii)  ecach operating Jease (as lessor, lessee, sublessor or sublessee) of any

real or tangible personal property or assels that is material to the Company and its
Subsidiaries taken as a whole which provides for a material change in the payments
made or received by the Company or its Subsidiaries, as the case may be, as a result
of the transactions contemplated bereunder;

(iii) each agreement under which services are provided by the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries to any material customer which provides for a materia!
decrease in the fees charged to such customeér or a material increase in the type or
kind of services to be provided by the Company or its Subsidiarics without a
corresponding and appropriate increase in the payments 10 be received by the
Company or its Subsidiaries, as the casc may be, as a result of the transactions
contemplated hereunder;

(iv)  any other material agreement, lease and other instrument to which the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries are a party or by which they are bound, which
provides for a material change in the terms thereof as a result of the transactions

conternplated bhereunder;

(v)  cach agreement (including capital leases) under which any moncy has
been or may be borrowed or loaned (other than loans to customers made in the
ordinary course of business consistent with past practice) or any note, bond, indenture
or other evidence of indebtedness (other than trade payables) bas been issued or
assumned (other than those under which there remain no ongoing obligations of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries), and cach guaranty of any evidence of
indebtedness or other obligation, or of the net worth, of any Person (other than
endorsements for the purpose of collection in the ordinary course of business); and

(vi) any agreement or other undertaking that restricts, io any material
respect, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries from providing any
telecommunications services, engaging in any telecommunications business io any
territory or hiring any employees.
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A complete and correct copy of each writien agreement, lease or other type of document
required to be disclosed pursuant to this Section 2.20(a) has been delivered o Parent.

(b)  Each agreement, lease or other type of document required to be filed as
an exhibit to the Company's SEC Reports to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is
a party or by which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or their respective properties or
assets are bound, except for those contracts, the loss of which would not reasonably be
expected 1o have a Material Adverse Effect (collectively, the "Company Contracts®), is
valid, binding and in full force and effect and is enforceable by the Company or such
Subsidiary in accondance with its terms. Neither the Company nor any such Subsidiary is
(with or without the lapse of time or the giving of notice, or both) in breach of or in default
under any of the Company Contracts, and, to the Company's Knowledge, no other party to
any of the Company Contracts is (with or without the lapse of time or the giving of notice,
or both) in breach of or in default under any of the Company Contracts, where such breach
or default would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. No existing or
completed agreement to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party is subject to
renegotiation with any governmental body.

SECTION 2.21 Permits. Authorizations. etc, All Governmental Licenses and
each other material approval, suthorization, consent, license, certificate of public coave-
nience. order or other permit of all governmental agencics, whether federal, state, local or
foreign, necessary to enable the Company and its Subsidiaries to own, operate and lease their
properties and assets as and where such properties and assets are owned, leased or operated
and to provide service and caury on their business as presently provided and conducted
(collectively, the "Company Permits®) or required 1o permit the continued conduct of such
business following the Merger in the manner conducted on the date of this Agreement arc
valid and in good standing with the issuing agencies and not subject 1o any proceedings for
suspension, modification or revocation, except for such Company Permits which would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 2.22 Environmental Magters. (a) For purposes of this Agreement,
the capitalized terms defined below shall bave the meanings ascribed 12 them below.

() "Eaviroomental Law(s)® means all federal, state or local law (including
common law), statute, ordinance, rule, regulation, code, or other requirement relating
to the environment, natural resources, or public or employee health and safety and
includes, but is not limited to the Comprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation and Lisbility Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.5.C. § 9601 g1 geq., the
Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S.C. § 1801 gf seq., The Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 6901 gf goq.. the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. Section § 1251 gf geg.. the Clean Air Act, 33 U.5.C. § 2601
¢l 5£q., the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.5.C. § 2601 ¢ s2q., the Ol
Pollution Act of 1990, 33 U.5.C. § 2701 ¢ s¢g., and the Occupational Safety and
Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 651 gt seq., as such laws have been amended or
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supplemented, and the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and all analogous
state or local stamutes and any applicable transfer statutes,

(i) “"Environmental Permits* means all approvals, suthorizations, consents,
permits, licenses, registrations and certificates required by any applicable
Environmental Law.

(i) “"Hazardous Substance(s)* means, without limitation, any flammable
qmmm.mwmmww
biphenyls, petroleum and petroleum products (including but not limited to waste
petroleum and petroleum products), methane, harardous materials, hazardous wastes,
mm,mmm«mm.ummmm
under any applicable Environmental Laws

(iv) "Release” means any past of present spilling, leaking, pumping,
pouring, emitting, emptying, dlscharging, injecting, escaping, leaching, dumplng or
disposing of a Hazardous Substance into the Eavironment.

(b)  The Company and each Subsidiary of the Company has obtained all
Environmenta] Permits that are required for the lawful operation of its business except for
such Environmenta! Permits the failure of which to obtain would pot reasonably be expected
(o have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company and its Subsidiaries (i) are in compliance
with all terms and conditions of their Environmental Permits and of any applicable Environ-
mmnlhw.u:mptfnrm:hhﬂm:hbehmmpﬁmﬂmm]ﬂmtmblyu
mmnwwmmu.mm}hmmmm written notice of any
material violation by or material claim against the Company or any such Subsidiary under
any Environmental Law.

(c) There have been po Releases, or threatened Releases of any Hazardous
Suhmmuinm.mutundumafﬂ:mniumndwopamd{mhmnlymmdm
opemed}hymmpmymuynﬂtsm.lnmyminmchl“ynuumew
W(Mﬂmﬂhﬂpﬁnﬂm&ﬂuﬂuﬂumrwm
Environmental Law that would reasonably be expected 10 have a Material Adverse Effect.

(d)  Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has been identificd as
:pumhuympomibhmumfeduﬂurmmumﬂﬁhﬂqlm{'w*j
site.

SECTION 2.23 Company Acquisitioos. Section 2.23 of the Company
Disclosure Schedule hereto contains a complete and correct list of all agreements (" Acqui-

:iﬁmw'jmudhmwwmaflummmoﬂuml.
lmwmmmwwmﬂmmmmmmwm
uquhmwmmﬂmmﬂmm{memmrhﬂ}umen. A
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for therein, except as described in reasonable detail in Section 2.23 of the Company
Disclosure Schedule.

SECTION 2.24 Books and Records. All accounts, books, ledgers and official
and other records prepared and kept by the Company and its Subsidiarics have been kept and
completed in all material respects, and there are no material insccuracies or discrepancics
contained or reflected therein.

SECTION 2.25 Interested Party Transactions. Except as set forth in Section
2.25 of the Company Disclosure Schedule or the Company SEC Reports, since October 1,
1996 no cvent has occurred that would be required to be reporied as a Certain Relationship
or Related Transaction, pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated by the SEC.

SECTION 2.26 Opinion of Finapcial Advisor. The Company has been
advised by its financial advisor, AACC, to the effect that in its opinion, as of the date
bereof, the Exchange Ratio is fair from a financial point of view to the holders of Shares.

SECTION 2.27 Pooling Matters. The Company has provided 1o the
Cmm'lmmmwmﬁﬂmmwmmuhnm;p'mmbc
taken by the Company or any of its Affiliatcs on or before the date of this Agreemer: that
could reasonably be expected to adversely affect the ability of Parent to account for the
business combination to be effected by the Merger as a pooling of interests. The Company
bas provided to Parent a letter from the Company's independent public accountants 1o the
effect that, after review, such accountants know of no reason relating to the Company that
should prevent the Parent from accounting for the Merger as a pooling of interests.

SECTION 2.28 Regis! ing F

The information supplied by the Company with respect 10 the C and its Subsidiarics
and their respective officers, directors, stockbolders and other Affiliates (collectively, the
. Information*) for inclusion in the Registration Staternent (as defined in Section
3.23) shall not at the time the Registration Statement is declared effective by the SEC contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omit (o state any material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, ot misleading. The Company Information supplied by the

for inclusion in the joint proxy statement/prospectus to be sent 1o the stockholders
ormcmmmmmmmﬂumumufwcmmm
consider the Merger (the "Company Stockholders Meeting®) and, if required, 1o the
stockholders of the Parent in connection with the meeting of the stockholders of the Parent
(the "Parent Stockholders Meeting” and, together with the Company Stockholders Meeting,
M'SMW'}MMMWWSMIM(ud&Mh
Section 5.3) (such joint proxy stalement/prospectus as amended or supplemented s referred
1o herein as the "Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus”) will not, on the 622 the Joint Proxy
W{wwmmtummmmmmuu
stockholders, at the time of the Stockholders Meetings, or at the Effective Time, contain any
mmmmwhhh.nnchﬂmudlnﬁﬂﬁu[ﬂnchmmumuundﬂwﬂchu:hﬂlum.
is false or misleading with respect 1o any material fact, or shall omit to state any maicrial
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fact necessary in order to make the statemnents made therein, in light of the circumstances
' under which they are made, not false or misleading; or omit to state any material fact
' necessary to correct any statement in any earlier communication with respect to the
solicitation of proxies for the Stockholders Meetings which has become false or misleading.
If at any time prior to the Effective Time any event relating 1o the Company or its
Subsidiaries or any of their respective officers, directors, stockholders or other Affiliates
should be discovered by the Company which should be set forth in an amendment to the
Registration Statement or a supplement (o the Joint Proxy Stement/Prospectus, the
Company shall promptly inform Parent. The Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall comply
in all material respects with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company makes no representation or warranty with
respect to any information supplied by Parent or Merger Sub which is contained or
incorporated by reference In, or furnished in connection with the preparation of, the
Registration Statement or the Joint Proxy Staement/Prospectus.

ARTICLE I

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF
PARENT AND MERGER SUB

Parent and Merger Sub, jointly and severally, hereby represent and warrant to
the Company that, except as set forth in the written disclosure schedule delivered by Parent
to the Company (the "Parent Disclosure Schedule®):

SECTION 3.1 Comorale Organization. Parent is a corporation duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware and
has all requisite corporate power and authority to own, operaic and lease its properties and
asscts as and where the same are owned, operated or leased and 1o conduct its business as it
is now being conducted. Parent is in good standing and duly qualified or licensed as a
foreign corporation to do business in those jurisdictions in which the location of the property
and assets owned, operated or leased by Parent or the nature of the business conducted by
Parent makes such qualification or licensing necessary, except where the failure to be so
qualificd or licensed would not reasonubly be expected 1o have a Material Adverse Effect.
Parent has heretofore delivered to the Company complete and correct copies of Parent's
Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws, as amended to and as in effect on the date hereol.

SECTION 3.2 Capitalizatiop. (a) The authorized capital stock of Parent
consists of 300,000,000 shares of Parent Common Stock and 15,000,000 shares of preferred
stock, par value $0.01 per share ("Parent Preferred Stock®). As of the date hereof,
78,554,214 shares of Parent Common Stock and no shares of Parent Preferred Stock are

issued and outstanding.

(b)  All outstanding shares of Parent Common Stock are validly issued and
outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and, except as set forth in Parent's Certificate of

| =
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mmm“mpmumwmuummumtnlrmmmnmk
All outstanding shares of Parent Common Stock issued since July 1, 1994 wero lssued In
mmmhzmmmmmwmufmwmrMuﬂmu

SECTION 3.3 Subsidiaries. (2) The Subsidiaries of Parent listed in the
exhibits to Parent's SEC Reports (as defined in Section 3.8) constitute the only material
Subsidiaries of Parent. Msmﬂhmhlmpuﬂbnmw.nlmy

ormmﬂmmmwmmumm:mmmmm
licensing necessary, except where the failure 1o be so qualified or licensed would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(b) pm«-mmurmmmmmmmum:uummul

' mhnﬂ:ﬂuhddhrya-udbjhnﬂouﬂhusumdhnufrm.hwmdmuuhll
- Encumbrances. ﬁﬂnfﬁtmnﬁuﬂﬁﬂupﬂdnﬂﬂﬂﬁuhmﬂ?mm
arc validly issued, fully paid and nonssscssable, and there are 1o preemptive of similar rights
in respect of any shares of capital stock of any such Subsidiary. All of the outstanding
shares of each Subsidiary of Parent were issued in compliance with all of all
5 applicable federal and state securities laws, Except as set forth in Secton 3.3(b) of the Parent

Dhchwmﬁchnﬁﬂ:,n:hhulh:?uulnwmyﬂubﬂdunu{mﬂhuﬂowwﬂmm

stock of or other equity interest of any kind or pature in any Person.

SECTION 3.4 . Other than pursiant

mmwﬂmmmmmmwm:mmmm yAof
the Parent Disclosure Schedule and in this Agreement, there are no outstanding lons, War
rants, calls, convertible securities or other rights, agreements, commitments of ¢ loative
ntmmuwwmmmmmnfmhhmumhurmmmnbull“d to
authorize, issue or transfer any shares of its capital stock or any other equity Interest

SECTION 3.3 i j . Parent and Merger
Sub cach has all requisite corporate power and authority 10 execule and deliver and, subject
(o oblaining any necessary stockbolder approval with respect (o the transactions contemplated
jon, delivery and

hereunder, perform its obligations under this Agreement. The execul
Merger Sub and the consunmation by Parent

performance of this Agreement by Parent and
urummamwwummhmmm, suthorized by sll
requisite corporate action on the part of Parent and Merger Sub, except that the sockhwlders
of Parent may be required to approve the Parent Common Stock lssuance, This Agreement
huhumdnlyeuuﬂduﬂﬂ:lhuﬂby?ummm;ﬂ!uhm. subject 1o such
stockholder approval and assuming the due authorization, executlon and delivery by the other
parties hereto, constitates the Jegal, valid and binding obligation of Parent and Merger Sub,
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enforceable against Parent and Merger Sub in accordance with its terms, except as such
enforceability may be limited by (i) bankrupicy laws and similar laws affecting creditor's
rights generally and (i) general principles of equity, regardiess of whether asserted in a
proceeding in equity or at law. The shares of Parent Common Stock to be issued as part of
the Merger Consideration and upon the exercise of the Stock Options and Warrants have
been duly reserved and authorized for issuance upon consummation of the Merger, and when
issued pursuant 10 and in accordance with this Agreement or such Stock Option or Wammants
will be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable shares of Parent
Common Stock.

SECTION 3.6 Governmental Approvals and Filings. No spproval,
authorization, consent, license, clearance or onder of, declaration or notification to, or filing
or registration with, any governmental or regulatory authority is required in order (a) W
permit Parent or Merger Sub to consummate the Merger or perform its obligations under this
Agreement, or (b) to prevent the termination of, or materially and adversely affect, any
Governmental License of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries to provide its services or carry on
its business, or to prevent any material loss or disadvantage to Parent's business, by reason
of the Merger, except for (i) filing and recording of the Certificate of Merger as required by
the DGCL, (ii) filings and other required submissions under the HSR Act, (iii) such other
consents, authorizations, filing, approvals and registrations which if not made would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, and (iv) as set forth in Section 3.6
of the Parent Disclosure Schedule.

SECTION 3.7 No Conflict. Subject o compliance with any Governmental
Licenses described in Section 3.6 of the Parent Disclosure Schedule and obtaining the
consents and waivers that are set forth and described in Section 3.7 of the Parent Disclosure
Schedule (the “Private Consents™), neither the execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement by Parent or Merger Sub, por the consummation by Parent or Merger Sub of the
transactions contemplated hereby, will (i) conflict with, or result in a breach or violation of,
any provision of the certificate of incorporation (or similar organizational document) or by-
laws of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries; (ii) conflict with, result in a breach or viclation of,
give rise to a default, or result in the scceleration of performance, or permit the acceleration
or performance, under (whether or not after the giving of notice or lzpse of time or both)
any Encumbrance, note, bood, indenture, guaranty, lease, license, agreement or other instru-
ment, writ, injunction, order, judgment or decree to which Parent or any of its Subsidiarics
mmyunhetrmpmﬂwpmpuﬁuurmhmhjm (ili) give risc to a declaration or
imposition of any Encumbrance upon any of the properties or assets of Parent or any of its
Subsidiaries; or (iv) impair Parent's business or adversely affect any Governmental License
necessary o enable Parent and its Subsidiaries to carry on their business as presently
conducted, except, in the cases of clauses (ii), (iil) or (iv), for any conflict, breach, violation,
default, acceleration, declaration, imposition or impainment that would pot reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 3.8 SEC Filings. (2) The Parent has filed all forms, reports and
documents required to be filed with the SEC since January 1, 1994 and has made available to
the Company (i) its Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the fiscal years ended December 31,

-17 -
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1994, 1995 and 1996; (i) its Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods
ended March 31, 1997 and June 30, 1997; (iii) all proxy statements relating to Parent's
meetings of stockholders (whether annual or special) held since January 1, 1994 (iv) all
other reports or registration statements (other than Reports on Form 10-Q not referred to in
clause (i) above or on Form 8-K filed before Jamuary 1, 1997) filed by Parent with the SEC
since January 1, 1994; and (v) all amendments, supplements, exhibits and documents
Whﬂnhnﬁmhﬂmﬂmﬂmhﬂﬁnwmﬁw
Parent with the SEC (collectively, the *Parent SEC Reports®). Except as disclosed in
Section 3.8 of the Parent Disclosure Schedule, the Parent SEC Reports (i) were prepared in
accordance, and complied as of their respective dates in all material respects, with the
requirements of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, as the case may be, and (ii) did not
at the time they were filed (or if amended or superseded by a filing prior to the date of this
Agreement, then on the date of such filing) contain any untrue statement of 3 material fact or
omit 1o state 2 material fact required 1o be stated therein or necessary in order to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading. Parent has filed with the SEC as exhibits 1o the Parent SEC Reports all
agreements, contracts and other documents or instrumeats required to be so filed, and such
exhibits are correct and complete coples of such agreements, contracts and other documents
or instruments. None of Parent's Subsidiaries is required to file any forms, reports ar other
documents with the SEC.

SECTION 3.9 Fi [atements: ADSETICE O ndisclosed Liabilities:
Beceivables. (a) Parent has heretofore delivered to the Compan lete and correct copies
of the following financial statements (collectively, the “Parent Financial Statements®), all of
which have been prepared from the books and records of Parent and its Subsiciarics in accor-
dance with GAAP consistently applied and maintained throughout the periods indicated
(except as may be indicated in the notes thereto and except that the unaudited Parent
Financial Statements may not include all notes therelo required by GAAFP) and fairly present
in all material respects the financial condition of Parent and its Subsidiaries as at their
respective dates and the results of their operations and cash flows for the periods covered
thereby, except that unaudited interim results were or are subject to normal and recurring
year-end adjustments which were not or are not expected to be material in amount:

(i)  audited consolidated balance sheets at Decamber 31,
1995 and December 31, 1996 and audited consolidated statements of income,
cash flows and stockholders' equity of Parent and its Subsidiaries for the fiscal
years then ended, audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent centified
public accountants; and

Apl el

(i)  unaudited consolidated balance sheet (the “Parent Interim
Balance Sheet*) of Parent and its Subsidiaries as at June 30, 1997 (the “Parent
Interim Balance Sheet Date®) and consolidated statements of income and cash
flows for the three and six months then ended.
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Mwﬂmumlmmwmlmdlﬁcmornommm
mwhmmmmuﬁuimotmmmmtumminmcomm
course of business, except as expressly specified therein.

(b)  Except as and w the extent reflected or reserved against on the Parent
Im:rim&hm:&he(,md:mp(forlhhﬂlﬂuﬂkhwlﬂmhwahhmiﬂMm
Effect, ncither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries had, as of the Parent Interim Balance Sheet
Dam.nnyﬂabﬂhb.d:horowpdau(mmwm.mm.mmhgmw
otherwise) of any nature that would be required as of such date to have been included on a
balance sheet prepared in sccordance with GAAP. Since the Parent Interim Balance Sheet
Dm.mmhmmmnrhwmmm«wﬂmwemwlhbm.
debt or obligation (whether absolute, accrued, contingent or othérwisc), except Habilities,
dﬁbtlﬁdﬂhﬂpdmlmmadhthamﬂmrymuofhuinm.mismme
practice, none of which will bave a Material Adverse Effect.

()  Exceptas set forth in Section 3.9 of the Parent Disclosure Schedule, all
receivables of the Parent and its Subsidiaries (including accounts receivable, loans receivable
and advances) which are reflected in the Parent Interim Balance Sheet, and all such
receivables which have arisen thereafter and prior to the Effective Time, have arisen or will
have arisen only from bona fide transactions in the ordinary course of business, the carrying
value of such receivables approximate their fair market values and adequate reserves for
Parent's receivables have been established in accordance with prior practice and GAAP.

SECTION 3.10 Absence of Changes. Except as set forth in Section 3.10 of
the Parent Disclosure Schedule or the Parent SEC Reports, since January 1, 1997, Parent
and its Subsidiaries have conducted their respective businesses on'y in the ordinary course,
and neither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries has:

(8)  lcrminaled or received any notice of termination of any material con-
tract, lease, license or other agreement or any Governmental License, or suffered any
damage, destruction or loss (whether or not covered by insurance) that would reasonably be
expected to have 2 Material Adverse Effect;

(b)  changed any accounting practices, policics or procedures utilized in the
preparation of the Parent Financial Statements, except as required by GAAP, the SEC, the
Financial Accounting Standards Board or as otherwise st forth in the Parent SEC Reports;

(c)  suffered any change, cvent or condition that, in any case or in the
agpregate, has had or is reascnably likely to result in a Material Adverse Effect; or

(d)  entered into any agreement or made any commitment to take any of the
types of action described in subparagraphs (a) through (c) of this Saction 3.10.

SECTION 3.11 Tax Matters. (a) Parent on behalf of itsclf and all of its
Subsidiaries hereby represents that, other than as disclosed in Section 3.11(a) of the Parent
Disclosure Schedule or the Parent SEC Reports, Parent and its Subsidiaries have timely filed
-29.
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thmiﬁﬂ&me&hmmhaﬂmmﬂumpr"r-‘f' T ove al laxes
accruable through the date thereof (including Taxes being contested) in accordance with
GAAP,

(b)  Parcnt on behalf of itself and all jis Subsidiaries hereby represents that,
other than as disclosed in Section 3.11(b) of the Parent Disclosure Schedule or the Parent
SECR:pom.mmmwm:mtmimﬂuinmcuncydwkhwwum: have a
Material Adverse Effect: (i) neither Parent nor any of jts Subsidiaries is obligated under any
agreement with respect to industrial development bonds or other obligations with respect 1o

897(c)(1)(A)(ii) of the Code; (iii) neither Parcent nor any of its Subsidiaries has filed or been
included in a combined, consolidated or unitary return (or substantial equivalent thereof) of
any Pumoﬁuﬁm?mnﬂium;(iv)mﬂm?mmmyofh:
Subsidiaries is liable for Taxes of any Person other than Parent and it Subsidiaries, or

PuemwmyofiuSubﬂdhﬁuwhhmpedlon;{v)uxyaﬂﬁuﬂthﬂcm
ownership of which is wholly owned by Parent and/or its Subsidiaries, neither Parent nor
myufiuSubdd.hriuhapmytnlnyjoimv:uuu.pamnmpormlnwmmor
mm:twhkhmudbcmmdulpmmprorumwds“ federal income tax
purposes; (vi}mi&ml’mnﬂmyumsmmiupmylomy:grcmm. contract,
arrangement orphnmuwummmlt(ukjng into account the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement), scparately or in the aggregaie, in the payment of any “excess parachute
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payments® within the meaning of section 2800 of the Code; (vil) the prices for any property
ormﬁmfmfmhmdm}mﬂhhﬂwmorhwmw
other Subsidiary or to the Parent bave been arm's length prices determined using a method
permitied by the Treasury Regulations under section 482 of the Code; (viii) neither Parent
nor any of its Subsidiaries is a "consenting corporation® under section 341(f) of the Code ur
any corresponding provision of state, local or foreign law; (ix) neither Parent por any of its
Summm“ehnhuuhmq&ﬂhmmdiumumwm
mmfaiﬁuﬂhnmmpnpmuumwmwpm or tax-
cxempt use property within the meaning of section 168 of the Code (or any corresponding
provision of state, local or foreign law); and (x) Parent is not an investment company within
the meaning of section 368(a)(2)(F)(iii) of the Code.

SECTION 3.12 Relations with Emplovees and Sales Agents. (s) Except as
sct forth in Section 3.12 of the Parent Disclosure Schadule:

(2)  No collective bargaining agreement with respect to the business of
Parcnt or any of its Subsidiaries is currently in effect or being negotiated. Neither Parent
nor any of its Subsidiaries has any obligation to negotiate any such collective bargaining
agreement,

(b)  There are no strikes or work stoppages pending or, 10 Parent's
Knowledge, threatened with respect to the employees of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, nor
has any such strike or work stoppage occurred or, to Parcnt's Knowledge, been threatered
since January 1, 1995, There is no representation claim or petition or complaint pending
before the National Labor Relations Board or any state or local labor agency and, to
Parent's Knowledge, no question concerning representation has been raisc* or threatened
since January 1, 1995 respecting the employees of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries.

()  To Parent's Knowledge, no charges with respect to or relating to the
business of Parent or any its Subsidiaries are pending before the Equal Employment Opportu-
nity Commission, or any state or local agency responsible for the prevention of unlawful

employment practices, which would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse
Elfect.

SECTION 3.13 Benefit Plans. (a) Complete and correct copies of all
material written Employee Benefit Plans of Parent and its Subsidiaries have been filed as
exhibits to the Pareat's SEC Reports.

() No Employee Benefit Plan of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries is, and
no material employee benefit plan formerly maintained by Parent and/or any of its
Subsidiarics was, a "defined benefit plan” within the meaning of section 3{35) of ERISA to
which ERISA applies, Nelther the Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries has ever contributed to,
or withdrawn in a complete or partial withdrawal from, any multiemployer plan (within the
meaning of Subtitle E of Title I'V of ERISA) or incurred contingent liability under section
4204 of ERISA.
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()  Each Employec Benefit Plan of Parent and its Subsidiaries (and each
related trust, insurance contract and fund) is in compliance in all material respects in form
and in operation with all applicable requirements of Applicable Bepefits Law (including
ERISA and the Code), and is being administered in all material respects in accordance with
all relevant plan documents to the extent consistent with Applicable Benefits Law. There has
Mmmm-ﬁmmmwmmmmumﬂ
its Subsidiaries which would result in the imposition of any material unpaid excise tax. No
Employee Beefit Plan of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries is under investigation or audit by
the Department of Labor or Internal Revenue Service other than as part of a routine tax audit
of Parent. There are no legal actions or suits pending or, to Parent’s Knowledge, threatened
against any Employee Benefit Plan of Pareat or any of its Subsidiaries or the assets of any
such Employee Benefit Plan or against any fiduciary of any such Employee Benefit Plan and
Parent has no Knowledge of any facts that could give rise to any such actions. There has
been full compliance in all material respects with the notice and continuation requirements of
section 49808 of the Code applicable 1o any Employee Benefit Plan of Parent and its
Subsidiaries.

(@)  The consummation of the Merger or any other transaction contemplated
by this Agreement, in and of itself, will pot result in a material increase In the amount of
compensation or benefits or accelerate the vesting or timing of payment of any benefits or

compensation payable usder any Employee Benefit Plan in respect of any employee of Parent
or any of its Subsidiaries.

(e) At no time since the organization of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries
has any entity (other than Parent or any such Subsidiary) been an “ERISA affiliate® of

Parent, any such Subsidiary, or both.

SECTION 3.14 Title to Propertics. Except as set forth in the Parent SEC
Reports or Section 3.14 of the Parent Disclosure Schedule, Parent and cach of its
Subsidiaries have good and indefeasible title to all of their properties and assets, free and
clear of all Eocumbrances, except liens for taxes not yet due and payable and such
Encumbrances or other imperfections of title, if any, as do not materially detract from the
value of or interfere with the present use of the property affected thereby or which would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, and except for Encumbrances
which secure indebtedness reflected in the Parent Interirn Balance Sheet.

SECTION 3.15 Compliance with Lawy: Legal Proceedings. (a) Neither
Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries is in violation of, or in default with respect to, any
applicable statute, regulation, ordinance, writ, injunction, order, judgment, decree or any
Governmental License which violation or default would reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect.

(b)  Except as set forth in the Parent SEC Reports or Section 3.15(b) of the
Parent Disclosure Schedule, there is no order, writ, injunction, judgment or decree
outstanding and no legal, administrative, arbitration or other governmenta! proceeding or
investigation pending or, to Parent's Knowledge, threatened, and there are no claims (in-
<33
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¢luding unasserted claims of which Parent has Knowledge) against or relating to Parent or
wumewmu!mmﬂm.mmmMthm
reasonably be expected 1o have a Materia) Adverse Effect.

SECTION 3.16 Brokem. Except for Lehman Brothers, no broker, finder or
mmﬁﬁmmddhu:ﬂywhﬁhﬂyummm.mmﬂhm
«.meu'ilm,mmmuudemmﬁmﬂmmhwm
mum.ldmhuh.nﬁmhvmﬂﬂmmn&uhnhmhkdmmyfu
or other commission, or other remuneration, in respect thereof based in any way on any

wﬁnn.mmmuuﬁumﬂh;utmumﬂ:bymmwa?m.
any Subsidiary of Parent or, to Parent’s Knowledge, any stockholder of the Parent.

SECTION 3.17 Intellectual Property. (2) Parent and/or each of its
Wm.whhﬁwmﬁkmkﬂrdmﬁhﬁmmm.m
patents, uﬁm,mmmm.w.mmw&aﬂmmﬁn
technology, W.mmmmorwﬁmhmwmm:m
intangible proprietary information or material that are used in the business of Parent and fis
MH%HMW,MHMMMHthhu:
Material Adverse Effect.

(b)  Except as disclosed in Section 3.17(b) of the Parent Disclosure
Schaﬁahmmchnummwuwmummmhlybcmmmhwt
Material Adverse Effect: (i) Parent is not, nor will it be as a result of the execution apd
d:ﬂuryofthhﬁ:rmurlhpuhmmoﬁunhﬁpﬂnmhﬂmm in violation of
mrlm,nhmmomﬂmumwhthumhumlndpummw
whkhhmh:ﬁhrﬁhmmm.hﬂmh.unhmmﬂwpﬁm
owned by others ("Parent Third-Pasty Intellectual Property Rights®): (i) No clalms with
respect 1o the patents, registered and material unregistered trademarks and service marks,
ugimmd:upyﬂ;m.mdcnmumdmnppumhmmuﬂuraMbyPMorwof
its Subsidiaries ("Parent Inteliectual Property Rights®), any trade secret material to Parent, or

Pmmmﬂhm,mmmw.m Parent’s Knowledge, have
banthnmhrmhm;wtﬂi}hmwmxmhdpormyvﬂummr
mybouﬁduhimﬂ}hmcdfmuntﬂ:enh.lmm:wmufuyprmwmh
umwr.uld.linmdorumd.mprmedmrnk.licemoruu.bywmmyofiu
Subsidiaries infringes on any copyright, patent, trademark, service mark or trade secret:
{zjqﬂnﬂm:uuhyhrmmwnﬁusmuhriuufmyuﬂmuh.m&mm.m
secrets, copyrights, patents, technology, know-bow or computer software programs and
mplhﬁnmundhﬂuhthu:nfhmuumnﬂu&uhﬂhduummm
or as proposed to be conducted; (3) challenging the ownership, validity or effectiveness of
unyuf?mlm:ﬂmuﬂ?mﬂ;h:uuhrtmﬁmmmﬂmemu}
challenging the license or legally enforceable right to use of Parent Third Party Intellectual
Rights by Parent or any of its Subsidiaries.
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(¢)  To Parent's Knowledge, there is no material unsuthorized use,
infringement or misappropriation of any of Parent Intellectual Property Rights by any third
party, including any employee or former employee of the Parent or any of its Subsidiaries.

SECTION 3.18 Coniracts: etc. (a) Each agreement, lease or other tvpe of
document required to be filed as an exhibit to the Parent's SEC Reports to which Parent or
any of its Subsidiarics is a party or by which Parent or any of its Subsidlaries or their
respective propertics or assets are bound, except for those contracts, the loss of which would
not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect (collectively, the "Parent Con-
tracts”), is valid, binding and in full force and effect and is enforceable by Parent or such
Subsidiary in accordance with its terms. Neither Parent nor any such Subsidiary is (with or
without the lapse of time or the giving of notice, or both) in breach of or in default under
any of the Parcnt Contracts, and, to Parent's Knowledge, no other party to any of the Parent
Contracts is (with or without the lapse of time or the giving of notice, or both) in breach of
or in default under any of the Parent Contracts, where such breach or default would
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. No existing or completed
agreement to which Parent or any of its Subsidiarics is a party is subject to renegotiation
with any governmental body.

SECTION 3.19 Permits, Authorizations, etc, All Governmental Licenses and
ecach other material approval, authorization, consent, license, certificate of public conve-
nience, order or other permit of all governmental agencies, whether federal, state, local or
foreign, necessary to enable Parent and its Subsidiaries to own, operate and lease their
propertics and assets as and where such properties and assets are owned, leased or operated
and to provide service and carry on their business as presently provided and conducted or re-
quired 10 permit the contimued conduct of such business following the Merger in the manner
conducted on the date of this Agreement (collectively, the “Parent Permits™) are valid and in

good stapding with the issuing agencies and not subject 1o any proceedings for suspension,
mﬂ;ﬂuﬂnnmm:m!mmh?umuw&hwﬁMmmhlyu
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 3.20 Environmental Matters. (2) Parent and each Subsidiary of

Parent has obtained all Environmental Permits that are required for the lawful operation of its
business except for such Environmental Permits the failure of which to obtain would not .
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Parent and its Subsidiaries (i) arc
in compliance with all terms and conditions of their Environmentai Permits and are in
compliance with and pot in default under any applicable Environmental Law, except for such
failure to be in compliance that would not reasonably be expected 1o have Material Adverse
Effect, and (ii) have not recelved writen notice of any material violation by or material
claim against Parent or any such Subsidiary under any Enviroomental Law.

(b) There have been no Releases or threatened Releases of any Hazardous
Substances (i) into, on or under any of the properties owned or operated (or formerly owned
or operated) by Parent or any such Subsidiary in such a way as 1o create amy liability
(including the costs of investigation or remediation) under any applicable Environmental Law
that would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.
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(€)  Neither the Parent or its Subsidiaries have been identified as a
pmmﬁﬂlymmumfﬂuﬂmmmﬂwmmyun{'mpumnd'}ﬂu.

SECTION 3.21 Books and Records. All accounts, books, ledgers and official
and otber records prepared and kept by Parent and its Subsidiarics have been kept and
completed in all material respects, and there are no material inaccuracies or discrepancies
contained or reflected therein,

SECTION 3.22 Pooling Matiers. Parent has provided to Parent's independent
accountants all information concerning actions taken or agreed to be taken by Parent or any
of its Affiliates on or before the date of this Agreement that could reasonably be expected to
adversely affect the ability of Parent to account for the business combination to be effected
by the Mexger as a pooling of interests. Parent has provided Company a letter from Parent’s
independent public accountants to the effect that, after review, such accountants know of no
reason relating to the Parent that should prevent the Parent from accounting for the Merger
as a pooling of interests.

SECTION 3.23 Registration Statem : Prospectus.
Subject 10 the accuracy of the representations of the Company in Section 2.28, the
registration statement (the "Registration Statement”) pursuant to which the Parent Common
Stock 10 be issued in the Merger will be registered with the SEC shall not at the time the
Registration Statement is declared effective by the SEC contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state any material (act required 1o be stated thereln or necessary in
order 1o make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading. The information supplied by Parent in writing specifically for
inclusion in the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus will not, on the date the Joint Proxy
Statement/Prospectus (or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto) is first mailed to
stockholders, at the time of the Stockholders Meetings, or at the Effective Time, contain any
statement which, at such time and in light of the circumstances under which it shall be made,
is false or misleading with respect 1o any material fact, or shall omit to stats any material
fact necessary in order 10 make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they are made, not false or misleading; or omit to state any material fact
necessary to correct any statement in any earlier communication with respect to the
solicitation of proxies for the Stockholders Meetings which has become false or misleading.
If at any time prior to the Effective Time any event relating to Parent or any of its
Subsidiaries or any of their respective officers, directors, stockholders or Affiliates should be
discovered by Parent which should be set forth in an amendment 10 the Registration
Statement or a supplement to the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus, Parent shall promptly
inform the Company. The Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall comply in all material
respects with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, Parent makes no representation or warranty with respect to any Company
Information which is contained or incorpozated by reference in, or furnished in connection
with the preparation of, the Registration Statement or the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospecrus.
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SECTION 3.24 Qwnership of Merger Sub: No Prior Activities. (a) Merger
Sub is a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent and was formed solely for the purpose of
engaging in the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(®)  As of the date hereof and the Effective Time, expect for obligations or
liabilities incurred in connection with its incorporation or organization and the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement and except for this Agreement and any other agreements or
arrangements contemplated by this Agreement, Merger Sub has not and will not bave
incurred, directly or indirectly, through any subsidiary or affiliate, any obligations or
liabilities or engaged in any business activities of any type or kind whatsoever or entered into
any agreements or mrangements with any Person.

ARTICLE IV

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS PENDING THE MERGER

mmmmmmmﬁrmuhpmmmmummwmufm
termination of this Agreement or the Effective Time, the Company covenants and agrees
that, unless Parent shall otherwise agree in writing, the Company shall copduct its business
and shall cause the businesses of its Subsidiaries to be conducted only in, and the Company
and its Subsidiaries shall not take any action except in, the ordinary course of business and in
a manner consistent with past practice, other than actions taken by the Company or its
Subsidiaries in order to facilitate the negotiation and execution of this Agreement and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereunder which actions would pot breach
any of the Company’s representations, warranties, covenants or agreements herein; and the
Company shall use reasonable commercial efforts to preserve substantially intact the business
organization of the Company and its Subsidiaries, to keep available the services of the
present officers, employees, agents, distributors and consultants of the Company and its
Subsidiaries and to preserve the present relationships of the Company and its Subsidiaries
with customers, suppliers and other Persons with which the Company or any of its
Subsidiarics has significant business relations. By way of amplification and not limitation,
cxcept as contemplated by this Agreement, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries
shall, during the period from the date of this Agreement and contiming until the earlier of
the termination of this Agreement or the Effective Time, directly or indirectly do, or propose
to do, any of the following without the prior written consent of Parent:

(a) amend or otherwise change the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation
or By-Laws;

(b)  lssue, sell, pledge, dispose of or encumber, or authorize the issuance,
sale, pledge, disposition or encumbrance of, any thares of capital stock of any class,
or any options, warrants, convertible securities or other rights of any kind to acquire
any sharcs of capital stock, or any other ownership interest (including, without
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limitation, any phantom interest) in the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or
Affiliates (except for the issuance of shares of Company Common Stock issuable upon
the exercise of the Warrants or Stock Options, which Warrants and Stock Options are
outstanding on the date hereof or pursuant 1o the Company's Employee Stock
Purchase Plan);

(c)  sell, pledge, dispose of or encumber any asscts of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries (except for sales, pledges, dispositions and encumbrances of assets
in the ordinary course of business);

(d) (i) declare, sct aside, make or pay any dividend or other distribution
(whether in cash, stock or property or any combination thereof) in respect of any of
its capital stock, except that 2 wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company may declare
and pay a dividend o its parent, (ii) split, combine or reclassify any of its capital
stock or issue or authorize or propose the issuance of any other securitics in respect
of, in lieu of or in substitution for shares of its capital stock, or (iii) amend the terms
or change the period of exercisability of, purchase, repurchase, redeem or otherwise
acquire, or permit any Subsidlary 1o purchase, repurchase, redeem or otherwise
acquire, any of its securities or any securities of its Subsidiaries, inchuding, without
limitation, shares of Company Common Stock or any option, wasmmant or right,
directly or indirectly, to acquire shares of Company Common Stock;

() (i) acquire (by merger, consolidation, or acquisition of stock or assets)
any corporation, partnership or other busincss organization or division thereof;
(ii) incur any material indebtedness for borrowed mooey, except for borrowings and
reborrowing under the Company's existing credit facilitics or issue any debt securities
or assume, gusrantee (other than guarantees of bank debt of the Company's
Subsidiaries under existing credit facilitics entered into in the ordinary course of
business); (iii) endorse or otherwisc as an accommodation become responsible for, the
obligations of any Person, or make any material loans or advances, except for
endorsements, accommodations, loans or advancements in the ordinary course of
business consistent with prior practice; (iv) authorize any capital expenditures or
purchases of fixed assets other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with
prior practice and in the aggregate less than $10,000,000 prior to December 31, 1997
and $18,000,000 prior to March 31, 1998; or (v) enter into or amend any contract,
agreement, commitment or arrangement to effect any of the matters prohibited by this
Section 4.1(e),

()  make any change in the rate of compensation, commission, bonus or
other remuneration payable, or pay or agree or promise to pay, conditionally or
otherwise, any bonus, extra compensation, pension or severance or vacalion pay, to
any director, officer, employee, salesman, distributor or agent of the Company or any
of its Subsidiarics except in the ordinary course of business consistent with prior ,
practice or as currently scheduled for various officers of the Company beginning !
October 1, 1997 as required by such officers’ employment agreements, correct and
complete copies of which agreements have heretofore been delivered by the Company
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o Parent, or make any increase in or commitment to increase any employee benefits,
adopt or make any commitment to adopt any additional employee benefit plan or
make any contribution, other than regularly scheduled contributions, 10 any Employee
Benefit Plan;

(g) take any action to change sccounting practices, policies or procedures
(including, without limitation, procedures with respect to revenue recognition,
payments of accounts payasble or collection of accounts .eceivable) except as required
by the SEC, the Financial Accounting Standards Board or GAAP,

(h)  make any material tax election inconsistent with past practice or settle
Or compromise any material federal, state, local or foreign Tax liability or agree to an
extension of a statute of limitations, except 1o the extent the amount of any such
settlement has been reserved for in the financial statements contained in the Company
SEC Reports filed with the SEC prior to the date of this Agreement and excepl as
described in Section 4.1(h) of the Company Disclosure Schedule;

()  pay, discharge or tatisfy any claims, liabilities or obligations (absolute,
accrued, contingent or otherwise) that are individually or in the aggregate material to
the Company and its Subsidiarics, other than the payment, discharge or satisfaction in
the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice of liabilizies reflected
or reserved against in the Company Financial Statements or incurred thereafter in the
ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice;

()] take any action to delist a security of the Company from any securities
exchange;

(k) recommend or take any action to adopt a plan of dissolution or
liquidation with respect to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or

()  take, or agree in writing or otherwise 10 take, any of the actions
described in Sections 4.1(a) through (k) above, or any action which would make any
of the representations or warranties of the Company contained in this Agreement
untrue or incorrect in any material respect or prevent the Company from performing
or cause the Company not to perform in all material respects its covenants herein.

SECTION 4.2 No Solicitation. (a) Upon execution of this Agreement, the
Company does not have, or zhall immediately terminate any discussions with, any third party
concerning an Alternative Acquisition (as defined below). From and after the date of this
Agreement until the earlier of the Effective Time or the termination of this Agreement in
accordance with its terms, the Company shall not, and shall not permit any officer, director,
employee, investment banker or other agent of the Company or any Subsidiary of the
Company to, directly or indirectly, (i) solicit, engage in discussions or negotiate with any
Person (whether such discussions or negotiations are initiated by the Company or otherwise)
or take any other action intended or designed to facilitate the efforts of any Person, other
than Parent, relating to the possible acquisition of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
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(whether by way of merger, purchase of capital stock, purchase of assets or otherwise) or
or thelr capital stock or assets (with any such efforts by any such
Person, including a firm proposal to make such an acquisition, to be referred 1o as an
Altzrnative Acquisition®), (i) provide information with respect 1o the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries to any Person, other than Parent, relating to a possible Allemative Acquisition
by any Person, other than Parent, (iii) enter into an agreement with any person, other than
Parent, providing for a possible Alternative Acquisition, or (iv) make or suthorize any
statement, recommendation or solicitation in support of any possible Alternative Acquisition
by any Person, other than by Parent.

®) Hmmm.mmlmmﬁmw

E
H

the Company and its business, mﬁuldmuthdm«wmh
discussions or negotiating with such third party concerning an Alternative Acquisition, in
cither such case provided that all of the following events shall have occurred: (1) such third
party is not an Affiliate of the Company and has made a written, bona fide proposal to the
Board of Directors of the Company (o acquire the Company (which proposal may be
conditional) through an Alternative Acquisition which proposal identifies a price or range of
values to be paid for all of the outstanding securities (including Stock Options and Warrants)
or substantially all of the assets of the Company, and if consummated, based on the advice of
the Company's investment bankers, the Board of Directors of the Company has determined,
in good faith, is more favorable 10 the stockholders of the Company, from a financial point
of view, than the terms of the Merger (a “Superior Proposal®); (2) the Company's Board of
Directors has determined, based on the advice of its investment bankers, that such third party
is financially capable of consummating such Supenor Proposs]; (3) the Board of Directors of
the Company shall have determined, after consultation with its outside legal counsel, that, the
fiduciary duties of the Board of Directors of the Company require the Company to furnish
information to and negotiate with such third party; and (4) Parent shall have been notified in
writing of such Alicrnative Acquisition, including all of its terms and conditions, and shall
have been given copies of such proposal. Purthermore, nothing contained in this Agreement
shall prevent the Company from taking any position with respect to an Alternative i
Acquisition pursuant to Rules 14d-9 and 14e-2 under the Exchange Act which is consistent :
with the advice of counsel concerning the fiduciary duties of the Board of Directors of the
Company under applicable law with respect to a tender offer commenced by a third party
other than an Affiliate of the Company.

()  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not provide any non-
public information 1o such third party unless (i) it has prior 10 or contemporaneously
therewith provided such information 1o Parent or Parent’s representatives; and (ii) the
Company provides such non-public information purruant to a nondisclosure agreement with
terms which are at least as restrictive as the nondisclosure agreement heretofore entered into
between Parent and the Company.

(d) In addition to the foregoing, the Company shall not accept or cnler into
any agreement concerning an Alternative Acquisition for a period of pot less than 48 hours
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after Parent's receipt of a notice of the material terms of such proposal of an Alternative
Acquisition. Upon compliznce with all of the foregolng provisions of this Section 4.2, the
Company shall be entited 0 (i) change its recommendation concerning the Merger, and (i)
eater nto an agreement with such third party concerning an Alternative Acquisition provided
m_hg?mwﬂwyMpmhmﬂumurmmu&Mh

(e)  the Company shall ensure that the officers and directors of the
Company and its Subsidiaries and any investment banker or other financial advisor or
representative retained by the Company or any Subsidiary of the Company are aware of the
restrictions described in this Section 4.2.

(0  the Company shall be entitled to provide coples of this Section 4.2 to
third parties who on an entirely unsolicited basis after the date hereof, contact the Company
concerning an Alternative Acquisition; provided that Parent shall concurrently be notified of
such contact and the delivery of such copy.

SECTION 4.3 Condus 1 Pe
wmmmmwmmwmmmwmummm
of this Agreement or the Effective Time, Parent covenants and agrees that, unless the
Company shall otherwise agree in writing, Parent shall conduct its business, and cause the
businesses of its Subsidiaries to be conducted only in, and Parent and its Subsidiaries shall
not take any action except In, the ordinary course of business and consistent with past
practice, except for actions taken by Parent or its Subsidiaries in order to facilitate the
negotiation and execution [ this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereunder which actions would not breach any of Parent's or Merger Sub’s
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements herein, and shall not directly or
indirectly do, or propose to do, any of the following without the prior written consent of the
Company:

(a)  amend or otherwise change Parent’s Certificate of Incorporation or By-
Laws;

(b)  declare, sct aside, make or pay any cash dividend or other distribution
in respect of anmy of its capital stock, except that a wholly owned Subsidiary of Parent
may declare and pay a dividend 10 its parent;

(c) take any action lo delist a security of Parent from any securities
exchange;

(d) recommend or take any action to adopt a plan of distolution or
liquidation with respect to Parent or any of its Subsidiaries; or

{e) take or agree in writing or otherwise to take any action described in
Sections 4.3(a) through (d) ahove or any action which would make any of the
representations or warranties of Parent or Merger Sub contained in this Agreement
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untrue or incorrect or prevent Parent or Merger Sub from performing or cause Parent
or Merger Sub not to perform its covenants herein.

Nothing in this Section 4.3 or any other provision of this Agreement shall prevent
Parent from engaging in any discussions or entering into or consummating any agreements or
other armangements with respect to (i) the sale of all or substantially all of the Parent's capital
stock or assets, (i) any material strategic alliance or (iii) the material acquisition (by merger,
consolidation or acquisition of stock or assets or otherwise) of any corporation, partnership
or other business organization or divislon thereof ((), (1) and (i) each & “Material Parent
Transaction®) and no such actions by Parent or any of its Subsidiaries with respect 10 2
Material Parent Transaction shall constitute a breach of any representation, warranty,
covenant or agreement of Parent or Merger Sub herein; provided, however, that after the
Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus has been mailed to the stockholders of the Company and
prior 1o the thea scheduled date of the Company Stockholders Meeting, Parent will ot
initiate any discussions with respect 1o any Material Parent Transaction, it being understood
and agreed that nothing in this proviso shall in any way affect Parent’s right 1o respond to
any such discussions initiated by any third party who is not an Affiliate of the Company.

ARTICLE V

ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

pmmpdruprmhhlﬂumﬂmlﬁmnﬂhnm mdlflenh:ﬁumdimfbym:
Company and Parent of all information required to be contaired therein, which respective
information each of Parent and Company covenant to use their best efforts as promptly as
possible following the date hereof to so furnish, the Company and Parent ghall file with the
SEC a Registration Statement on Form S-4 (or on such other form as shall be appropriate),
which shall include the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospecius relating to the adoption of this
Agreement and, consistent with Section 4.2, approval of the transactions contemplated hereby
by the stockholders of the Company and Parent pursuant 10 this Agreement, and shall use all
reasonable efforts to cause the Registration Statement (o become efu.ctive as soon thereafter
as practicable. The Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall include the recommendation of
the Boards of Directors of the Company in favor of the Merger and of Parent in favor of the
Parent Common Stock Issuance, and such recommendations thall not be withdrawn modified
or changed in a manner adverse (o Parent or Merger Sub or the Company, respectively,
subject 1o the last sentence of Section 5.2.

SECTION 5.2 Company Stockholders Meeting. The Company shall call the
Company Stockholders Meeting as promptly as practicable for the purpose of voting upon the
approval of the Merger, and the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to hold
the Company Stockholders Meeting as soon as practicable after the date on which the
Registration Statement becomes effective, Unless otherwise required under the applicable
fiduciary duties of the directors of the Company, as determioed in accordance with Section

il
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4.2, the Company shall solicit from its stockholders proxies in favor of appraval of the
Merger and this Agreement, shall take all other reasonable action necessary or advisable to
secure the vots or consent of stockholders in favor of such approval and shall not take any
action that could reasonably be expected to prevent the vote or consent of stockholders in
favor of such approval.

SECTION 5.3 Parent Stockholders Meeting. Parent shall call the Parent
Stockholders Mecting as promptly as practicable for the purpose of authorizing and
approving the issuance by Parent of the Parent Common Stock in the Merger, as
contemplated by this Agreement (the *Parent Common Stock Issuance™) as required by the
NYSE, and if so required by the NYSE, Parent shall use its reasonable best efforts to hold
the Parent Stockholders Meeting as soon as practicable afier the date on which the
Registration Statement becomes effective. Parent shall solicit from its stockholders proxies
in favor of approval of the Parent Common Stock Issuance, shall take ail other reasonable
action necessary or advisable to secure the vole or consent of stockholders in favor of such
approval, if required, and shall not take any action that could reasonably be expected to
prevent such vote or consent of stockholders in favor of such approval.

SECTION 5.4 Access to Information: Confidentiality. Upon reasonable
notice and subject 1o restrictions contained in confidentiality agreements to which such party
is subject (from which such party shall use reasonable efforts to be released), the Company
and Parent shall each (and shall cause each of their Subsidiaries to) afford to the officers,
employees, accountants, counsel and other representatives of the other reasonable access,
during the period prior to the Effective Time, to all its propertics, books, contracts, commit-
ments and records and, during such period, the Company and Parent each shall (and shall
cause each of their Subsidiaries to) furnish promptly 1o the other all information concerning
its business, properties and personnel as such other party may reasonably request, and each
shall make available to the other the appropriaic individuals (including atomeys, accountants
and other professionals) for discussion of the other's business, properties and personnel as
cither Parent or the Company may reasonably request. Each party shall keep such
information confidential in accordance with the terms of the confidentiality letter (the
*Confidentiality Letter”) between Parent and the Company.

SECTION 5.5 Conpsents: Approvals. The Company and Parent shall each in
good faith use their reasonable best efforts to obtain all consents, waivers, approvals,
authorizations or orders (including, without limitation, all United States and foreign
governmental and regulatory rulings and approvals), and the Company and Parent shall make
all filings (including, without limitation, all filings with United States and foreign
governmental or regulatory agencies) required in connection with the suthorization, execution
and delivery of this Agreement by the Company and Parent and the consummation by them
of the transactions contemplated hereby. The Company and Parent shall furnish all
information required 1o be included in the Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus and the
Registration Statement or for any application or other filing to be made pursvant to the rules
and regulations of any United Sttes or foreign governmental body in connection with the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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SECTION 5.6 Agreements with Respect to Affiliates. The Company shall
deliver to Parent, prior to the date the Registration Statement becomes effective under the
Securities Act, a letter (the "Affiliate Lener*) identifying all Persons who are, at the time of
the Company Stockholders Meeting, anticipated 10 be "Affiliates” of the Company for
purposes of Rule 145 under ths Securities Act (*Rule 145%), or the rules and regulations of
the SEC relating to pooling of interests accounting treatment for merger transactions (the
"Pooling Rules®)., The Compamy shall use its reasonable best efforts to cause each Person
who is identified as an "affiliste” in the Affiliate Letter to deliver to Parent, no Jess than 30
days prior to the date of the Company Stockholders Meeting, a written agreement (an
"Affiliate Agreement”) in connection with restrictions on Affiliates under Rule 145 and
pooling of interests accounting treatment, in form mutually agreeable to the Company and
Parent.

SECTION 5.7 Indemnification and Insurance. (a) The By-Laws and

Certificate of Incorporation of the Surviving Corporation shall contain the provisions with
respect to indemnification set forth in the By-Laws and Certificate of Incorporation of the
Company, which provisions shall not be amended, repealed or otherwise modified for a
period of six ycars from the Effective Time in any manner that would adversely affect the
rights thereunder as of the Effective Time of individuals who at the Effective Time were
directors, officers, employees or agents of the Company or its Subsidiaries, unless such
modification is required after the Effective Time by law.

(b)  The Surviving Corporation shall, 1o the fullest extent permitted under
applicable law or under the Surviving Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws,
indemnify and hold harmless each present and former director, officer, employee or agent of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Indemnified Parties”) against any
costs or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees), judgments, fincs, losses, claims,
damages, liabilities and amounts paid in settlement in connection with any claim, action, suit,
proceeding or investigation, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
(collecuvely, "Actions®), (x) arising out of or pertaining to the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement, or (y) otherwise with respect 1o any acts or omissions occurring at or prior
to the Effective Time, in each case to the same extent (including any provision for the
advancement of expenses) as provided in the Company's Centificate of Incorporation or By-
Laws or any applicable contract or agreement as in effect on the date hereof, in each case for
a period of six years after the Effective Time; provided, however, that, in the event that any
claim or claims for indemnification are asserted or made within such six-year period, all
rights 10 indemnification in respect of any such claim or claims shall continue until the
disposition of any and all such claims. In the event of any such Action (whether arising
before or after the Effective Time), the Indemnified Parties shall promptly notify the
Surviving Corporation in writing, but the failure to so notify shall not relieve the Surviving
Corporation of its obligations under this Section 5.7(b) except 1o the extent it is materially
prejudiced by such fallure, and the Surviving Corporation thall have the right to assume the
defense thereof, including the employment of counsel reasonably satisfactory to such
Indemnified Parties. The Indemnified Parties ghall have the right to employ separate counsel
in any such Action and to participate in (but not control) the defense thereof, but the fees and
cxpenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of such Indemnified Parties unless (a) the
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Surviving Corporation has agreed 10 pay such fees and expenses, (b) the Surviving
Corporation shall have failed to assume the defense of such Action or (c) the named parties
to any such Action (including any impleaded partics) include both the Surviving Corporation
and the Indemnified Parties and such Indemnified Parties shall have been reasonably advised
by counsel that there may be one or more legal defenses available 1o the Indemnifisd Parties
which are in conflict with those available to the Surviving Corporation. In the cvent such
Indemnified Parties employ scparate counsel at the expense of the Surviving Corporation
pursuant to clauses (b) or (c) of the previous sentence, (i) any counse] retained by the
Indemnified Parties for any period after the Effective Time shall be reasonably satisfactory to
the Surviving Corporation; (if) the Indemnified Parties 25 a group may retain only one law
firm to represent them in each applicable jurisdiction with respect to any single Action unless
there is, under applicable standards of professional conduct, a conflict on any significant
issue between the positions of any two or more Indemnified Parties, in which case each
Indemnified Person with respect to whom such a conflict exists (or group of such
Indemnified Persons who among them have po such conflict) may retain one separate law
firm in each applicable jurisdiction; (ii) after the Effective Time, the Surviving Corporation
shall pay the reasonable fees and expenses of such counsel, promptly afier statements
therefor are received; and (iv) the Surviving Corporation will cooperate in the defense of any
such Action. The Surviving Corporation shall not be liable for any settlement of any such
Action effected without its written consent.

()  The Surviving Corporation shall honor and fulfill in all respects the
obligations of the Company pursuant to indemnification agreements and employment
agreements (the employes parties under such agreements being referred 1o as the "Officer
Employees*®) with the Company's directors and officers existing on the date hereof.

(d) Fora period of six years after the Effective Time, Parent shall cause
the Surviving Corporation to maintain in effect, if available, directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance covering those Persons who are currently covered by the Company's directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance policy (a correct and complete copy of which has been made
available to Parent) on terms comparable to those now applicable to directors and officers of
the Company; provided, howevyer, that in no event shall the Surviving Corporation be
required to expend in excess of 300% of the annual premium currently paid by the Company
for such covernge; and provided further, that if the premium for such coverage exceeds such
amount, Parent or the Surviving Corporation shall purchase a policy with the greatest
coverage available for such 300% of such anoual premium.

(¢)  The provisions of this Section 5.7 shall survive the consummation of
the Merger at the Effective Time, is intended to benefit the Company, the Surviving
Corporation, the Indemnified Parties and the Officer Employees, shall be binding on all
successors and assigns of the Surviving Corporation and shall be enforceable by the
Indemnified Parties and the Officer Employees.

SECTION 5.8 Notification of Certain Magters. The Company shall give -
prompt potice to Parent, and Parent ghall give prompt notice to the Company, of (i) the
occurrence or nopoccurtence of any event the occurrence or nopoccurrence of which would
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SECTION 5.17 Reggipt of Acknowledgments. The Company shall use jts
best efforts to obtain prior 1o the Effective Time an acknowledgment in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to Parent from all holders of Stock Options, and shall obtain such
acknowledgment from all holders of Stock Options who are officers or directors of the
Company, that such Stock Options from aod after the Effective Time are exercisable for
shares of Parent Common Stock as provided in Section 1.6(c) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI
CONDITIONS TO THE MERGER

SECTION 6.1 Condition: :
mwobﬁmdmhm mdfmdt“uluihlllb!mbpcﬂothﬂﬁtfu-
tion at or prior to the Effective Time of the following conditions:

()  Effectivepcss of the Registrarion Statement. The Registration Statement
shall have been declared effective by the . EC under the Securities Act. No stop
order suspending the cffectiveness of the Registration Statement shall have been issued
by the SEC and no proceedings for that purpose and o similar proceeding in respect
ﬂ!ﬂt Joint Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall have been initiated or threatened by the
S

(b)  Stockholder Approval. The Merger and this Agreement shail have
been approved by the requisite vote of the stockholders of the Company, and the
Parent Common Stock Issuance shall have been approved by the requisite vote of the
stockholders of Parent, if required;

(c)  Listing. The shares of Parent Common Stock issuable in the Merger
shall have been authorired for listing on the NYSE upon official notice of lssuance;

(d  HSR Acl. All waiting periods applicable (o the consummation of the
Merger under the HSR Act shall have expired or been terminated;

(e} Governmental Actions. There shall not have been instinuted, pending
or threatened any action or proceeding (or any investigation or other inquiry that
might result in such an action or proceeding) by any governmental authority or
sdministrative agency before any governmental authority, administrative agency or
court of competent furisdiction, domestic or foreign, nor shall there be in effect any
judgment, decree or order of any governmental authority, administrative agency or
court of competent jurisdiction, or any otber legal restraint (i) preventing or secking
to prevent consummation of the Merger, (ii) prohibiting or seeking to prohibit or
limiting or secking to limit Parent from exercising all material rights and privileges
pertaining to its ownership of the Surviving Corporation or the ownership or operation
by Parent or any of its Subsidiarics of all or a material portion of the business or

-d7 -
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assets of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries (including the Surviving Corporation or
of its Subsidiaries), or (iii) compelling or seeking to compel Parent or any of its “
Subsidiaries 1o dispose of or hold separate all or any material portion of the business
or assets of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries (including the Surviving Corporation and
tusimdﬁuh}.n:muufmeummﬂumﬁmmmmplmdhymu

(0  Iegality. No statute, rule, regulation or order shall be enacted,
. or decmed to the which makes the
nrﬂlﬂ: enforced : applicable Merger s the consummation

(® Opinions of Counsel. The Company shall have received the written
opinion of Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel, in form reasonably satisfactory 10 the
Company, as to certain customary corporate and legal maners relating to Parent,
Merger Sub, the Merger, this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.
Parent and Merger Sub ghall have received the wrinea opinion of Arter & Hadden, in
form reasonably satisfactory to Parent, as (o certain customary corporate and legal
matters relating to the Company, the Merger, this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby; and

(h)  Tax Opipions. The Company shall have received a written opinion of
Ancr & Hadden, and Parent shall have received a written opinion of Kramer, Levin,
Naftalis & Frankel, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory 10 each of them to
the effect that the Merger will constitute a reorganization within the meaning of
section 368 of the Code. Each party agrees to make all reasonable representations
and covenants In connection with the rendering of such opinions.

()  Pogling. The Merger shall be accounted for as a pooling of interests,

SECTION 6.2 Additional Conditions to Obligations of Parent and Merger
Sub. The obligations of Parent and Merger Sub to effect the Merger are also subject 10 the
following conditions:

(a)  Representations and Warrantics. The representations and warranties of
the Company contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects on
and as of the Effective Time with the same force and effect as if made on and as of
the Effective Time, except for (i) changes contemplated by this Agreement, (i) those
representations and warranties which address marters only as of a particular date
(which shall have been true and correct as of such date, subject 1o clause (iii)), or (iii)
where the failure to be true and correct would not reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, and Parent and Merger Sub shall have received a cenificate
to such effect signed by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of

the Company,

()  Agreements apd Covenants. The Company shall have performed or
complied in all material respects with all agreements and covenants required by this

- 48 -
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Ammhpufmwmmudmhynmupwummmuwrm.
mmmummmmumﬂm:mmmdunrmm
m»mmwwmwmﬂmwwrmm

mummumawmmmmﬁ. ;
wmhmurmmmuummmwmwm
Campm.mwhuhhﬂmtnmdumm. walvers, approvals,
mmurhﬁmwwdmmmhmhmmpwmummmhlthm
MIMMvﬂiﬂmmhhﬂivwwwhm;

(d)  Opinion of Accountant. Parent shall have received an opinion of
mmm.mmﬂmmm.umm
murmuupmmormmmmmm.m

independent

mﬂlhdpublhmm.rmrﬂuﬂtqunﬁuﬂouufmmu'uulpmﬁuof
interests for accounting purposes. Such opinions shall be in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory 1o Parent; and

(¢)  Affiliate Agreements. Parent shall have received from each Person
whohidenﬁ.ﬁndhﬂnﬂﬁlhul:nuum'dﬂﬁm'ufmmmny.mmmhu
Agreement, and such Affiliate Agreement shall be in full force and effect.

(0 Agreements with Warrant Holders. Parent shall kxve received from
ethnmuhoHutndtmmlhnholdmnfStkapﬁomtomﬂun least 2.5
million shares of Company Common Stock an acknowledgement in form and
wbnmrmuuhlrmhﬁamymrmmumcthmmdSw&Opdmnm
and after the Effective Time are exercisable for shares of Parent Common Stock as
provided in section 1.6(c) of this Agreement.

SECTION 6.3 Additional Conditions to Obligation of the Company. The
obligation of the Company to effect the Merger s also subject to the following conditions:

()  Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of
Parent and Merger Sub contained in this Agreement shall be true and correct in all
respects on and as of the Effective Time with the same force and effect as if made on
and as of the Effective Time, except for (i) changes contemplated by this Agreement,
(i) those represeatations and warranties which address matters only as of a particular
date (which shall have been true and correct as of such date, subject to clause (iii)),
or (iii) where the failurc to be true and correct would not reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect, and the Company shall have received a certificate to
such effect signed by the Chief Financial Officer of Parent;

<49
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(®)  Agreements aod Covenants. Parent and Merger Sub shall have

Parent; and
(© Aﬂmﬁlm.wﬂm,w.
authorizations or orders to be oblained, and all material filings required to be

m:mmmmrmmeumutmmmmmm.m.
agreements or instruments of Parent shall have been obtained and made by Parent and
Merger Sub, except where the failure to receive such consents, walvers, approvals,
authorizations or orders or make such filings would not be reasonably be expected to
hlﬂlHthlequﬂbumﬂ:eSwﬁvh;Cmponﬂquanmm.mduupl
mmmwmcmmmmmhmwmmm.mm
the transfer of assets and the execution of management agreements or similar
amngements with Affiliates of the Company, where, as a result of the consummation
of such actions, the failure to receive such consents, waivers, approvals,
lmhnﬂnﬁuwuﬂmmunmhu:mlﬂmmmmmm:mniﬁu

Corporation or Parent,

ARTICLE VI
TERMINATION

SECTION 7.1 Temmigation. This Agreement may be terminated at any time
prior o the Effective Time, notwithstanding approval thereof by the stockholders of the

Company or Parent:

(a) by mutual written consent duly authorized by the Boards of Direclors of
Parent and the Company; or

(b) by either Parent or the Company if the Merger shall not have been
consummated by February 28, 1998 (provided that the right to terminate this
Agrecment under this Section 7.1(b) shall not be available (i) 10 any party whose
failure to fulfill any obligation under this Agreement has been the cause of or resulted
in the failure of the Merger to occur on or before such date or (if) o Parent in the
event that a Material Parent Transaction has been the cause of or resulted in the
failure of the Merger to occur on or before such date): or

(c) by either Parent or the Company if a court of competent jurisdiction or
governmental, regulatory or administrative agency or commission shall have issued a
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mmppnhbl:ﬂnﬂudu.duummﬂn:mukmurﬂhﬂuumhﬁqmn:ﬂm
urmm.wwmummuum (provided
that the right 10 terminate this Agreement under this Section 7.1(c) shall not be
available to any party who bas not complied with its obligations under Section 5.9 and
nmhmlhmnmhﬂyﬂﬁﬂdwmmafmnrhom.m
or ruling or the taking of such sction); or

(4 by cither Parent or the Company if :

(1) subject 1o clause (ifi) below, (x) the requisite votc of the stockholders of
the Company shall pot have been obtained by February 28, 1998, or (y) if
required, the requisite vote of the stockholders of Parent shall not have been
obtained by February 28, 1998 ;

(i) mmm&nmmcmmumunwmmmnu
mmuamumcmsmumummmumm.
the stockholders of Parcnt shall not have approved the Parent Common Stoca
Muummm;

(ili) in the event that a Material Parent Transaction prevents bolding the
Company Stockholders Mecting or the Parcot Stockholders Meeting, as the
casc may be, by February 28, 1998, (x) the requisite vote of the stockholders
of the Company shall not have been obtained by the earlier of (1) the 45th
consecutive day that the Registration Statement is effective and (2) December
31, 1998 or (y) if required, the requisite vote of the stockholders of Parent
shall not have been obtained by the earlier of (1) the 45th consecutive day that
the Registration Statement is effective and (2) December 31, 1998; or

(¢) by the Company or Parent, if the Board of Directors of the Company
shall withdraw, modify or change its approval of this Agreement or the Mesger in a
manner adverse 1o Parent or Merger Sub or ghall have resolved to do so, in each case

in compliance with the provisions of Section 4.2; or

(f) by Parent or the Company if any rcpresentation or warranty of the
Company, or Parent and Merger Sub, respectively, set forth in this Agreement shall
be untrue when made, such (hat the conditions set forth in Sections 6.2(a) or 6.3(a),
as the case may be, would not be satisfied (a "Tcrminating Misrepresentation®);
provided, however, that, if such Terminating Misrepresentation is curable prior to the
Closing Date by the Company or Parent, as the case may be, through the exercise of
its commercially reasonable efforts and for so long as the Company or Parent, as the
case may be, continues to exercise such commercially reasonable efforts, neither
Parent nor the Company, respectively, may terminate this Agreement under this
Section 7.1(f); or

(g) by Parent if any representation or warranty of the Company shall have
become untrue such that the condition set forth in Section 6.2(a) would not be

-5 -
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uw(;'wrmmm'}.mwmcmyumy
Mqu{Pﬁmmwm:hﬂhubﬁme
Mmmmmmms.mm}umnuuﬁsmu “Parent
TMM'MW%:MTW:MM.I

- w&mﬂ'}.m&hmmmwmnhhmmm
{HMM:MW.MmeTMMB
mnhhnhhﬂnﬂhnhhcmwmhm.umﬁumybe.mmugh
mmofh:mhnymm.mﬁmmumcm
or Parent, as the case may be, continues to exercise such commercially reasonable
ﬂhﬂ.mm”hw.w?.mrurﬂmmnm

(h) bmemMWmnbmuhﬂwmmmlm
on the part of the Company or Parent, respectively, set forth in this Agreement, such
ﬂmﬂ:nnndhhmmImhin&cdomﬁ.l(b)orﬁ.![b].uﬂruumyh. would
not be satisfied (2 "Terminating Breach®); provided, however, that, if such
Tmmmumummmmmmwmwmmm
a5 the case may be, through the exercise of its commercially reasonable efforts and
for so long as the Company or Parent, as the case may be, continues to exercise '=h
commercially reasonable efforts, neither Parent nor the Company, respectively, may
terminate this Agreement under this Section 7.1(h); or

(i) by the Company, if (x) the Average Stock Price for the twenty (20)
consecutive trading days ending on the third trading day prior 1o the Company
Swekholders Meeting is less than $20.40, (y) on of before the second trading day
prior to the date of the Company Stockholders Meeting, the Company delivers to
Parent wrinien notice of its intention, subject to the following clause (z), (o terminate
mhm.md(zwmhumqmdhymﬂmmunc@minwﬁﬁngm
or before one trading day prior to the date of the Company Stockholders Meeting to
an Exchange Ratio at least equal 1o $18.90 divided by the Average Stock Price. In
ﬂuweml‘uﬂld:hvcniumtb:muciﬁedin:hun{r.}nfdﬁ:ﬁuﬁnn?.lﬁhﬂ:
Company shall not have the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section
7.1(1); or

(i) by Parent, if the Average Stock Price is less than $20.40.

SECTION 7.2 Effect of Termination. In the event of the termination of this
Agreement pursuant to Section 7.1, this Agreement shall forthwith become void and there
shall be no liability on the part of any party hereto or of any of its Affiliates, directors,
oﬂktnmmﬂlﬂuﬂ:mplmumfmhhwmﬁml!mdSnniunl.l.md{il}notlnng
herein shall relieve any party from Liability for any breach hereof.

SECTION 7.3 Fees and Expenses. (a) Except as set forth in this Section
7.3, all fees and expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement -ad 1. Wanssctions
contemplated hereby shall be paid by the party incwring such expenses, whether or not the
Merger is consummated; provided, however, that Parent and the Company shall share
- 53 .
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) mcwmmm-mufm.mmuupmmm
termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 7.1(d)(iXx) or Section 7.1(d)(iki)(x)(1),
_imuuheﬂhumhui:;mhhﬂnmohnhm:mkh\-mhhmhﬂl
erminating Misrepresentation the Company or & Terminating Rreach by the Company,
{ﬂ}m:mhﬁmdﬂmmmmmml{mﬂu:}.muaw
M&Mpﬂn[«hlﬂpﬂhmwmmmsmwdﬁymm
&hmtmmmm“m:duhmcmmm:mhmmmr&
mmmwmmmcmsmmumumhmm
szn.m.ﬁmmmmumormummpmmmmsﬁmnmm(mm
lnmhlﬁouoflhhwmfwwmmhﬁlhmaTﬂmlmﬂumwnm.l
TWWHM.IT&WWWHWMMSW
7.1(a), Section 7.1(c), Section 7.1(d)(iNy), (ii)(y) or (ili)y)(1), Section 7.1(i) or Section
7.1(i), and the Company enters into an agreement with a third party within six months of the
dnm&fhmhuhnnfﬁhﬂmahmummmmmidunufm&mpmy
urmynf!uwhﬂu{mw“rofmw.pwr;hunofnplulmchpmthauul’
asscts or otherwise) or any material portion of its or their capital stock or assets.

(c)  Paremt shall pay the Company a fee of $11,000,000 upon (i) the
termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 7.1(d)(i)(y) or Section 7.1(d)(iii)(y)(1),
provided that in either such case, such failure 1o obtain the requisite vote is the result of a
Terminating Misrepresentation by Pareat or a Terminating Breach by Parent or (ii) the
termination of this Agreement pursuant 10 Section 7. 1(d)(ii)(y).

(d)  Upon termination of this Agreement by eitlier Parent or the Company,
the respective parties hereto may seek any and all remedies available to it under applicable

law

()  The fee payable pursuant to Section 7.3(b) or 7.3(c) shall be paid
within one Business Day after a demand for payment following the occurrence of any of the
cvents described in Section 7.3(b) or Section 7.3(c); provided, however, that, in no event
shall the Company or Parent, as the case may be, be required to pay such fee 1o the other
party, if, immediately prior to the termination of this Agreement, the party entitled to receive
such fee was in material breach of its obligations under this Agreement.

s
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Effective Time and those set forth fn Section 7.3 shall survive such termination. The
Cmﬁd:nﬁaﬂngnﬂnﬂmﬁvcmﬁmnrmhAmmupva therein.

(®)  Any disclosure made with reference to one or more Sections of the
&mnmm«ﬁmnmmmumam
ﬁmmwmmmm“mmﬂﬂdﬁdmuul:vmpmvm
that such relevance is reasonably spparent. Disclosure of any matter in the Company
Dixhﬂﬂt&thduhonhehmmﬂhchmmkhduh:hiﬂmhdumdmﬂmiuimm
such matter is material.

(a)  If to Parent or Merger Sub:

LCl International, Inc.
8180 Greensboro Drive
Suite BOO
Mclean, VA 22102
Telecopier No.: (703)714-1750
Telephone No.: (703) 848-4446
Auention: Lee M. Weiner, Esq.
Vice President and General Counse]
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With a copy to:

®)

Kramer, Levio, Naftalis & Franke|
919 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telecopier No.: (212) 715-8000
Telephone No.: (212) 715-9100
Attention: Peter S. Kolevzon, Esq.

If 1o the Company:

USLD Communications Corp.

9311 San Pedro, Suite 100

San Antonio, TX 78216

Telecopier No.: (210) 525-0389

Telephone No.:  (210) 525-9009

Atention: W. Audle Long, Esq.
General Counsel

With a copy to:

SECTION 8.3 Cerain Defigitions. For purposes of this Agrecment, the

(a)

Arter & Hadden

1717 Main Street, Suits 4100
Dallas, Texas 75201

Telecopier No.: (214) 741-713%
Telephone No.: (214) 7614779

Anention: Joseph A. Hoffman, Esq.

"Affiliates™ means a Person that directly or indirectly, through one or
more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the

first mentioned Person:

(®)

“Business Day" means any day other than a day on which banks in

New York are required or authorized to be closed:

(©

“control” (including the terms "controlled by® and "under common
control with") means the possession, directly or indirectly or as trustee or execuior,
urmcpowwdhmumm:dhmu!m:wmpoﬁchuh
memmmmﬂbﬂm&.umaum.hymmm

credit arrangement or otherwise;
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(@  “Knowledge" means the actual knowledge of the directors and
executive officers of such Person and its significant Subsidlaries who are listed in
Section 8.3 of the Company Disclosure Schedule, with respect to the Company and its
Subsidiaries, and Section 8.3 of the Parent Disclosure Schedule, with respect to
Parent and its Subsidiaries.

(¢)  “"Person® means an individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability
m.mm.wnmmmnm;mm
defined in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act); and

(0  "Subsidiary* or "Subsidiaries” of the Company, the Surviving
prmﬂm.Puuuwthmmmmdplhmmpmwm.
partoership, limited liability company, or other legal entity of which the Company,
the Surviving Corporation, Parent or such other Person, as the case may be (either
mmumwwmmmmum). owns, directly or indirectly,
more than 50% of the stock or other equity interests the holders of which are
muﬂynﬁﬂndhmfuhdecﬁmnfm:bwdofdi:murm;umﬂng

body of such corporation or other legal entity.

SECTION 8.4 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by the parties
h:mubyminnhhnbyurmhdﬂfnfthhmpmiv:ﬂoud:dbﬁmnumyﬁm
pﬁrhﬁﬁﬁm&mm:mmm.MWIof&Hmmmﬁ
mwumﬂmm.mmmyummwuw
mhummwwmmmthmmmm. This
Ammmrmhmﬁdmbyuhmmhwﬁﬁu:&uﬁbyﬂcpuﬁu
hereto.

SECTION 8.5 Wajver. At any time prior to the Dffective Time, any party
mmnimmpﬁmwmmmmtljt:mm:dmfnrm:p:damcuf
mﬂhubﬁpﬁnuurnmu'm.mwﬂwuytmmiuhmmumﬂnmmd
warrantics contained herein or in any document delivered pursuant hereto, or (c) waive
compliance with any of the agreements or conditions contained herein. Any such extension
urmmumuummmmmmwwmmmm
10 be bound thereby.

SECTION 8.6 Headings: Construction. The headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement. In this Agreement (a) words denoting the singular include
the plural and vice versa, (b) *it* or "its® or words denoting any gender include all genders,
(c) the word "including” shall mean “including without limitation, * whether or not expressed,
{d}mufmmanManmmwummmmmfmu
ol.'tt:d.-mnfmhwmmm:h:EmcuveTm,u:pplinhh.uﬂmumﬂ-wiuupumr
provided, (e) any reference herein to a Section, Article or Schedule refers 1o a Section or
Maruranmmmmm,mwhmumﬂmm
period of time within or following which any act is to be done or steps taken, the date which
h&emfumﬂyhnhwhﬂuﬂﬁmﬁmmﬂlummmumuﬂhyufm
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peﬁodhnuuﬂnﬂmﬂﬂ.d::nthptﬁndlhlﬂudmmmdlrwhhhhlﬂmm
Day, and (g) any reference 1o a party's "best efforts® or "commercially reasonable ¢fforts®
nrlihwrhihtmmmimh&mownuonu!mhmmpy. Or guaraniee
ﬂ:upumuof.mrummmmmhdmwmmﬁmmemm
mmhmwhﬁmmﬁmmmmmlywwmmth
materially burdensome 1o such party or its Affiliates.

SECTION 8.7 Sevenbility. (a) If any term or other provision of this
Apmhhvﬂﬂ,ﬂmwmhdb&'mw“rmkufhwmwbm
m.mmmmwmﬂmwmmmmmm
fwuwomaNMHhm«hwmﬂ!ﬂummeunpm
hereby is not affected in any manner adverse 10 any party. Upon such determination that any
mwnﬁumﬁkhﬂﬂ.ﬂhﬂmwﬂmcﬂoﬂd.umﬁhﬂm
Mm;u&hhpﬁﬁﬁhﬂmdﬂrmhmnumcﬁmﬂumwmuunuur
the parties as closely as possible in an acceptable manner to the end that transactions
contemplated hereby are fulfilled to the extent reasonably possible.

(b)  The Company and Parent agree that the fees provided in Sections
7.3(b) and 7.3(c) arc fair and reasonable in the circumstances. IT a court of competent
Jurisdiction shall nonetheless, by a final, non-appealable judgment, determine that the amount
of any such fee exceeds the maximum amount permitted by law, then the amount of such fee
shall be reduced to the maximum amount permitted by law in the circumstances, as
determined by such court of competent jurisdiction.

SECTION 8.8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any written
agreements relating to the transactions contemplated hereby entered into contemporancously
ﬁmmmmmmmmmmmrw
and undertakings (other than the Confidentiality Letier), both written and oral, among the
parties, or any of them, with respect to the subject matter hereof, except as otheTwise
expressly provided herein. .

SECTION 8.9 Assignment; Merger Sub. This Agreement shall not be
assigned by npunhnnfhwornﬁnwiu,mtbﬂnﬂurmrofthcﬁ;huuﬂdm&b
hereunder may be assigned to any direct, wholly-owned Subsidiary of Parent provided that
no such assignment shall relieve the assigning party of its obligations hereunder. Parent
guarantees the full and punctual performance by Merger Sub of all the obligations hereunder
of Merger Sub or any such assignees.

SECTION £.10 Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon
lndhmmle&mhhnﬂﬂmmm.mmumm:hgm.:xpm
or implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any other Person any right, benefit or remedy
of any nature whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement, including, without
limitation, by way of subrogation, other than Section 5.7 (which is intended 1o be for the
hu:ﬂtnfd::hdumlﬁud?uﬁuudﬂﬂhuﬁmplwmmdmyhmlmmdhynmh
Indemnified Parties and Officer Employces),
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SECTION 8.11 Eallure or Indulgence Not Waiver: Remedies Cumulative.
Nuﬁhwﬂqmﬂmﬂmmmhhmuurmyﬁwmlm
Mwmmwhmmhtﬂmﬂ.wmh.mhﬂor
any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement herein, por shall any single or partial
mawmmmmeWWmufmmm
All rights and remedies existing under this Agreement are cumulative to, and not exclusive
of, any rights or remedies otherwise available.

SECTION 8.12 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the internal laws of the State of Delaware applicable 1o
contracts executed and fully performed within the State of Delaware.

SECTION 8.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or
more counterparts, and by the different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of
mmmmummedmuum;mmmurmmnmmmmm
constitute one and the same agreement.

SECTION 8.14 WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. EACH OF PARENT,
MERGER SUB AND THE COMPANY, AND EACH INDEMNIFIED PARTY AND

OFFICER EMPLOYEE, HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ALL RIGHTS TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION,
PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM (WHETHER BASED UPON CONTRACT, TORT
OR OTHERWISE) ARISING OUT OF OR KRELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

[This space intentionally left blank.)
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LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.

By

H. Brian

LCT ACQUISITION CORP.

By

H. Brian
Chainman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

USLD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

By
Larry M. James
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer and
President
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PARTI

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

LCI International. Inc., together with its subsidiarics, [LCI or the Company), i a facilities-bhased, long-distance iclecommunications carner that
provides o broad range of domestic and inlernational telecommunications service offerings in all market segments commercial, whalewale and
residential/small business.  The Company serves its customers through leased and owned digital Niber-optic Tacilities spanning the U S wnd more
than 200 countries [the Network). LCT's Network Includes eleven swirches in Atlasta, Baltimore, Chicago, Cleveland, Columbus, Charforee, Deiron
Delia, Jerscy City, Los Angeles, and Memphis - connecting LCI 1o metropolitan areas that sccount for #3% of U S call volume

LCT Intermational, Inc., & Delaware corparation, wad incorporaied in 198K and iy 8 halding company.  The Company’s operations are conducted
through LCI's direct whelly owned subsidiaries, LC1 International Management Services, Inc. (LCI Management Services), LOISPC L Inc. and LCI
International SC, Inc., as well as, its indirect wholly owned subsidiarics. LC1 Iniernational Telecom Corp. (LCIT) and LCI Inicmational of Yirgana,

Inc.
INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

Historically, the Company has opersied in the 580 billion long-distance lelecommuncationt industry . The long-distance indusiry o highly
competitive and is currently dominated by the three largest inkerexchange carmiers: ATRT Corporation (AT&T L MUT Communications L orporation
(MCI) and Sprint Corporathon (Sprint). In 1996, fewer than ten publicly traded Jong-distance carners, including the Company, had annual rescnucy
execeding 51 billion. The balance of the long-distance industry comprascs several hundred smaller interenchange carmers. resellen. and agents
Recent legislative and regulalory activily i designed 1o create one Ielecommunicalions industry 1o encompass boh long-distance and loval
telecommunication services. The local telecommunications industry iv approximately 593 billion and iy dominated by the seven Hegiona!l (el
Operating Companics (RBOCs) and GTE Communications Corporation (GTE). The RIOCs have been granted the authority 1o provede fong
disiance service between Local Access Tranapont Arcas (interl ATA) outside their respective regions The nature of competition in this combingd
industry is expected to change significanily as legislative and regulatory activities progress. The Company intends to provide combined bocal and
long-distance scrvices o compete in what is expected 1o be a 5130 billion combined market

The present long-distance iclecommunications markciplace wan shaped by the 1984 coun-ordered divestiture by AT&T of its 22 Bell Operating
Companies, known a3 "BOCL™ As pant of the ATAT Divestiture Consent Decree. the United States wan divided into geographic arcas known oy
Local Access Transport Arcas (LATAs). The local exchange carricrs 1LECs), which inclode the [iell Operating Companies snd independen local
exchange carmiers, provide Jocal tclephone service, local sconia services and short-haul toll s ice. Interenchange camers (INC.] including the
Company and certain independent local enchange carriers. provide interl ATA long-distance service and lonpg-distance service within AT A

The Company’s ability 10 compete and grow is subject 1o changing industry condibons Recent kegindation and the rosilting judscral amd regulatin
action have had a significant impact on the current industry environment  These changes will alier the nature and degree of competilion in both the
local and long-distance segments of the industry.




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

The Company provides o brosd armay of long-distance lelecommunications services 10 s customers, which include residential/umall business,
medium-sized and large busincases, national sccounts, other inlerevchange carmiers, government agendcies and scademic imititutions  The Company s
switched services include basic long-distance or measured toll service (MTS), sccensible via "1 plus® disling or dialing o Dve digh sccess cmle
(10sxx) The Company sleo provides 8 varlety of wide sive lelecommunications services (WA TS) svailsble through switched o dedicated lines
Ihie bo the almost universal use of high quality digital wansmission lacilities, the Company believes that quality of tanumisuon i po longer o
substantial competitive sdvantage

The Company has developed a marketing strategy that focuses on dilferentiating 1.C1 through “simple, fair o2d inexpemiive” domesiic and
international iclecommunications service offerings in all market segments The Company provides low, casy 1o understand rates, thal vary promarnily
based on the time o call is placed (1., during or after busineis hours) and not by the distance of an interstate call Cally are billed primanty based on
an initlal charge. with sdditional increments of six seconds, ms opposed 1o full minute intervals charged by many of the Company’s competitors for
residential service This service ofTens discounted evening rates beginning a2 6 pm and does not require waiting uatil later hours for discounts The
Company does not attach any complex conditions Lo the simple, fair and inexpensive service, such . minimem monthly «ryge or lerm requirements
of Fequirtng cusiomers 1o sign up other customers 16 earn full discounts. Fot commercis) customers. LOCT sl focuses on ofTering 8 full complement
of high quality, competitively priced services 1o small, medium-sired and large customens incloding calling card scrvices, toll-free services
sudioconferencing. frame relay data service, Internel access, and specialirzed high-volume data transmission services. Although the Company
provides long-distance services 1o » wide mnge of markel segments, the Company docs not seek 10 compete with every service offered by the
Company's competiion. The Company’s stralegy for competitive Mexibility includes & balance scross all market sgments with wlective servae

offerings.

The Company's stralegic direction ks supporied by growth throuph geographic expaniion of sales presence and Network operating (acilites, s well
a3 cxpansion in sales channels, targeied service offerings to cach market scpment, and sclective scquinitions  This approach it dependent on
maintaining efMicient, low cost operations in order 1o preserve pricing Nexvibility and operating margine. The Company has histoncally managed ns
selling. peneral and administralive expenses ot & percentage of revenue which i lower than ity three largest competiton

COMPETITION

The long-distance telecommunications market is highly competitive The principal competitive facton affecting the success of the Company's
straicgy are the industry cnvironment & described above, pncing, eflicien? low-cost eperalions, customer service and diveruly of senies and
lestures. The Company’s pricing approach |s 1o offer a simple, Nat-rate pricing struciure with rates generally below those of ATAT, MU1 and Spont
This pricing strategy is supporied by a continuous focus on lowering the unit cost of the Company ‘s cout of senvice. which enables the Company 1
competitively price its services, Recently, comain long-distance carriers have introduced a vanety of pricing programs thal have increased
competilive pncing pressures. LT conlinoes to believe that its simple, far and inevpenuve marketing and service piiing approach i very
compelitive in retaining existing customers, &5 well a8 in oblaining nev cusomnery The Company’s abality 1o compete effectively will depend on
malataining high-quality, market-driven services sl prices generally equal 1o or below those chargi oy ils majof cOmMplilon.

As o result of the pauage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and the effect of othwr regulatory matiers discunsed below (see |egislation and
Regulatory Matiers), the strocture of the industry is expected 1o change by indually allow ing local scrvice 1o be proyded by carniers other than LECs,
while eventually permitting RBOCs 1o provide nterlA TA long-distance scrvice within their service termiones Comaegquently, the Company evpects
coimpetilion within the industry (o increase in both the long-distance and local markets overs lime
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TARGETED SERVICE OFFERINGS

Residentialiymall businets customers and medium-sired businesses primarily purchase switild services, while carrers and large comimeroaal
customers typacally purchase both swiched end dedicated access services Swikched servicos, charged on @ wsage-seniibive bans, arc
telecommunication services provided 1o each customer through switching and transmission (acilities Private line services. o 1y pe of dedicated accen
service, are charged on a Mined price basis for which transmission capacity is reserved for thar customer's traflic

The Company uses a variety of channels lo market its services. |n addition 1o its internal sales force, iie Company uses a combinalion of sdveriving
telemarketing and third-party sales agents. During 1997, the Company continued 1o expand i1s wles pressnce scrons the country through all of thew
channels. With respect to third-panty mles agents, compensation for sales is pald to sgents in the form of an ongoing commitsion based upon
collected revenue atiribulsble 1o customers |dentified by the agents. Respontibility for the customer relationthip, including billing snd customer
service, |3 maintained by the Compeny. American Communications Network, Inc (ACNL & nabonwide netwirk of third-party sales agent,
continued to be the most successlul of the Company’s sales agents and accounted for @ significant portion of the Company’s residential'small
basiness sales growth. ACN is suthorized to scll cenain defined services that curmenily exisl; new services may or may nol be suthorired in the
fature.

In June 1996, the Company extended ity contract with ACN through Apnl 2011, In consderation for the contract exlenuon, & well s ACNS
exclusiviiy and non-compete provisions, the Company commitied lo make iwo payments on devignated dates which will be amortired over the ile
of the contract. A portion ©f these payments i contingent on future performance by ACN. The agreement also contains a provison wherehy AUN
will receive a payment if there is o change in the control of the Company. In consideration for this change in control payment, the Company will
receive 8 3 1% reduction in the ongoing commission rates paid 1o ACN. The change in control payment is calculsted based on & multiple of thice
times the average monthly collected revenue gencrated by customen identified by ACN. The monthly collected revenue average s calculsted over a
24-month perfonmance period subsequent lo the change in control The amount of this paymeni iy therefore dependent upon ACN' level of
performance during the entire performance period, and cannot be reasonably estimated an thes lime

DBUSINESS SERVICES. In 1996, 1995 and 1994 business long-distance customers, incleding wholesale customers, accounted for appeos imatels
T0s BO0% and 906 of the Company's revenues, respectively. The Company has expanded i marketing to include a full range of large and wmall
busingsses throughout the Unlied Sisies. In response to the faal-growing markel of small and home-based buninesses. the Company delivered
services specially taitored 1o the needs of these customers. Unlike other plans for businesses. the Company offers plans that do not require term
commitments, contracts, subscription fees or penaltics. The Company's popular commercial services, Simply Guaranteed(R) Integrity(R) and
Simply Builnessi ), have continued to be succesaful and have been extended 1o the small and medium-sized business customer The Company's
simple, fair and inespensive philosophy also includes pricing for intemational calls, with rates based on the countries imvolved

The Company also offers private ling Ielecommunications scrvices 1o ity business and whowsale customers Point Lo poirl services are interevchange
faciliies dedicated exclusively for 8 single cusiomer's use, connecied Lo customer locations on both ends with dedicated access faciliies. Revenues
from paoin! 1o point scrvices, included in buskncis revenues above, were spprovimately 10% of total revenues for cach of 1996, 1995 and 1994
Historscally gross margins on sales of these services have been higher than the Company's overall average due fo flived fransmasion facilities in
place 1o handle these services

Another important source of revenue for the Company i the sale of transmission capacity andd services 1o other long-distance wholesalers and o
rescllers af long-distance service. Although gross marging on sales to such customnens are pencrally lower than the Company's overall average, the
sctviee ey penass avsocialed with this segment are also lower, resulting in an operaling margin in lime with the Company s overall mverage
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RESIDENTIAL SERVICES Within the past three years the Company has implementcd marketing and service development efforta inlended to
expand its share of the US. residential long-distance market. As a result. the Company’s residential revenue grew in excess of 100% in cach of the
past three years snd represented epproximately 30% of the Company's revenues by the end of 1996 This s compared with approximstely 20% and
10% of the Company’s revenues ot the end of 1995 and 1994, respectively

The Company has experienced an increase in sclling. general and sdministrative cxpenses as @ resull of the growth in ihe residential/small business
service line Residential scrvice revenues are primarily billed through LECs, resulting bn higher billing service experses for this service line In
addition, increased commission expense, and higher sales allowance and bad dobt expemic are incurred with this shift i customer min The
residential/small butiness scgment incurs higher proportional selling, general and administrative costs, but alw provides & higher gross margin than
other segmenti

The significant residential services growth mates were sccomplished primarily through the Company's simple. Fait and incapensive service offerings
that charge customen based on time of day, not distance. The Company offers residential customers simplified rates, direct dialing for nationwide
and international calls, 24-hour customer service, combined billing from the local exchange carrier, six-second incremental billing and oplional
special features such as World Card Plus(R), a ealling card option, and perwonal Bi0-numben

LOCAL SERVICES. The Company is involved in state regulatory proceedings in various sisles to secure approval o offer local service, which
would enable the Company 1o provide combined local and long-distance services to existing and prospective customens. The Company has received
approval to resell bocal service n 21 siates (Alabama, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Flonda, Georgia Illinto Indiana, lewa, Mary land,
Michigan, Minnesota, Missiasippl, Nevada, New York, Pennaylvania. South Caroling. Tennesser, Tevm. Wanhinglon snd Wisconun) and the
Dristrict of Columbia, and has applications for local service suthority pending in another seven states. As of January 1997, the Company was allering
Jocal telecommunications service i California, llinois and New Yook Additionally, as of March 1997, the Company had signed agreoments with
Bell South and Amenitech to provide local service in the respective nine-state region and five-siste region serviced by each LEC

The Company has extended its simple, fair and incxpensive marketing stralegy to fts bocal service offerings Thiough the Company's Simply
DhirectR) service offering, LCT's local service customers will receive simplificd rates, direct dialing e Jocal and long dutance service, Mhaur
customer service. combined billing for local and long distance service and sin-second incremental billing

FACILITIES EXPANSION

The Company's Network ulilizes ransmission equipment conuisting of digital Miber oplic transmissiin Circuits W complete leag-diance call
Within the central Midwest reghon of the United States, the Company provides services primarily through the operation of its 1400 route-mile
network, which includes digital fiber-optic transmimion facilities owned by the Company  MNationwide, the Company provides long-disance
telecommunications services primarily theough ity entire Network, which includes both owned and lessed digital fiber optic transmission facilitics
spanning the continental United States. In Febwuary 1997, the Company enlered into an agreement to extend the Company™s ouned Network by over
3,100 route miles. Delivery and acceptance of these facilitics is expecied 1o occur in the second vall of 1997, The Company expedis that its cost fof
leased facilitics will be reduced &4 & result of the Network expansion. These coit reductions will pocur oner soveral years as Network optimization i
achicved, The Company will continue 1o evaluate the beyt options la expand its petwork capacily through leased id owned facilities

The Company cxpanded operating offices to South Carclina, Michigan and Tenneasce as well as sales efliccy i the mud-weal and southerm regions
of the United Stales through recent acquisitions. During 1994, the Company opened & second national customer service center in Creenville. South
Caroling and added several sales offices during the year
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ACQUISITIONS

In June 1996, the Company purchased the long-distance businews of Penmoyhvania Alermative Commumications, Inc (PAUE) The results of
operations for PACE were included in the Company's consolidated statement of operations from June I, 1996 In January 1996, the Company
purchased the long-distance businesses of Teledial Amenica, Inc (Teledial Amenica), which did business a3 US  Signal Corporation, and an
afMiliated comparry, ATS Network Communications, Inc. (ATS) The results of operations for Teledial America and ATS were included in the
Company's consolidated statement of operations (rom January 1, 1996, In Scptember 1995, the Company scquired Corporate Telemanagement Corp
(CTG), 8 Greenville, South Carolina-based provider of long-distance services 1o commercial customen throughout the 1S The Company's
consolidated resubs of operations for 1995 included CTG from September 1, 1995

LEGISLATION

Telecommunications Act of 1996, In February 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the Act) was passed by the United Stztes Congress and
signed into law by President Clinton. This comprehensive belecommunications legislation wai designed to increase competition in the Jong -distance
and local telecommunications industries. The legislation will allow the RIBOCs 1o provide long -distance service in exchange lor opening their fowal
networks lo competition. Under the legislation, the RBOCs can immedistely provide interlLATA service outside of their local-service ternionies,
while GTE and cther independent LECs can immediately provide long-distance service inaide their rexpective local-service termtories Nlowever, an
RBOC must apply 10 the Federsl Communications Commission (FCC) 10 provide long-disiance services within any of the staies in which the REMK
currently operates. The RBOCs must satisfy several pro-competitive eriteria before the FOC will approve an RROCs requedt o provide m-region
interL.ATA long-distance services. During 1997, several RBOCs are expected 1o apply 1o the FOU for suthonty bo provide m-region interl ATA
services. The Company is unsble 1o determine how the FCC will rule on any such spplications.  The legislation provides a framework for the
Company and other long-distance carriers 1o compeie with incumbent LECs by reselling service of local telephone companies and interconnecting
with LEC network [scilities at various points in the network (i ¢, unbundled network services), or building new kal-service faciliies The Company
has signed agreements with some LECs, and is currently in lormal negotiations with other LECs 10 reach local-service agreements LUT intends 1o
vigorously compete in the local-service market. Initially, the Company will provide local service to customeny on a resale bann In the future, the
Company may decide to buy and resell unbundled network services, which could also be used a3 2 platform to provide tolal scoes servicer, or
decide 10 build local-service facilities, The Company's deciion on the method to proside local service is dependent on the economic viabiliy of the
oplions and favorable regulation. which will likely be difTerent state-by-state

REGULATORY MATTERS

LOCAL INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE. In Acgust 1996, the FOC adopted s comprehensive regulatory framework o amplement policies.
rules, and procedutes regarding bocal service competition s required under the Act {Inierconnection Order) The Intercennection Chider establishes a
minimum national framework for interconnection, the purchase of unbundled local network elements, resale discounts. and procedures by which
agrecments for the provision of local service through LECy are to be arbvitrated  Linder the Int mconnectaon Onda, the states will hane an impoctan
tole implernenting and applying local interconnection policies, rules and procedutes

Several states, companics, associallons, and other entitics appealed the Interconnection Order In Seplember, 1996, ihe United States Coun of
Appeals for the Eighth Circuit (the Eighth Circuit Coun) lsswed a temporay stay of the Interconnection Urder, preventang the onder from taking
effect on September 30, 1996 while it heard oral arguments. On October 15, 1996, the Eighth Chreuit Coun ivwed a way on the implementation of
various aspects of the [nerconnecton Ovder, including the prowy pricing provisions for unbundled network elements. resale discounts, and the "pick
and choose™ rule which allows carriers 10 choose the best rates and terms for components of a phone network from any presious sgteements between
the incumbent LEC and other cartfers. The FCC and other parties petitioned the U S Supreme Court 1o reverse the Eighth Corcun Courts decrion
and implement the Interconnection Order. On Oktober 31, 1996, U5 Supreme Coun denied the petitions 1o overtum s stay Because of the
uncertainty regarding whether the Eighth Circuit Count will overturn the Interconnection Order, the Company is unable to predicr what impace the
pending judicial proceedings will have on local service competithion of on RBOC provison of in-region interl ATA services
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Regulation of RBOC Oul-of-Region Long Distance. The Act granied the RBOCs the authority o provide out-ol-region long-distance services In
response, ths FCC granted the sbility for an RBOC that provides interstate interexchange services through an affiliate 1o oblain Aon-dominant (i ¢ .
less burdensome) regulatory reatment on an intcnim basis, i the afMiliaste complies with certain safeguards The saleguards require that the affile
maintain scparaie sccounting, not jointly ewn transmission of switching facilities with the RBOC, snd obtain any tarifTed services from the affilisied
RIOC st tariffed rates and conditions. The Company i unable 10 predict what impact, if any, the implementation of these requirements will have on
long-distance competition from RBOCS.

RBOC Mergers. |n early 1996, RBOCs SBC Communications Inc and Pacific Telesis Group snnounced plans to merge, o did RIOCs Bell Atlants
Corp and NYNEX Corp The mergers are subject to review and approval by various state and federal agencies  The Company s unable 1o predict
what impact, if any, these potential mergers, If approved, might have on competition in the telecommunications industry or on the Uompany

Universal Service and Access Charge Reform. In 1996, the FOU began two additional proceedings that will significantly umpact the
telecommunications Industry: Universal Service and Access Charge Reform The fint procecding will coniader modifications 1o exishing industry
subsidics in order to ensure that telephone service remains affordablc 1o all LS. comsumen and 1o meet the special iclecommunications needs of
educational and health care institutions. This proceeding could result in all telecommunications carriers being required Lo incur addiional coats for
universal service funding. In the Access Charge Reform proceeding. the FCC will consider changes to the sccess charges levied by LECs on long
distance companies for connection o the local networks. These charges currently represent approsimaiely onc-third of the long distance indusiry
revenues. The FCC has recognized that the current access charge armangements are ineflicient and inconsitent with competition, and hasy sated ity
intention 1o begin 1o move these charges loward actual economic costs. 1t is widely capected that matenial changes o currend industry sccew charge
cost structures could resull from these proceedings. la light of the uncertainty regarding the FUCs ullimate acticnn in these proceedings. the
Company is unable 1o predict what impact these proceedings will hiave on the company’s €ost SrucIUfe. fEvEnes of COMPSIITILE position

Detariffing. In October 1996, ihe FCC ssued an order that non-dominant interenchange carmiens will po longer be permitied 1o file tanfls for
interstate domestic long-distance services. DietarilTing will be mandatory afier a ninc-month transition period Interenchange carmiers will shill be
required 1o retain and make available infortnathon a3 16 the rates and fermd of the services they offer These rules requiring mandatory detan{ling
were appealed by several partics and, In February 1997 the US. Count of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circurt, need & stay presenting the
rules from taking effect pending judicial review. The Company s currently unable to predict what impact the FOCs order will have on LCT or the
telecommunications industry, i the mandatory detarifTing rules take effect

EMPLOYEES

At December 31, 1996, the Company had 2,348 full-time employecs. none of whom were subject 1o any collestive barganing agreement The
Company believes it has good relations with it emplay ecs.

ITEM L PROPERTIES

The Company's corporate headquanters are located in Mclean, Vurginia. where it leases space for gencral and admunisirative functions as well @3 8
sales oiTice under a lease cxpiring in March 2004 at an snnual base rent of approvimately $1.6 million In addition. ihe Company keases oflice space
in Dublin, Ohio, & subsrd of Colismbus, Tor the principal executive, administrative and marketing officen of LCT Managemenl Services Oflice ypuxe
is leased in two buildings: one under a capitalired bease expinng wn 2003 for which annual leawe payment mcluding interesl. amounicd 1o
approvimately 529 million in 1996, and an other lease, which expircs in 2001, with an annual base cent of approvimaicly 504 million  The
Company leases appruvimately B0 propenties for its offices, switching and other facilities Propertics beased by the Company for general office space
wre generally availsble ar fuir markel renitals in all of the locations in which the Company operatcs The Company’s growth and alality 1o operate
have aot been constrained by 8 lack of suitable ofTice space. During 1996, the Company entered into an operating lease




agreement fod the rental of & new corporste hesdquaners being developed in suburban Yarginia, snd & capiialired lease for an sdditional headquanierns
facility for its opersting subsidiaries, in Dublin, Ohlo

To construct and operate the Company-owned portion of the Network, the Company has obtained a vanety of franchises, hoemes, leases. casements
and encroachment permiis {collectively, "Rights of Way™) from vanous public and guasi-public authonties snd private parics Aggregate annual
payments for the Righis of Way amounted to approximaiely $2.0 million in 1996 Most Rights of Way are for 20 to 30 year time peniods with
rencwal oplions.

The Company has entered inlo altemative compensation agreements with several providens of Rights of Way pursuant to which the Rights of Way
have been obtained in exchange for reduced rents plus the provision of service on ihe Network. By using this compensation strategy, the Company
belicves that it is able to preserve cash and give providers of Rights of Way additional incentive 1o ensure the secunty of the fiber optic cable and
other facilitics mainuined along their Rights of Way.

ITEM ). LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In 1991, Thomas ). Bymes and Richard C. Otta v, LCI Communications Holdings Co. ¢t 8l was filed by two former members of the Company s
management in Common Flems Coort, Franklin County, Ohio. The suit alleged age discrimination by the Company In 1993, a jury retumned a
verdict in favor of the PlaintilTs and the Commaon Pleas Court swarded approvimately $8 1| million in damages and atiomey”s fees

Bath the Plainuffs and the Company sppealed the matier to the Court of Appeals in Ohio, which, in a two-to-one deciion, overmuled each of the
Company's assignments of crror and two of the Plaintiffy’ claims, and sustuined the PlainufTy’ request for approvimately 30 1 miflion in pre-jud gment
interedt in addition 10 the previous swand. The Company appealed the matier 10 the Supreme Count of Ohie (the Court) On December 1], 19946, the
Court reversed the Court of Appeals, finding that, as a matter of law, there was insulTicicnt evidence to suatain the verdict for Plaintlls. In December
1996, the PlantifTs filed with the Court a Motion for Reconsideration, which was denied by the Coun in January 1997 The Uompany s unable 1o
determine whether the PlaintiTs will file a petition asking the United States Supreme Count 16 contider the case

The Company has beeri named as & defendant in various other lithgation matiers. Management intends t vigorously defend these outaanding clama
The Company belicves it has adequate sccrucd loss contingencics and thar current of threatencd litiganion matiers will not have a matenal adverse
impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition

Yanus James v 1O Inicrnational, Inc. ¢f al and American Communications Network, Ine was commenced in lale May 1995 in the Supreme Count
Kings Counly, New York. The plaintill purpons 1o bring & class sction lawsuir agains the Company. certan of oy affilisies. and American
Communications Network, Ing. (ACN), one of the Company's sales agents.  The Lawsuit allejes that, in an ofTon 10 Induce prospective Cusiomer o
sign up Tor the Company's long-distance services, the Company and ACN violaled varows laws by dodeminating false and miskeading statements
concerning the Company's rates for calls 10 centain foreign countries. The lawsuit secka. among other things, compensatony damages of 310 indlion
dollars and punitive damages of $30 millicn dollars. Based upon its overall sucsament of the matier, management 13 of the opunon that the final
resolution of ihese proceedings will not have & material adverse effect on the conuolidated financial position vr results of operations of the Compans

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

MNonc




EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The following table scis forth the executive officers of LTI as of March 1, 1997

Humg An Finydmm
I Hiraan Themgmos 1] Chaismman of the Board of Daecwory snd Chaf Luecstive (e
Thomas } Wynne n Provident and Cheefl Crperating OfTcey
Joeph A Lawrence a7 Soniat Wicr Pressdend - Finance snd Dy ohopornd snd Chael § onn il E8Taor
btarihall Hanos il Senler Vice Preusdent - Commericsl Segrmam
Lawrerce Nouman 0 Senior Vice Preasdend - Engsnerning. Operstions sad Techinolags
Key H (iamie 3 Senior Vice Fresndent - Banmens Markring
Ant b Hngaman 51 Sevvor Vior Frosidont - Logel Tokmommuns stasn Db imen

Mr. Thompson has boen Chainman of the Board of Dircctors and Chiel Executive Officer of LCI and ity subsidianies snce July 1991 Mr Tampaon
previously served s Executive Vice President of MCI Communications Corporation and iis afTilistes (collectively refetred (o as “MCI™) where he
was responsible for all cight of MCT's operating divislons and vatious other senior management capacities from 1981 1o 1991 Mr Thompion » a
director of Microdyne Corporation, Golden Books Family Entertainment, Inc and Comcast UK Cable Pantners Limited  Mr Thomphon ala sives
as Chairman of the Competitive Telecommunications Association and is 8 member of the Listed Company Advisory Commiitee b the 38V 5E Moard
ef Directon

Mr. Wynne has been President and Chiel Operating Officer of the Company's subsidiaries since July 1991 and President and Chiel Oporating
(MTicer of the Company since Apell 199). From 1977 10 199), Mr. Wynne held several evcoutive positions sith MCL icluding President of the
West Division, Vice President of Sales and Marketing for the Mid-Atlantic Divivon. and Vice Provident in the Mudwest Divisson Mr Wynne has
been a Director of the Company since December 1991,

Mr. Lawrence has boen Senlor Vice President - Finance and Development and Chiell Dinancial OiTieer of LED and s subsidianies since Ukiober
1993 From January 1983 through Ociober 1993, Mr. Lawrence held several executive ponabions it MUL including Senbor Vice Prendent-Finance
and Vice President | inance amd Admindstration for the Consumer Division and Vice President Finance for the Mid-Atlantic Dhvision

Me. Hanrno vas Senlor Vice President - Sales of LCI since June 199) and was Vice President of Sales of LOT Management hers ices since July 19%],
In January 1997, after an internal seorganization, Mr Hanno was sppointed Senior Viee President - Commercial Scgment From 1957 1o July 1991,
Mr. Hanno was Yice President of Sales of MCl and prios thereto was Vice President of Sales and Marketing with Allnet Comminications

Mr. Rouman has been Senior Yice President - Engincering, Operations and Technology of LCH and ity subsidianics singe Octobet 1%%5 From
October 1990 thiough October 1993, Mr. Bowman beld several executive positions at MCI, mcluding Scrnoe Vice President of Network Operations,
Senior Vice President of Network Enginecring and Senior Vice President of Planning and Program Mansgement

Me. Gamse has been Senior Vice President - Dusiness Masketing of LT since March 1996 From 1982 1o 1993 Mr Gamae held several pouions at
MCI, including Senior Vice President of Marketing for Consumer Markets and Senbor Vice Presidens of Customer Service In sddiion, Mr Giamse
was previousdy a policy advisor st the LS. Environmental Protection Agency

M3 Bingaman was appointed Senior Vice President - Local Telecommunications Division in Janusry 1997 From 1993 10 19906, Ms Ihingaman was
avitstant altorney general of the antitrust division st the U'S Department of Justice
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PART I
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE COMPANY'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREOWNER MATTLERS

From the initial public offering of its Common Stock on May 12, 1993 10 December 19, 1994, LCTs Common Stack had traded on the Nasdaq
National Market under the symbol *LCIL" On December 30, 1994, LCTs Common Stock began trading on the New York Stock Eachange under the
symbol "LCI*. The following table sets forth, on s per share basis, the range of the high and low cloving sale prce information of shares of the
Common Siock a3 reporied by the Nasdag National Market and New York Stock Exchange

Marir Frice Fer Shaae
[1..] b s 5 2
ol Ind of
High Lex Pervnd Lagh Le= Prrmsd
Forst Quaney 2411 5 124 04 BRI ST T $ITe
Second Quarter 12 1 1w [[%5] i1 Vin 15 Wi
Therd Crassiar 3 n M W e 1% Nis 19 L
Fovnth Qrmrizy SLAN | 1win HE' X s b man

* Adjusted to reflect the 2-for-1 stock split effective in the form of a stock dividend in Seplember 1993
Al Febeuary 28, 1997, ihere were 77,607,276 shares of Commaon Stock outdanding he!d by 1,725 sharconnery of record
LCI has not declared o paid any cash dividends on lts Common Stock since it mc:plmn and does rot gurrently anticipate paying any cash

dividends on its Common Stock in the foresecable future. LT is 8 holding woimpe. |, w0 ek AR iy il ol us oprations theough it
subsidiarics The Company is restricted from paying dividends under the terms of centain uT its Minancing agrsemenis

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Incerporatid by reference from the information under the caption “Selevted Fenancial [2ata® i the Companys 1% Annual Beport to Sharcon pen
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Incorporated by reference from the Information under the caption *Managements Discusion and Analy i of Financial Conditee and Bewiliy of
Operatwm™ bn the Company's 199 Annual Report to Sharcownern

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPFLEMENTARY DATA

Incorporated by reference from the information under the captions “Consolidated Sutements of Operations®,"Conlidated Halance Sheets”,
*Comolidated Statements of Shareownery' Equity”™, “Comolidated Statements of Cash Flows™. "Notes o Consolidated | mancial Stalemenis®
together with the repon thereon of Anhur Andersen LLE* dated February 6, 1997, under the caption "Repon of Independent Publ Accountants™, all
in the Company’s 19594 Annusl Heport 10 Sharcowners

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Mone




PART 1IN

ITEM 10, DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY
Information with respect 16 executive officers of the Company is 3ct forth in Pant | of this Annual Report on Foim 10-K

Information with respect lo directors of the Company is incorporated by reference from the informaiion under the caplion “Information As to
Nominces For Election As Directors® and *Information As 1o Directors Continuing In (i< in LCT's Proxy Statement for ts 1997 Annual Mecting
of Shareowners (ithe "1997 Proxy Sutement™). Information with respect to compliance with Sectionlt{a) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 19M i
incorporated by reference to the information under the caption “Section 16{a) Beneficial Ownenhip Reporting Compliance in the 1990 Prowy
Statement

ITEM 11, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated by reference from the captions "Board of Direclon’ Mectings Committees and Feed™ and “Executive Compensation and Related
Information” including "Summary Compensation Table,” “Option Grants in 1996," "Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Frical
Year-End Option Vaiues,” "Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change-In-Control Amangements.” and “Compensation

Commitiee Interlocks and [nsider Panticipation™ but not including "Compensation Commitiee Repon on Execufive Compemsation™ and
"Performance Graph® in the 1997 Proxy Stalement

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIF OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANGEMENT

Incarporated by reference from *Security Ownership of Management and Others™ in the 1997 Provy SMatement

ITEM 13, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Incorporaied by reference from information under the caption "Certain Relationahips and Helated Transagtions™ in the 197 Pross Siatemmeni
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

DESCRIFTION OF EXHIMT

. Agrerment of patchase of sahe of masers dated December 1Y, 1993 ity and betwiren LT Dtermational Telocen Com and
Teledal Ameria, Inc (dba LIS, Signal Corporstion) {16}

. Amendid and Reststed Cenilicase of Incorporation (1%)

- Certificste of Designation of $% Cumalstive Convertible Lachangeabie Preferred Swck (1)

- Amended wnd Restated [y -lawa

- Specimen Prefereed Stock Certificats (71

- Specimen Common Siock Conificae (1)

« Regneavon Rights Agrocment, ¢ffective as of November 11, |9ER, smang LC1 Communncationi | lokmgi Cn  LCT
Communications, Iac , Warburg, Pacus Capital Comparry, L I, Priovs Capetal Fund and Primas Capetal Fund 11 L P (1)

- Credut Agroeemend, dated a of Decrmber 30, 1990, by and tmong LCI [nternational, Inc , First Lnion Natonal Nask of
Motk Caroling gad Mationsbunk of Toaas, N A (5)

© First Amendment and Confirmation, dated us of March 3. 1794, by and among LT Internatmonal, Inc | LCT Imernatsonal
Maragement Servien, Ing , LCT International of New Hampibore. Inc 15874 Dmtarss Ins , J st Unson Nl fank
of Mok Caroling wnd Nathonsbask of Tenas, N A (5)
Unconditions! Graitanty Agreement, dated as of January 1%, 1994, by and brpueen LOT Internations) Mansgomesd Servmi
Is and st Unioa National Benk of Mot Cawdana {3)

+ Unconditionsl Guaranty Agreement, dated us of Jasuary 19, 1994, by and between LUT lnsermational of RKew Hampahie
foc sad First Unbon National Bank of North Carolina (3)

. Unconditional Craaranty Agreement, dated is of January |9, 141, by and between 1036074 Ontario s wnd st Linson
Mationa) Plank of Monh Carelina (3}
Fedge A;um,mnqnwu M, 199), by and between LOT Internationsl, Ing snd Furid Dnen Natewal Lok
of Korth Carolmna [3)
Prodge Agniement, dated & of Junsary |9, 1994, by snd between LUT Internatonsl Mansgement Services, Ine and [
Uiy Mgt boal Plansk off Morth Caralios (3)

. Phedge Apiement, dated a3 of Jamuary |9, 1994, by and betwoan LC1 Internatsnal, 1o wnd Furss Usan Mats
of North Carolina (5}

. Sevond Amendmeni, dadod Apnil 7, 1994, e the Croedi Agreement, dated Dircembaet 10 1990 by and smang 101
Intermatiinal, I, First Union National Mank of Morth Carelma snd Nanonibenl of Tewa, N A ()

- Third Amendment, daaed Seprember I8, 1994, 1o the Credst Aprorment, duind Devembary 30, 1991 by and smong LU
Imsernational, Ing , Firs Unsgn Bask of Noth Carolina snd Natombank of Tewa N A (1)

+ Urnsondissansl Crseanty Agreement, doted as of September | 1994 by and between LOT Televom South lac aad Furu
Union Natnwal Bank of Monk Casolma (§)
Ur sesdissonal Caaranty Agroement, dused s of Sephembeer |, 1924 b and between LT Imternatsong! Tolroos Cop and
Farst Unoon Nabonal Miank of Narth Carolina (1)
Fourth Ammrdment, duted Dcsober 71, |#94, 1o the Crodd Agreoment dated Dvvamber K1, 1903 by wmd smeng 101
Imternationsl, Inc . First Unben Dank of North Carolna snd Natssmtand of Tew. M A (1)

+ Amended sned Rewisiod Crodit Agreement, dated ma of June &, 19793, by and among LO1 betermaiional, Ine st Unson
Mationa! Nank of Nenb Carsling, snd Natioasbank of Traas, N A (11)
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Hedun) .« Second Amended snd Revtated Credet Agroement, dated w of Febuary 14 1798, by asd smong LUT Inisrmatanal e
First Union Mational Bask of Morth Casolia, and Natwenbenl of Tewss, M A (1)

aidy - Registration Rights Agreemint, dated s of November 13, 1903, by and among LC1 Communicamnm Bloldings Co | Wartueg
Fingus Capiial Company, L P, APT Haldings Corperation sad Creditaniuah Band vevesa (1)

el - Regiviraiion Rights Agreement, dated s of Devember 30, 1518 by and among LCT Commn cmsens | ngs Uo W arturg,
Pencws Capatad Company, L P, FNC Venture Corp and PNC Viemture Geosp L L P L)

N « Registiation Rights Agrecment, dused us of Jumsary 16, 1989, by and among LCT Communscations oldungs To , Warburg
Pisscus Cageinl Compunry, L, and Trusises of Ceneral Elnciric Pension Trast (1)

ag) « i 262 707 Subardinaied Trerm Mo, dated Juns 17, 1993, iwed by LiTol Communications Inc i 1)

1 o) . Licene Agreemnent, datod Mevember 19, 1984, between ihe (hio Turngibe Commiviam and Logl Telecommuni stiont
Corporation (1)

TS 0] « Right-of. Way Agreement, dated October 31, 1984, among Giand Trunk Weniern Rallioad Compary and | el

oommunications Corpesatian (1)

10jaXain) - Right-af-Way Agreement, dated biay 14, 1903, betwoen Indans Deparment of Highways Tofl Kosd Donson and Lish
Telecommunications Corpoiation (1)

10(b) - Lease Agresment, deted September X7, 1984, by and berwoens Terminal Managemend Inc snd LiTel, Ing (1)

10e) - |adenture of Lexse wnd License Agroement, dated Movember 1905, by aad betueen Doy irasd of (lleea s Deyirsub
(NTice Mamagrment, loc. and Livel Telecommenications Corpocaiion, a1 smended (1)

1d) - Liase Agreement, deted March 1, 1989, by and between The Lquitable Life Awvurance Socrty | acoessod in intenes! bo
180 Last road Partnership) and Lisel Telscommunication Corporstion, i smended ()

1e) « Lease Agrermend, daked August |4, 1999, by and betwoen Duke Avwocistey e 70 Limuted Parnerihop and LOT Masagrment
Servicny, Ing , mn amendied (1)

I} Agreemeni Megarding Additmnal Space., daned Augun 14, 1989, amang Dube Avsocuner Mo B0 Limosed Fartarbop and 10T
Masagement Services, lng | as amended (1)

1g) Lease Aproement, dated ss of October 11, 1591, by and betuson Eighty-Ons Eighty Gerrnabors Asecutes Limitad
Parinerihup snd LCT lssernacional, lac (4)

100g i) + Lease, daded May 19, 1986, by and between | Jth and L Associses snd Long-Drstance Services of Washagion, Ing 13)

1 gy - Amendmeri Mo | te Lexse, dated Devember 0, 1968, by sad bevween | M5 ond L Aswocustes and Long Dviascr Servwe of
Washmngion, Ins (4)

10 ) « Second Amgndmendt s Rewil Lease, daved Jome &, 199), by and bereoren § Vb and L Avs piey and Lmag Dhitaeg e Ssprvior
I Washengion, bne (4)

104k} « Musier License snd Servicoes Agreement, datod a2 of March |, 199), smong LiTe! Communmaion bac and the
Subsidanes named in Schoduly [ thwrsto [1)

L] - First Amenmsesi b blasier Liconde nnd Servhors A groomend, dated s of Apil 29, |99) among LiTel Commuens
In¢ , Litel Telmomemunicaton Corporation, AfTord-A-Call Corp and LIS Trbecommunsianams Corp 10 Now Uabile
e (1)

Pogh iy Management Services Agreament dated ma of April |, 199), betwren | O Intsrnatonal, n wd LTl U = ]
Imc (1)

10nip Agrecment fat Purchase of Aisets briwoes LiTel Communacatimns, Inc aad Long Diatance Sorvrn of Winhegion lac and

Wuchard | Kue, doted Febeanry |, 1993 01)




104y} « Imtervm Loan Agroement, dated aa of October |3, 199), between LOT International Ing ared STH locorpomed (1)

10y « Secwred Demand Moss, dated as of Oceber 13, 199), between LT Insernational, Iod doed § TN bincorpusstnd (1)

1Oy i} » Mg Piedge A greesent, deted ss of Octsber 13, 1991, between LCY Insernationsl, Ine and 8 TH Docorporsted (1)

I « Dirbemture Purchase Agroemend, dated s of Ociober 13, 199), bevnwen LLT Intornalional Ing ssd STN bagorporated (1)

10N whin) = TramiPrairie Option Agreement, dated s of Ociober 15, 1990, by and among LU Insernatsonal, (n | TramiPrass Erergy
Marapermend Fartmerskip asd corain perioni Aied o0 th 1igRetae pages hernod (1)

1O ) = Services Agrerment sad License, dasod g3 of Oxrober 36, 199), betwron LOT Internationsd Managomens Sorvaes fne and
ST Incorporatad (1)

10 Ne) « TrafTic Exchangs Agrooment, dated as of Ociober 24, 1991, berween L1 Intermatonal Tebogam Cop and 3TN
Incorporsed ()

100 W i) - Fromisary sote dased April 39, 1994 briwomn LT Internadionsl Telecom Cop bnd STN Dncarporsted (&)

D D i} Promissary Wote dated My 12, 1794 bevween LT bnternatsonal Telooon Cop and STH Incarporssed | #)

IO i) - Debemiure Purghase Agreemest Amendmend, deted as of June [ 1974, betwern LOT international el AN
Incorporued (7)

100 a) « Loan Agreement dated Jusa |, 1994, betwemn § TN Incorposaied and LOT International, Ing (7

104j wind « Form of Share Option A grooeens, dated by 11, 19984, betweon LU Indrrnational, (e snd Bobey Compary | omaded Vs
Company Limed snd Yarker Company Limisd (7)

100 M) - Debenturs Parchass Agreoment Second Amendment, dated July 7, | ¥4, betwern LOT International, fo gl STH
Incorporated (T)

10 M} - Debwemture Purchase Agrecesent Thind Amendment, dated July 17, 159, between L O1 Internationsl Inc and 5TH
Incorporaced (T}

104 i wnai) - Loan Agreement Amascimend, dated July 7, 1994, bevween LO) Internaibonal. Ing dnd STH Incorpormad (7}

10} i nvin e Liown Agrecment Second Amendment, dated July 12, 157984, bevween LET Intgrastimnal Ing gnd 3TN Dngarporated § 7)

100 Hxavi) « Fromissery Mote dated Juse 30, 1994 between LCT Insernational, Inc snd ST Incorponsied (1)

10y K svvi b Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Ausets dotad 53 of March 31, 1904 by and semog LU Intrrnatsinal Massge st
Servems, Inc T M Sepuivenda, o, snd Gene Eleore [ 10)

104 waw i b Agroement of Purchese sl Sabe of Amscts dated 54 of March 31, |95 by aad g LCT Iternations) Mlans grmarnt
Services, Inc . Premium Access, Inc. snd Ocne Eimore {10)

10 N uwnin b Amendment Mo | doted July 11, 1994 b0 Agreement of Purchase and Sabe of Avsetn of Clendale Ceme, I { fstmarly Lagas
#i T M Sepubveda, Ine ) (10}

[ETTEERT! - Amendment Ko | dated July 11, 198 i Agroomeni of Parchais and Sale of Avicti of Clendale Acdeui Datermatonal
Inc (formerty kaown s Premies Access, Inc ) (10)

10w b - Avsngnenest of T M Sepulveds, Ing. Agreement of Purchase snd Sale of Avsets from LOT bnsormatisensl blanagermon
Serviees, Ing to LCT dmternational Telecom Corp dased April 4, 1594 (10)

160 v wnn b Avsignment of Premium Accens, Ing Apreement of Purchase and Sale of Anwty from | O] Inteinataons! Masc 2=meni
Serviced, a6 LT Internations] Telecom Corp dated Apnil 4, 199 (10)

00 N s - Promisony Note of STH lacorpersted, duted s of Decomber 21, 1994, for Cod 88 83| M50 111}
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10 K nuniv o Ceemeral Secwrity Agoermont, duted as of December 71, | ¥4, between STM Incorporaied snd LCT Intsraacional. nc
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Report of Independent Public Accountants
To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of LCI (nternational, [nc

We have audited in accordance with generally accepled suditing sandands, the conaodidated financial statements mcluded w L O Imemanional, bng 'y
annual repon 1o sharcowners incorporated by reference ia this Form 10-K, and have issued our repodt thereon dated Febraary 6, 1997 Our audits
were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on those Ralemenis taken 4y 8 whole  The whedule lived in ihe index i the responsibility of the
Company's management and is presented for purposes of complying with the Securitics and Exchange Commiiuon's rules and is not par of the
basic Minancis! statements. This schiedule has been subjected o the sudiling procedunes applied in the sudits of the basic Nnancial statements and, i
our opinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial data reguired 10 be set forth therein in relation 1o the basic financial saterments taken as

8 whale.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Washington, D.C
February 6, 1997
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EXHIBIT 1)

Excerpt from 1996 Annual Hepon to Sharcounern

LCTINTERNATIONAL, INC,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

INTRODUCTION

LCI International, Inc., wogether with its subsidiaries (L.C1 or the Company). is 8 facilitivs-based, long-ditance iclecommunications cairier that
provides s broad range of domestic and international telecommunications service offerings in all marker segments commercial, wholcsale and
residential/small business. The Company provides service 10 its customen through leased and owned digital fiber-optic facilities. Collectively, these
facilities constitute the Company's petwork (the Network).

Historically, the Company has operated in the $B0 billion long-distance telccommunications industry. The long-distance industry Is highly
competitive and Iy currently dominated by the three largest Interexchange carriers: ATAT Corporation (ATRT) MCI Communications Corporation
{MCI) and Sprint Corporation (Sprint). In 1996, fewer than len other publicly traded interenchange carriens, including the Company. had annual
revenues exceeding $1 billion. The balance of the long-distance industry comprises several hundred amaller interenchange camers Hecent
legislative and regulatory sctivity s dealgned 1o creste one lelecommunications industny o encompass both leng-ditance and local
telecommunications services. The local telecommunications industry is appronimately 593 billion and iv dominaled by the seven Regional Bell
Operating Companies (RBOCs) and GTE Communi-cations Corporastion (GTE) The RBOCs and GTE have been granied the suthornily 1o provide
Local Access Transport Arca (interl ATA) long-distance service outside their respective regions The nature of competition in this combuned
industry I8 expected 1o change significantly as beglslative snd regulatory sctivities progreas The Company intends 1o provide combined focal and
long-distance services 1o compete in what is expected 1o be 2 3130 billioa combined market

While the revenue of long-distance telecommunications industry providens has grown between 5% and §% snnually in recent yean, the Company
has experienced 64%, 45% and J6% growth in revenues kn 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively, a3 well as 68%, 48% and 43% growth in the volume
of switched minutes of use (MOUs) during the same periods. This growth has been primarily generated by intcrnal growth in all service arcas of the
Company's business. The Company's residential/umall business revenuves grew in excess of 123%. 170% and 120" in 1996, 1993 and 1904,
respectively, while intemational service revenues from all segments grew in excess of 100% in each of the same periods Revenues from ihe
Company’s business segment exhibited overall growth rates of 45% 28% end 3% in 1996, 1995 snd 199, respectively. The Company intends to
continue expanding sales, marketing and promotional cfforts scrods all customer segments, to capand its scrvice lines and 1o proside local service

The Company’s ability to compete and grow is subject to changlng industry conditions. Recent legislation and the resulting judicial and regulatory
action have had a significant impact on the current Industry environmenl These changes will alter the nature and degree of competition in both the
lowal and long-distance segments of the industry,

INDUSTRY ENVIRONMENT
LEGISLATIVE MATTERS

Telecommunications Act of 1996 In February 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 154 (ihe Act) was paved by the Unied States Congress and
signed into Law by President Climon. This comprehensive iclecommunications legislation was dewgned to incroase competition i the fong-distance
and local telecommunications industries. The legislation will allow the RBOCs 1w provide long-distance service in exchange lor opering theer local
retworks 1o competition. Under the legislation, the RBOCs can immediately provide interl. ATA long -distance service outsde of their local-wem ke
teritories. However, an REOC must apply to the Federal Communications Commission (FOC) to provide long-distance services within amy of the
staies i which the RO currenily operates The
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RBOCs must satinly several pro-competitive criteria before the FOC will approve sn RBOCS request o provide in-region interl ATA long-distance
services. The legislation provides a framewark for the Company and other long-distance carriers 1o compele with incumbent lical exchange carmers
{LECs) by reselling service of local ielephone companics, interconnecting with LEC network Macilities or building new local-service facilites

Under the Act, a lelecommunications provider can requedt initiation of inlerconnection/resale negotistions with a LEC  The Company i currently in
formal negotistions with various LECs 1o reach local-service agreements and LCI iniends 10 vigorowsly competc in the local-service marker
Initially, the Company will provide local service to customers on & bundled resale basis The Company's decision 1o sell unbundled services or 1o
build local-service facilities is dependent on eco-nomic viability and favorable regulation,

REGULATORY MATTERS

Interconnection Order. In order to implement the Act, the FOC is required 1o undenake o vasiety of regulatory acuons which can impact competition
in the telecommunications industry. These regulatory sctions include the adoption of » comprehensive order 1o implement policies, rubes and
procedures regarding local-service competition as requined under the Act (Interconnection Order). The Interconnection Urder extablishes @ minimum
national fremework for interconnection with LECy, the purchase of unbundled local petwork elements from LECs, hocal-service resale discounts and
procedures by which agreements for the provision of local service through LECs are 1o be arbitrated. Several LECs, state regulatory agencies and
other partics have appealed the FCCs Interconnection Ovder, The United States Count of Appeals for the Eighth Circunt inued o siay of the
Interconnection Order, pending the out-ome of the appeals. Because the legal outcome of these appeals v uncenuin, the Company is unable L
predict what impact the pending judicial proccedings will have on local-service competition of on RBOC provivon of in-region interLATA long-
distance scrvices

Geographic Rate Averaging. The FCC also released an order regarding rate averaging. Under the FOCs rate averagmg order, the ratea charged by all
providers of interexchange telecommunicationd services 1o customers in rural and high-cost areas cannot be higher than the rate. charged by such
providers to their customers in urban arcas. The Company s unable to predict how this order will affect its resulin of operationy or Mnancial position

Access Charge Reform. In December 1996, the FUC proposed changes 1o sccess charpes levied by LECs on long-distance service providen These
charges currently represent approximately one-half of the long-distance indusiry revenues. The FOCs intention bs W require the charges fof acceis
scrvices to be consistent with actual economic cosl. The FCC has proposed two approaches for acoens charge reform. The find proposed solution 13 a
market-hased approach that relies on competitive pressure, while the second is a prescriptive approach which would involve FOC intervention It
widely expected that material changes to current industry codl structures could result from these proceedings. The Lompany intends Lo actively
participate in these proceedings. In light of the uncenainty regarding the FCCs uhimate actions in these procesdings. the Companmy is unable 1o
peedict what impact the pending proceedings will have on the Company's cost structure

Local Service. The Company i3 iavolved in state regulalofy procecdings i varoud stales to secure approval lo resell bocal servie. which would
cnable the Company to provide combined local and long-distance services o existing and prospedtive customens  The Company has received
approval 1o resell local service in 21 states (Alsbama, Californis, Colorado, Connecticut, Florida, Georgia, Hlinois Indisna, Jows, Marsland.
Michigan, Minncsota, Missiszippi, Nevada, New York, Pennaylvania, South Carclina, Tenncasee, Tevss, Washington and Wisconun) and the
Dristnet of Columbia, and has applications for local-service authority pending in another seven sldes The Company i surrently reselling local
telecommunications service in California, lllinois and New York

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE

The currert long-distance telecommunications market 13 highly competitive. Several of the Company’s competitors arc substantially larger and have
substantially greater Minancial, lechnical and marketing resources. As the Company grows, i expects to face increased competition, particularly from
ATET, MCI and Sprint. The Company slso competes with other interexchange carriers and resellers in vanous types of long-distance services

b
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The Company’s growth is based on 8 marketing strascgy that focuses on dilTerentiating LCI through “Simple, Fair and Ingapenune™ domestic and
niemational telecommunications service offerings in all markel segments This strstegic direction is supponed by peographic expannon of wales
presence and Neiwork operating facilities, as well as expansion in sales channels, twpeted service offerings to each market segment and selective
acquisitions

The principal competitive factors afTecting the implementation of the Company's stralegy are the industry environment a3 described shove, prcing.
eflicient low o8t operationy, customer service and diversity of services and features. The Company's pricing approsch u to offer o simple. Hatrate
pricing structure with rates generally below those of ATET, MCI and Sprint. This peicing strategy s supponed by a continuous focus on lowering
the unit cost of the Company's cost of service, which enables the Company 1o competitively price its services Recently, certain long-distance
carriers have introduced fat-rate pricing programs whose impact on the Company hat net yet been determined. The Company's ability 1o compele
effectively will depend on maintsining high-quality, market-driven services a1 prices generally equal 1o or below those charged by its major
competilorn.

As aresult of the passage of the Act and the effect of other regulatory maners discussed above, the structure of the indusiry is expecied 1o change by
faciliating the provision of local service by carricrs other than LECs, while permitting RBOCy 1o provide infer]. ATA long-distance service withm
their serviee lerritories. Consequently, the Company expects competition within the industry 1o increase in both the long-distance and bcal matkets

HEVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The Company’s revenucs primarily consist of switched and private-ling revenves The Company’s switched revenues ate 8 function ol visitched
MOUs and rale structure (rates charged per MOUY), which in tumn are based upon the Company's cudlomer and service min. Privale-line revenucs arc
8 funcuion of fived rates that do nol vary with usage. The Company's cost of services comists prmanly of expenses incurred for ofipination,
termination and transmission of calls through LECs and over the Comnpany’s Network, and the cost of ransmission through other long-ditance
carriers. The Company’s results of operations include the scquisition of Pennsylvania Aliemative Communications, Inc {PACE) from June 1, 17,
and the scquisitions of Teledial America, Ine (Teledial America) and ATS Network Communications, Inc. (ATS) from Janusry 1. 1% For the
comparalive perieds presented, the Company’s results of operations include the scquisition of Corporate Telemanagement Group, Ine (CT0) Tram
Scplember 1, 1995,

REVENUES

Total revenues increased &4% 1o 511 billion in 1996, from $672.9 million in 1995, Total revenues in 1993 increased 45%s from $464 0 mullon
1994, Revenues for all periods presented are reduced by estimated allowances for credits and uncollectible accounts (sales sllowance)

Revenues from business customers increased approximately 45% duning 1996 a3 compared to approvimately 1% during both 1998 and 1994
Business revenues continue (o represent mare than hall’ of the Company’s toal revenues. Resider al'small business revenucs ingreased in eveess of
100%% Mo ol years presented. The residential'small business segmenl represcaled more than 1% of lotal revenucs far 1996, o compared to
spproximately 20% for 1995 and 10% for 1994, Growth in international service revenues across all revenue service lings continued in exvcess of
10K for nll years presented.

During the last half of 1996, several of the Company’s competitors manounced new fal-rate pricing plans of promotions for the resdential market
LCI continues 1o belicve that s Simple, Fair and Inexpensive marketing and service pricing spproach i very compelilivg in retaining existing
customers, as well 23 in obtaining new customers. As LCTs residentialfsmall business hase grows, however, the year-over-year growih rales are
expected to decling from current reporied growth mates.

The Company experienced a I% increase year-over-year in revenue per MOLU (o both 1996 and 19935 Revenue per MOU 1 affected by several
factors Residentialsmall business and international revenues have a higher rate structure per MO, and the Company’s growth in these segmenis
has favorably impacted revenue per MOL.
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Factors placing downward pressure o revenue per MOU include competitive market conditions, » higher sakes allowance for uncollectibles on the
growing base of residential/small business revenoes and a change in the mix of business volumes from swilched services o dedicaied accew
servicer The Company's growth in various segments has changed its revenue mix and consequently impacts revenue per MOL Changes in revenoe
per MOU are not necessarily indicative of the performance that can be expecied in the Company’s gross margin, both in 1otal and a3 8 percentage of
revenue. The Company is commitied to growing in all markel segments, which have differen! rate siruciures and pencrate a vanety of pross marging,

but bave simila operating marging.

The Company experienced an Increase in i sales allowance in 1996 &1 & result of the prowth in revenue and 8 shifl in the customer min trwiard the
residential/small business service segment which, historically, has a higher uncollectible rate than the buuness revenue segment This increase in
sales allowance was alsa due 1o growth in specific peographic markets where the Company experienced a higher level of sales allowance than the
Company's historical levels

The Company uses a variety of channcls to market its services. In addition 1o its intemnal sales force, the Company uses o combination of advertiung.
telemarketing and third-party sales agents. With respect 1o thind-party sales agents, compensation for sales i puid 10 ngenis in the form of an
ongoing commission based upon collected revenue stributable to customens identifNed by the agents. Service resporibilities, Including billing snd
customer service functions for such customers, are performed by the Company American Communications Network, Inc. [AUN), @ nationwide
network of third-party sales agents, continued 1o be the most sucorssful of the Company's sales agents and accounied for a ugnificant portion of the
Company's residentialismall busiress sales growth. In June 1996, the Company extended is contract wath AUN through Apnl 2011 In consderaton
for the contract extension, as well as exclusivity and non-compete provisions, the Company commitied lo make two paymenis on doignated datey
which will be amortized over the life of the contract. A portion of these payments i contingent on future performance by ACN. The agreement alia
contains a provision whereby ACN will receive a payment if there is 2 change in the control of the Company In consderation for this change in
control payment, the Company will receive 8 31% reduction in tie ongoing commission rates paid 1o AUN. The change in control payment s
calculated based on & multiple of three times the average monthly collected revenue generated by customers identified by ACN. Average monthly
collected revenue is calculated over & 24-month performance period subsequent 1o the change in control The amount of this payment 1 iherefore
dependent upon ACN's Jevel of performance during this period.

GROSS MARGIN

The Company's gross margin increased 67% to $460.7 million in 1996 from $276 7 million in 1995 Giross margin in 1995 increased 46%s (rom
$189 7 million in | 794_ The following table provides information regarding gross masgin

(In Mullbons) 199 1993 199
Hevenues $1,1050 Hi1e D
Cowt of hervices Hal 13 21
Ceross Margan 607 §176.7 $1897
Ciroas Margin®s 41 5% 41.1% 409

During 1996, 1995 and 1994, the groas margin as s percentage of revenue increased to 41 B% 41.1% and 40.9%, respectively. The increass in gross
margin s» & purcentage of revenue resulied from the net impact of several sems The Compary experienced the positive impaci of growth
tesidential/small business and intemational trafTic, which provide higher gross margins. The improvements in Network efliciencies and lower accen
costs due 1o LEC rate reductioms provided cost savings that slso favorably impacted groas margin The Network efMiciencies resulied [rom
imegration of trafMic from scquired companies onto the Network and improved application of Network optimization techniques. The favorable
impacts on gross margin were partially offset by competitive peeasures for lower pricing scross all service lines and in some intermational markets

The net imipact
i
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of all of these factors resulied in an overall improvement in the Eross margin as 8 percentage of resenue
The Company continucs lo evaluate strategies o reduce its coml of services. These strategees include uning iy embe *4ed fiber-opuic capacity,
expanding its owned liber-oplic capacity and galning mccess to fiber- optic and broadband capacity through contract negoliations of ofher
Arangements with carriers. |n addition, the Company continues 10 identify variable-cost network fraffic that can be cost <lMectively routed onto the
Company's fixcd-cont Network. Through these strategics, LCI plans 1o impeove the relability and eMicincy of the Network and 10 continue to
[pursue opportunitics to reduce its cost of services per MDU
GPERATING EXPENSES AND OFERATING INCOME

The loflowing whle provides information regarding opersting expenses and operating Income

{tn Millions) 199 [ L
Corons Margin 607 $1Ta T IR
Seflling, General sad Adminiurative Expenses 117 |40 197 7
Farnings Defore Intereut. Income Taner,

Depreciation and Amonisstion (EDITDA) lolo 12686 LX)
D preciation wnd Amornirstion (1%} o 1 |
Operating lncume Jlap s His 1509
A a Percent of Revenor

Girons Margin 41 0% I*s 404,
Selling, Crneral and Adminivirative Expenses 1.7 L L b
EIITORA 18 8%

Depieciation snd Ameetisst ko 1%

Operating Income 13 % 13 1

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Selling, general and adminisirative evpenses increared 65% 1o $283 7 milbon in
1996 and Increased 46% o $150.1 million in 1995 from $102.7 million in 1994 As g percentage of revenues. selling. general and sdministrative
expenses were 2300, 22.3% and 22 1% for 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively. The Company's sclling. general end administrative expentes are
impacted primarily by three expenses: payroll, commissions and billing services. Payroll expenses increased $37 5 million, $17.4 mullon and $13 %
million year-over-year for 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively, due o an increase an the nuaber of employeos that rewulted from the Compan; 's
acquisilions and expansion of the sales and customer suppont infrastructure. This growth in the pay roll EAPERSE YO -OVET-3 et Was lexs than the
corresponding growih in revenues for the same periods.

The growth in residentislsmall business revenue 1o more than 30% of the Company's customer base in 1996 was responsible for a significant
portion of the growth in sclling. general and administrative cxpenses during the past three years. Although the rewdential’ small business service line
resulied in increased costs, it also provided a higher gross margin, tliowing the Company 10 manage LIETIA 10 a consstent percentage of revenue

The increase in selling. general and sdministrative cxpenses reflects, in p. 1, the $35.3 million. 513 7 million and 33§ million increase in
commission cxpenses for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, fespectively, over the comparable prior peniods. The growth in
residential/small business revenue sold by third-party sales agents with an ongoirg commission was the pamary cause of the increase in commision
expense. The costs incurred for commissions primarily replace other variable marketing and selling expenscs for this revenue segment Milling
services expenses increased $14.6 million, $6.5 million and $2.7 million year-aver-year for 1996, 1993 and 1%, respectively, primarily foe
residentialismali businets billing service expenses, which are performed by LECs LEC billing conts declingd y car=oner-year on a per-bill basii, bul
the increase in
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residential/small business customers and the related revenue caused an overall increase in this expense year-over-year Bloth comminsion and billing
services cupenses grow af o fister rate than total revenues due 1o the shifl in customer mix toward ressdential’small business servicen

The Company anticipatcs an incremental increase in selling. general and adminisirative expenics with the continued evpaniion of ity geograph
sales presence and its entrance into the Jocal-services market. The Company alo expects continued increases in selling general and adminisirative
expenses as a result of the growth in the residential’small business segment, which incursy higher proportional cosis bul also provides a higher groms
margin than other scgments.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE Depreciation and amortization expense for |59, 1993 and 1594 increased 44%, 221% and
10% year-over-year, respectively, due 1o the Company’s increased capital expenditures 1o support its growth in revenues and solumes, as well 1
additional amorization expense from acquisitions. The growth in revenue has exceeded the growth in depreciation and amortization expense, which
has caused depreciation and amortization expense as a percentage of revenues Lo decrease 10 6% n 1996, from The in 1995 and % in 1994 The
Company's revenue growth oul-paced the growth in the cost of sdditional Network and other capital asscts. due to LUTs atality to take advantage of
improved lechnalogy with higher capacity at lower cous

OPERATING INCOME. Operating income increased T4% 10 3143 9 million ln 1996 and 62% 1o 382 6 malliom in 1994 Giom S350 9 million in 1904
As a percentage of revenues, operating income increased 1o 13%, 12% and 11% for the yean ended Ihewember 11, 1996, 1998 and 1994,
respestively, reflecting the management of the unit cost of services and sclling, general and adminiatrative expenies duning a perusd af vgnifican
growth in revenues and MOUs

OTHER (INCOME)EXPENSE, NET

Onher income, net of other expenses, was §.3 million in 1596 compared 1o $.9 millioa in 1995 Other income, net for the sear ended Diecember 31,
1994, includes 8 gain on the sale of a wholly owned CTO subsidiary which provided service 1o non-siralegic peographic locatwns In 1993, other
income included a gain related 1o the resolution of the STN Incorporated (STN) investment In 1W3, other eapenie, net wan S49 8 mullion
primarily a resull of the nonrecurring charge of $62 § million relating o the loax of the STN investments and accrued lons contingencics related (o
STN obligationa

INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

Interest expense, pet of capitalized Interest, incrensed 1o S28.8 million in 1996 from 5163 million in 19958 and SKK mllion in 1993 lncreased
interey expense in 1996 way primarily the result of higher levels of oulstanding debt and capital leaser throughout 1996 as ¢ omparcd to 1993 The
Company's scquisitions of Teledial America. ATS and PACE increased outstanding debi by $120 million in 199 [The proceeds liom the sale of
accounts receivable through the Accounts Heceivable Sccuritization Program {Sccunitization l'm;llm ), i ihe therd and feunh guaners of 176, were
used 10 decrease the outstanding debt 1o $215.8 mitlion st December 31, 1996 The Company’s scquinitions and capital expenditures duning 1993
increased outstanding debt and capital beases 1o $274.7 million st December 31, 1995, from $144 8 mullion ot December 3, |94 The effectine
weighted average interest rate on all indebiedness outstanding was 8.24% in 1996, as compared 1o 8 20% in 1995 and 7 15% n 1994 The Company
expects lower fnlerest mates due 1o the reduction of the outstanding balances under the Revolving Credid Fecility (Credet Facility ) for & Tull year in
(L0

INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense was $40 2 million and $16.4 million in 1996 and 1995, respectively, and a benefit of $24 5 aullivn in 1994 Increasad income

tax expense resulted from an increase in the effective tax rate 10 35% in 1996 from 24% in 1993 pid the increase in income before income tanes for
the yeur ended December 31, 1996 a3
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compared 10 the same period in 1995, The effective income Lax rate was Jower than the statutory rate in 996 amd 1993 and was a benelit in 1594,
peimarily due to the Company's expected utilization of availsble net operating losses (NOLs). Previowly generated NOLs for financial reponing
purposes have been fully realized as of Decomber 31, 1996 (See Mote 10 ta the Consolwdated Financial Statements )

PREFERRED DIVIDENDS

Preferred dividends were $2.8 million, $5.7 million and $5.8 miltion for 1996, 1995 and 1994, respectively, as a resuli of the dividend requitements
on the Company’s previously outstanding 5% Cumulative Converuble Exchangeable Preferred Stock (Preferred Stock) During 199, nearly all of
\hic 4 & million shares of Preferred Stock outstanding at December 31, 1993 were converted into shares of the Company’s Common Stock, par value
$ 01 per share (Common Stock). On September 3, 1996, the remaining shares of Preferred Stock were redeemed by the Company  The conversion of
Prefcrred Stock will result in an annual savings of 55 8 million, based upon the original 4 & million sharcs isswed i August 1991

NET INCOME AND EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Net income increased to $74.8 million for 1996, $50 8 million for 1993 and 36 8 million for 1994 [ncome on common stock was $72 0 millon
$45 1 million and $1.0 million for 1996, 1993 and 1994, respectively

For the years ended December 31, 1996 and 15935, the carnings per commaon shafc wore cakoulated as net inwome belore prefermed dividends divaded
by the weighted average number of common shares. For the year ended December 31, 1994, the camnings per common share were caloulated as the
income on common stock divided by the weighted average number of common shares. For the yean ended Decomber 31 10 and 19493, the
weighted average number of common shares Included the assumed converyon of any Preferred Stock then outsanding duning any point in the
period, into 12.1 million shares of Common Stock. For the years ended December 31, 1994, the assumed conversion of the I'refereed Slock it
Common Stock was excluded from the weighted average number of common shares a8 such siock was anti-didutive. For all yeans presented
Common Stock equivalents were reflected in the weighted average number of commaon shares ining the treasury sock method (See Note Xt the
Consolidaied Financial Statementi. )

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

LCH Intermational. Inc. §s a holding company and conducts ity operations through s direct and indirect whally owned subsidiaties LU SPC L Ing

(SPC) is a whaolly owned subsidiary of LCI and facilitates the Securitization Program. Excepd in certan himited circumstancer. SPC b byt 1o
certain contractual prohibitions conceming the payment of dividends and the making of Joans and advences to LOI There are. howerer, no
restrictions on the movement of cash within the remainder of the consolidated jroup. and the Company's discussiom of is ligindity 1 haved on the
consolidated group. The Company measures its liquidity bascd on cash flow as reporied in i3 consolidated statements of cash flow, however, the
Company docs usc other operational measures, as outlined below, 1o manage s operations

CASIH FLOWS — OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Company provided 3303.7 million of cash from operationi. which includes the proceeds of $112.0 million from ihe Secunibization Program (o
the year ended Decemnber 31, 1996, Cash provided from operations, excluding the procecds from the Securitization Program. was $188 1 million
compared 10 $33.9 million and $38 1 million for 1995 and 1994, respectively The tncrease in 199, &y well as in 1993 and 19794 v due 1o the
significant growth in revenees and net income for the periods, s well as impros od management of working capital and stronger cash collections
during 1996 when compared 1o 1995 and 1994
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CASH FLOWS ~ INVESTING ACTIVITIES

The Company has supported its growth strategy with both capital additions and scquisitions In 1996, the Company spent 31443 million in capital
expenditures o acquire additional switching, transmission and distribution capaciry, a1 well s 1o develop mformation sysems support Capaal
expenditures increased $47.0 million in 1996 when compared 1o 1995, and increased 531 3 mullion i 1993 when compared to 1994 The Compans's
scquisitions of Teledial America, ATS and PACE. a3 well as other intangible assets, resulted in the use of 3124 6 million in cash for the year onded
December 31, 1996, In 1995, the Company spent 3664 million to scquire CTG and 5973 million for capital additions [n 19, the Company spend
£7.9 million for acquisitions and $66.0 million for caphial expenditures. The remaining investing sctivities in 1593 and 179 reflect the pay menit for
the investment in STN

CASH FLOWS = FINANCING ACTIVITIES

In 1996, financing activitics used o net $34.8 million. During 1996, the Company expenienced net borrowing of $70 7 million under iy debt
agreements, to fund its scquisitions and capital expenditures a3 discussed in Investing activities, abave The net borrowings ~ere ollset by the
$112.0 million in proceeds provided by the sale of accounts recrivable pursuant 1o the Securitization Program, which were used (o pay down
outstanding balances under the Credit Facility. In 1995 and 1994, financing activities provided a net 51218 million and $67 3 millon, repectnely
primarily from bormowings under the Credit Facility

CAFPITAL RESOURCES

In February 1996, the Company obtained 8 $700 million Credu Facility with a syndwcaie of banks, w hich allows the Company to borrow lunds on a
daily hasis As & result, the Company uses its svailable cash 1o reduce the balance of its Credin Facility and maintains no cash on band Under the
Credit Facility, the Company had $215.0 million and $260,7 million outstanding and 3100 mithon and 3104 mullion reserved for fetiers of credi
issued for various business matiers, as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively, the Company
had $474 0 million and $178.9 million available under the Credit Facility

The amount that can be borrowed under the Credil Facility is subject to reduction based on the outalanding balance beginning June 30 1998 unul
maturity on March 31, 2001, The interest rate on the debt outstanding is variable based on several indicer (See Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. ) The weighted average interest rates on the debt outstanding under the Credi Faciliny were 605 and 6 BK%s or December 31, 1994 and
1993, respectively. The Credit Facility containg certain balance sheet, operating cash Mow, capital expenditure and Acgalive Covenant requirgments
As of Decernber 31, 1996, the Company was in compliance with all covenanis

In September 1996, the Company entered into two separate discretionary line of credil agreements (Lanes of Crealdit) wath commgorgial hanks for &
total af $30 million. The Lines of Credit provide Nexible shon-term borrawing facilities st competitive rates. As of December 31, 1596, 38 0 million
wias outstanding on the Lines of Credit

In Augusi 1996, the Company entered into the Securitization Program 1o scll a percentage ownenhip imerest in a defined pool of the Company s
irade accounts receivable. The Company can sell an undivided interest 1 3 designated poeol of accounis receivable ow an ongoing Basda b0 manbaen
the participation interest up o the limit of 5150 million. As of December 31, 1996, the pool of rade accounts revervable that was available for sale
totaled approximately 5120 million, and the amount of receivables sold totaled $112 0 million

Although the Company believes it has sullicient operating cash Mows and available borrewing capasity to fund its curment operations and anticipated
capital requirements. the Company continues to evaliuate other sourves of financing. The Company has filed a shell regoiranion staiement with ihe
Secunitics and Exchange Commission, which would allow the issuance of $300 million of debt and'or equity souritics The Campany has not 3¢t
determined when or if sny new capital financing will be completed
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CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

During 1997, the Company expects that its non-binding commitment for capital expenditures {excluding scquivitions) will increase from the 1596
levels and arc dependent on the Company’s geographic and revenue prowth. These capital requirements are primanly for switching and vansmisnon
facilities, technology platforms and information systems applications. [n sddition o ity ongoing capital regquirements, the Company entered into an
agreement, in February 1997, to extend its Network. This commitment will extend the Company’s fiber-optic network L3 over 1,100 route miles, and
is expected o require capital expenditures of approximately 5120 million, including equipment

The Company has relicd upon stralegic acquisitions as onc mesms of expanding its neswork, sales and service prosence, and revenues acrons the
country. The Company evaluates cach polential scquisition 10 determine its strategic il within the Company’s grovsth, operating margin and income
objectives. The Company expects to continue 10 actively explore potential acquisitions and may enter inlo discussions from time 1o time with
potential scquisition eandidates, but there can be no assurance that the Company will be able 1o enter inlo or complete acquinition agreements on

scceplable terms

In May 1996, the Company entered into two scparae agreements with a third-party sales agent and an alTilisted panty to this agen In consideration
for the contract extensions, s well o exclusivity and non-compete provisions in the agreements. the Company has made snd will make pay ments on
various designated dates over several years In accordance with the 1wo agreements Centain of these pay ments are contingent upen schiesement of
defined performance measures. The Company believes tha these payments, if required, can be funded by operation of borfowing capacity under ihe
Credit Faciluy

During 1996, the Company executed lcase agreements for & new corporate headquaners und an adduional Tacility for ity operaling subsadianes The
agreement for the new corparate headquaniers bullding is 8 three-year operating lease with & maximum residual guaraniee payment at the end of the
lease term. The agreement lof the facility for the operating subsidiaries is a copital lease. Occupancy for the subsidianies’ facility will begin in mid:
1997 and extend for & | 3-year term. (See Note 6 10 the Consolidated Financial Statements. )

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has agreements with cenain interexchange carriers, LECs and thind-party vendors o lease facilities for originating. terminating and
transporting services. These agreements require the Company to maintain minimum monthly and'or ansual billings based on usage The Company
has met and expects to continue to meet such minimum usage requirements. The third-party carriers include WorldCom Network Services, Ine diva
WilTel, Sprint and MC1 In addition, the Company uses services provided by each RBOC, GTE and other smaller LECs. The Company cumently has
one significant contract with a third-pany carmier, Subject to the ability of that carier 10 meet the Company s operational reguircments, the Compary
is uhligaied fo use this carsier for a significant percentage of services that the Company provides ihrough it leased facilities. The amounts payable
undcr that contract, however, represent less than 10% of the Company’s revenue oa an annval basis (See Note 7 1o the Consolidated Financial
Statements. ) The Company has engineered its Network to minimize the impact on itx customers of & service fallure by any thind-party carrer and has
established contingency plans to reroute tralfic as quickly as possible if & service failure by @ third-party <arrier should pecur. Although most service
failures that the Company has experienced have been corrected in o relatively shon ume perod, 8 catastrophic service failure could inlerrupt the
provision of scrvice by both the Company and its competitors for s lengthy time period The restoration period for & catastrophic service [ailure
cannot be reasonably determined; however, neither the Company nor the industry has experienced a catastrophic service failure in its history

The Company has been named as & defendant in various liigation matiers. Management intends 1o vigorously defend these outstanding claims The
Company believes that it has adequate sccrued loss contingencics and that current peniding or threatened htigation matters will not have 2 maicrial
sdverse impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition. {See Note T 1o the Consolidsted Finanoial Statements )

10
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FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The Company generated significant NOLs in prior year that are available to reduce current cash requirements for income tanes See Note 10 of the
Consolidated Financial Staterments for a discussion of the availability and utiliration of the NOLs

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND SEASONALITY

The Company does not believe that the relatively moderate levels of inflation that have been expenienced in the United States in recent years have
had & significant effect on its revenues or earnings

The Company's long-distance revenue I subject 10 scasonal variations based on each segment. Lse of long-detance swervices by commercial
customers is typically lower on wockends throughout the year and in the founh quanicr, due to holidays As realdentinl revenues increass as 4
proportion of the Company's total revenues, the seasonal impact due 1o changes in commercisl calling patterns will be reduced

PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995 — SAFE HARBOR CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report contains forward-looking statements as defined by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 ithe Reform Act) These
forwand-looking statements express the beliels and expectations of management regarding LTy future resulis and performance and include. without
limitation, the following: statements ccnceming the Company’s future outlook; the Company’s plans tor enter the local-service matkel, the eflcct of
FCU and judiclal rulings periaining lo the Telecommunications Act of 1994, local-service competition and RDOC entry into the long-dintance
market, the impsct of marketplace competition on pricing stralegics and raiey; expecicd revenue growih, the cond reduction siralegics and
opportunities to cxpand the Network which may allow for increased gross margin, the expected future interest rates and interest savings from the
Sccuritization Program, funding of capital expenditures and operations, the Company's beliefs regarding 8 catastrophic service failure. and other
similar expresiions conceming malters that are not historical facta

Such statements are based on curment expectations and involve a number of known and unknown risks and uncertaintics that could cause the actual
results, performance and/or achievements of the Company 10 differ materially from any future resuhis, performance or achiesements, expressed or
implicd by the forward-looking statemenis. Readers wre cautioned not 1o place undue reliance on these forward-Jooking statements and any auch
satement |3 qualified by reference 1o the following cautionary statements. In connection with the safe harbor provisions of the Reform Adl the
Company's management is hereby identifying important factors that could cause actual resulls 1o differ matermally from management’s expectations
including, without limitation, the following: increased bevels of competition in the ielecommunications industry, mecluding REFOU entry into the
interLATA long-distance industry and the impact on pricing: the ability of LCI's direct sales force and alicrmaiine channcls of distribution 1o oblain
new sales; the adoption and application of rules and regulations implementing the Act, the availability of leaed capacity to support the Company ‘s
geographic expansion; the ability 10 negoliate sppropriate Jocal-service agreements with LECy. and other risks described [rom time to ime in the
Company's periodic filings with the Securitics and Exchange Commission, The Company i not required o publicly release any changes 1o these
forward-looking statements for events occurring after the date hereal or 1o reflect other unanticipaled events

OTHER MATTERS
ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE

A pew accounting pronouncement on sccounting for transfers and servicing of Ninancial aasets was psucd i 1996 and i eflective for fiacal years
beginming afler December 15, 1996, As explained in Note 2 to the Conselidated Financial Stalements, the Company docy not expect any significam
impact from the sdoption of this pronouncement

"




Excerpt from 1996 Annual Repon 1o Sharcowners

REFORT OF MANAGEMENT

The management of LCT International, Ine. is respoasible for the preparation of all information. including the Ninancial starements and related notes.
included in this Annual Report. The financial statements have been prepaned in conformity with generally accepted accounling pranciples appropriale
in the circumstances, and include amounts based on the best judgment of management Financial information included elsewherc in this Annusl
Heport is consisten) with these financial statements

In recognition of its responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of data in the financial statements, management maintains a ¥y sem of internal
sccounting conlroly. This system has been established to ensure, within reasonable limits, that assets are sale, warded, that fransachions are properly
recorded and executed in accordance with management's suthorization and tha! sccounting records provide a solud foundation from which o prepare
the Mnancial statements. The system is supported by an internal suditing function which assexses the elfecuveness of intemal controls and repons iy
findings to management throughout the year. It ls recognized that no system of Intemal controls can detect a0 prevent all errons and kregularnities
Management believes thal the establithed sysiem provides an accepable balance between benefits 1o be gained and their related coats

The Company’s independent public sccountants are engaged 1o express an opinion on the year-end firancial statements. As part of tharr awdi of the
Company’s | %4 Nnancial stalements, they considered the Company's sysiem of internal contrals to the exlert they deemed necerwany W detormine
the nature, timing and extent of thelr audit tests

The Audit Commitice of the Board of Directors mects regularly with the independent public sccountants and managenicnl 1o revicw the wurk
petformed and 1o ensure that cach ks properly discharging its respomibilivies. The independent public accuuntants have full and free sccews 1o the
Audit Committee, without the presence of management, 1o discuis the reiults of their sudits, internal accounting contraly and financal repatting

Joseph A. Lawrence IefTrey 1. Yonlleylen
Senior Vice President - Corporate Controller
Firance amnd Development

and Chiel Financlal Oificer
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REPORT GF INDEPENDENT PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

10 THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREOWNERS OF LU 1T ISTERNATIONAL, INC.

W lave sudited the sccompany lng consolidated balance sheets of LU International. Ine (o Dielaware corporstion ) snd subsidianies os of December
31, 1996 and 1993, and the related consolldated satements of operations, shareowners equily and caah Mows fod pach of the thice year i the period
ended December 31, 1996, These financlal statemenis are the respomsibility of the Companys management Char iciponublity i to espacis an
opinion on these Nnancial satements based on our sudits

We conducted our sudits in sccordance with generally sccepied suditing standards. Those standands requite that we plen and perform the audit 1o
ohtain reasonable ssaurance sbout whether the Mnancial sisements are free of matenial misstatement. An sudit includey oxamiming. on & lest haus
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial sttements An sudd aho includes snscsiing the accounting principles waed aid
significant estimates made by management, a3 well as evaluating the overall financial uatement presentation We belicve that pur sudits provide
reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the Ninancial wstements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of LCT Intemational. I and
subsidiarics, us of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and (he results of their operations and cash Nows for each of the three ycar i the perod ended
Decembser 31, 1996, in conlormity with generally scoepled accounting ponciples

Arthur Andersen LLP
Washingion, [3.C.
February 6, 1997
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LCI Infernaisanal, Inc
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

i1n Mallions Except for Earnings per Common Share)
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The scompany ing rotes are an inlcgral pan of theie statementi
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LCY Dntermatlonal, Ine.
CONSGLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{In Milliom)
Dasmmb 31,
19% 1994
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade Account Receivable, Lo Alborwwecs Bor [howhi bl Aivinaiith
ol $23 4 mrvd 30 B fowr 1996 and 1005, Respaiiively $a4 3 Skl &
Cumrend D ferred Tan Assrta, et ALy i
Pigpaids snd Ouher 14 198
Total Cuwrrend Assats pind ol
FROPERTY, PLANT AND FQUIFMENT
Fiberiptic Mriwork W 1511
Tectumshogy Flatfomm, §qupment sod Boilding Leass 1312 il
I own - Accumaslated Deprecistion snd Amorization AT} TLIEY]
TR Ies 7

ot Uindet (' otsdructhon e il
Tskal Property, Plant and 1 yaipaatil. Met 018 Mg 0
OV M AMSETS
b ncess of Cost gver Net Awcts Acquingd, et of
Agcumilsed Amortizstion of $25 0 md $16.8 o WU
far 1996 and 1993, Respectively s 43
Onher, Net EL L3
Total Dntser Adsets b7 pTad |
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LIATHLITIES AND SHAREOWNERS® EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Actounti Paysble

Fazitlty Costs Accrued and Paysbie
Accrucd Expenses and Other

Total Cusrent Lisbilities

LONG-TERM DEOT AND CAPITAL LEASE OOLIGATIONS
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
SHAREOWNERS EQUITY

Préferred SMock « Apthorized 13 Sharer, Innwed snd
Chatstandbng 4.6 Shares s 1993

Common Sieck - Authorired 300 Shares, laued and
Oratstandbng 77 5 Shares bn 1996 and Authorized |00 Shares,
Insued sned Ouitatanding 64 4 Shares in 1995

Paid-in Capital

Retained Farmings (Defici)

Toual Sharvawnen’ Loguity

il sl Al i ¥

The sccompanying noles arc an integral pan of these stalements
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LC) International, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREOWNERS® EQUITY
(In Millicns)
Prelerred L nmman
Sioxh Mok
wrmm—— sabma capEmA EEE TR R [ e 1 sl
§01 P Tonwed wred 00 Pa Pasd- in Fasnings & B P P £

Yphey DQutrtndeng Vet Capeal (Defiga) Ly
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 11, 1993  THRN s 16 He o LAY D)
Employee Siock Purchaes snd
Earrcase of Optione W srments,
Includimg Related Tas Demefit . i - 11 - 1
STH lagorparsied ek Eachangs - 1 - 10 - 1o
Onhet - = - fl " i
e e ] - - s . an L] ]
Prefermed Dividend 2 = = — {# 1] (BT
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1954 IREL! 8l i1 i) MUY f018
Acguiniwen of CTO, Ine - ' - i - (11
Employee Stack Parchasey wnd
Esercios of Options W smants,
I hlomg Klated Tan Donef » 4 - a8 - 'y
ConveryonTedemptaon of
Prefored Seock (&) | - L | - .
Met Incame i = - - 0N bl |
Preferred Dividends — = = 2 {ih th
AALANCE AT DECEMUER 31, 1593 Jipas pad 1L o Ll pALER)
I mployee Stk Purchases gl
Lurreise af Dpooes W amaais,
Inchuding Rielated Tax Penefit - Ia - o - 14 i
U omvernonRedemnption of
Prcferred Sunck s K 2 (R ] = A
Mt Incoene = - = - Tik Thi
Prgferred Dhviskends = = = = 25 ML}
BALANCE AT DECEMAER 11, 1908 = 13 1] ) TFLA 38 il

The axcompany ing notes are an integral pan of these statements.
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L.C1 Intenational, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In Milliom)

For the Yeir [oded Decembsr }),
199 1923 Lo

OPFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt Incoime $140 Vi (TN ]
Adjuiuments 1o Net Income,
Daeprecisthon wnd Amoriizstion (3R “an i
Prorvubom for Fhad Dbl 158 iz £ |
Change in Deferred Tanes 4 iun 10Ty
Lioss Contingencics and Oxher Charges - ‘s (1)
Chanpe bn Adscta/Liabulities
Trade Accounts Receivable 1490y (7L (15 8)
St Securillrmtion Activily 1o - -
Accuarts Payable and Facllity Couts Accrued and Paysble Mo 0 1 d
Onher AvctuLiakilities 1s ] L]

Nt Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10 shu 1y
IMVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capalal Lapenditeres - Propeny, Plant snd Equipment 144 3y w7 4 (it 1)
Paymien for Acquiitions snd Ouher L RER] ik A i1w)
Payments for STN Incorporated - u_Lm gLy

et Cauh Used o Iventing Astly @68) (s (103 4
HINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Debt (Pay meats) Dorowiegs TR 1118 W
Prefened D sdend Paymants PR [ER]] 1*7
Proscanals Donsing [ l!lplll} id Niogk Plamas snd Warresli '_!'___1 1!-_'. u

Nt Cah |Used i) Provided b Financing Activitics o) N #13
Change in Caih and Cash Equivalents -
oy g U ok ¥ agmin alensts ot the Dlaghmmbeag ol il Y oas = - =
© sk gl bl | gt slents a ihe End of the Year - |
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Canhy Pad fon Inerent $26 0 TR s
Cmh Paid for Income Taxes 1] P it

MOMCASHACTIVITY

Dhuring 1996, sharcowners converted 4.6 million shares of Preferred Stock into 12,1 million shares of Comemon Stock  In September 1995, ihe
Company issued 4.6 million shares of its Common Stock as pantial consideration 1o purchase CTG, with & market value of spprosimately $93 2
million. The reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating activitics is net of mscts purchised and liabiliies assumed through ihe
Bcquisition

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these Mstements




Excerpt from |99 Annual Report to Sharcownen
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE
The financial smements presented berein include the consolidated balance sheets of LOI International, Inc - a Delaware corporation. and s wholly

owned subsidianies (LC1 or the Company) a3 of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related consolidated satements of operations, shareos neny'
cquity and caxh Mows for the three years ended December 31, 1996.

LCI b a Tucitities-baved bebocommunications carrker thal provides a bioad tange of domestie and intermational voloe sod data services offenings to the
commerclal, wholesale and residentialsmall business market segments The Company serves s custemers primarily through leased and owned
digital fiber-optic facilities

L ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial staicments in conformity with generally accepled sccounting prinéiples reguirey management to make eatimaten and
ausumptions that aflect the reponed smounts of assets and lishilities and dusclosure of contingent assgiy and habilities at the date of the inanceal
staternents and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could diflfer from thewe esimates

PRINCIFLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidaled finsnciel stalementy include the accounts of the Company and iy whelly wwned subsidiaries Al msterial
intercoimipany ransactions aid halances have been eliminated.

CASIEAND CASI EQUIVALENTS

Ihe Company comiiders all highly lquid investments purchased with orginal matunties of thive months of ke 1o be cavh egquivalents The
Company uses its avallable cash 1o reduce the balance of its Revolving Credin Faciling (Credit Vacility ) snd generally mabitains no cash on hand

THRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Prwde mouwrds peselvalily opivsent @ity due from custarens T ichecommune stions scrvices Switched revenues include amounts fecognined
for setvies prow ided, bul mot yet billed. A portion of the residential accounts receivabile balance i billed through local exchange carmien (LECy)
who are responsible for the collection of these accounts. The Company receives information from the LECs about uncollecuble acvounts thiee 1o
thineen months after the account ia billed. The Company’s reserve includes an estimate for these Tture uncollectible scoounts

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SECURITIZATION PROGRAM

In sy nrsdance wils Susiermant ool 1 livang laf A inendling Standards (%0 AN Mo T -HI.'I'lIIHIHI' Il? Pianaderors Bod Dransfers of Meceisables with
Mesomnie,” e Danslors of recelvable balances meet the criteria 1o be classificd a3 3 sale for sccounting purposcs. As such, smounts sold under the
Accounts Recoivable Securitization Program (Secuntisation Program) are not included in the accompany ing conslidated financial statements The
costs of the Securitization Program are included In other (income) expense, net in ihe sccompanying consolidaled statements of operations The caih
proceeds are included in operating activitics, while the use of the procoads aie included in Mnancing activitics i the accompany ing consolidated
statements ofl caih Nows.

FREPAIDS ANDOTHER

Prepaids and other atscts include deferred customer prometion coss that ere amonired over the Nile of the related contracty, and vatious other
sccounts and notes recervable expected 10 be received within the neat year,

3]
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PFROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

These nasets are sisied o cost or ol fair market value if obtained a3 pant of an scquisition Construction costs inchade maierial, labor, inlerest mnd
overhead for cerain general and payroll related costs. Property, plent and equipment s of December 31, 1996 and 1999, includes the net book salwe
of $9.3 million and $10.2 million for & capitalized building lease for the Company’s opersting subsidiarier headquariens Houtine repaits and
mainienance of propeny and replacements of minor ilema are charged 1o expense o incurred  Deprecistusn of buddings sod equipment i prosided
wilng e compotlte method over the estimated waclul lives of thewe sasets. The cout of equipment retied i the ordmary soune of business, lews
proceeds, (8 charged 1o sccumulated depreciation. The capitalired bullding lease s smontired on & straight ling basi over the lerm of (he lease

The estimated depreciution and amonization periods by assel type are as follows:

Assel Calegory Yean
Fiber Optic Network

Cutside Plant and Buildings 0
Transmission, Distribution snd Switching 1
Installations

Technology Platforms 3
Information Sysems « Hardware and Software X-5
General (HTice Equipment i-10
Capitalired Building Lease ]

EXCESS OF COST OVER NET ASSETS ACQUIRED

Excess of cost over net assets acquired (goodwiil) consists of the excess of the cost 1o acquire an cntity over the estimand Tar market value of the
net asicts acquired Goodwill is amortired oo a straighi-line basis over 40 yearn The Company continually ovalustes whether eventy and
circumstances have occurred that indicate the remaining estimated wseful life of goodwill may warrant revision or that the remaning balance of
goodwall may not be recoverable, In evaluating whether goodwill is recoverable, the Company extimates the sum of the evpecied Muture cash Rows,
undiscounted and without interest charges, derived from such goodwill over its remaining life The Company helieves that no such impairment
cxisted at December 31, 1996 Amotiration of goodwill was $9.2 million, $4 0 million and 32 million for the scars coded Dccember 31, 1996,
1995 and 1994, respectively,

OTHER ASSETS

Unher assets consiat ol debl suance costs, rights of way, cusiomer lisis. non-compeie agreements and other defemmed contn (ber sssets s of
Diecember 31, 1995 included & net deferred tan asset of 8N million ety suance cosls are amoniieed oser the lite of the spplicable debt
agreements. Rights-of-way costs are amontired over the life of the respective agrcements Customer 1ists and non-comipeie agicoments afe smortifed
wiet the estimated life or contract term of the custormer Hist of non-compete sgresrmont :

OTIER LIABILITIES AND DEFERKRED CREDITS

Onher liabilitics and defomed credits primarily include long-term deferred income taves and other long-term liabiliaics Ay of Diecernber Vi 1996, net
long-term deferred tax liabilities of $33 4 million were Included in other liabilities and deferred cresit

HENVENUE HECOGHITION
Telecommunications revenues are recognized when services are provided and are et of eatimated credits and uncollestible amounts
ADVERTISING COST

Corsts for advenising are expensed a incurred within the facal year
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INCOME TAXES
The Company follows $FAS No. 109 *Accounting lor Income Tanes * (See Note 10)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES AND EARNINGS PER COMMON SITARE

The weighted average number of common shares used to calculate eamnings per commen thase included the Company’s Uommon Siock, par value
$.01 per share (Common Stock) and Common Siock equivalents. Common Slock equivalents include Commeon Stock auable pursuant 1o stick
options snd Common Stock wamnts. During 1996, substantially ol of the previously eutstanding 3% Cumulative Conventible Exchangeable
Preferred Stock, par value §.01 per share (Preferred Stock), was converted into Common Stock. For 199 and 1995, the weighted avorage number of
common shares included the assumed conversion of any Preferred Stock then outstanding during any point in the peniod In 1994, the avumed
conversion of the Preferred Stock into Common Stock was excluded from the weighied average number of common sthares as such stock wan anii
dilutive. For all years presented, outstanding stock options and Common Stock warrants were reflected in the weighted average number of common
shares using the treasury slock method. The primary weighted sverage number of common shares was calculated using the ascrage dasly cloung
price of the Commaon Stock for the period. The fully diluted weighied aversge number of common shares waa calculaied wning ihe higher of the end
of the period closing price of the Common Riock or the avernge duily closing pebkie of the Commaon S

For 1996 and 1993, camings per commaon share are caloulated as nel income beloie prefemed divadends divided by the weighicd average mumber of
common shares, as defined above. For 1994, carmings per commaon share arc caliulated as the income on cosmmon stosb divaded by the respectine

werghted average number of common shares, as delined above

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying smounts of current assets and Nabilities approximate thes fair marbel value because of the shont term malunty of these Dinancial
insirumenis The faif market value of bong-term debt i3 discussed further in Note §

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
Financial inxtruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credin rok consist pnncipally of trade accounts neceivable The nik
is limited due 10 the number of market segments, the large number of entilics comprising the Company’s cudomer bae and the diperuon of those

entities across many diferent industries snd geographie regions As of December 31, 1996, the Company had no significant concentrations of credit
rivk

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Cenain reclsssifications have been made lo the consolidated Nnancial stalements for 1993 and 1994 1o conlorm with the 19 prescmtaton
ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE

In lune 1996, ihe |inancial Accounting Standards Dowid pnsued SFAS No L. " Accounting for Transfors snd Sorsbong of ¥ emamc al Asacts ansl
toatinguishiments of Liabilites™ SFAS 123 i required lor Ninancial statements for Niscal y cars beginning afer December 13, 199, carhier adoplum 13

not permitted. The Securiti-zation Program was suuctured 1o comply with the provisions of SFAS 123, which the Company will adopt in 1997, and
accordingly, the Company docs not expect any significant impact 10 ity results of operations of financial condition from sdoption of thr sialement

L ACQUISITIONS

P € opgrany sy supplermented growth from i base business with several strategc acguiitions Lach sdquisition oeer the las thice yearn was
scounted lor as & purchase

In June 1996, the Company purchased the long-distance business assets of Pennsy lvania Allemative Communications. Inc (FACE) The rewlts of
operations for PACE were included in the Company’s comolidated

H
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ststement of operations from June 1, 1996 and the scquisition was not conwdered significant for financial reporiing purposes

Irv Janwary 1996, the Company purchised the loig-disteince business assets of Teledial America, Inc (Teledial America). which did business g 11§
Signal Corporation, and an afMlisted company, ATS Network Communications, lac (ATS) The Company scquired both companes for
approsimately $99 million in canh, with sn sdditional =masimum payment of 524 millen coniingeni en achieving cenaim resenue perlimmei e amd
customer retention milesiones over an 1B-month peivad commencing al the closing date The amount of goodwill recorded in the puichaie
wransactions was $98.8 million. The results of operstions for Teledial Americs and ATS were included in the consolidated statemient of operations
from January 1, 1996, The purchase of ATS was not considered significant for Ninancial reporting putpases

In Scpiember 1993, the Company scquired Corporate Telemanagement Group, Inc (CTG), a Greenwille, South Carolina-hased provider of long-
distance services 1o commercial customers throughout the United States Under the terms of the agreement, the Company acquired all of the
outstanding shares of CTG and shares underly ing cemain outstanding warrants in exchange Tor 3443 million in cash and 4 6 mullion shares of the
Company's Common Stock valued st $20.23 per share, the market price on the date of the scquinition [n conjunction with the ransaction, the
Company assumed approximately $24 million in debe, of which $21.9 milhon was refinanced. The amount of goodwill recorded in the purchase
fransaction was 5156 6 million. The consolidated statements of operations include the results of CTG from September |, 1993

wisien ol 1hia

The following unsudited pro forme semmary presents the revenues, Bel Income snd esmings per common share Nom the comt
pperations of the Company and its significant acquisitions during the periods — CIG and Teledial America The pro furma information x provaded
as iF each acquinition had occurred ol the beginning of both the flscal year ol the purchase and the immedutely preceding fiscal yeae Pro lonma
[ s ot prosided o 1906, as both scquisitions were included in the comolidated resulty of of ¥ L 1w The pou
forma inlormation is provided foe informational purposes only. 1t is based on histonical information and does not pecessanty rellect the actual resuns
that would have occurred, nor is it necessarily indicative of the future results of eperations of the combined enloipiise

et Brsim Dar

il

{In Millions Except Earnings per Unaudited Pro Forma lalormation
Conmaon Share Amounts) fot the Years Ended December 11,

[UEA 1l
Mt Revenics $E14.7 $5200
Met Income 540 0%
Farnings per Common Share 3061 $001

[haisng the Tourth quaner of 1994, ihe Company recognired a loss of $62 5 million on its investment in STN lncorporated (5180 Phis loss iedorded
in oiher (income) Expense, pél in the sccompanying consolidated stasement of operations, included $47 6 mull for the tull impairment of the TN
investments and $14 9 million for sccrued loss contingencies related to future STN obligations

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SECURITIZATION

In August 1998, the Company entered into an agreement 1o sell & percentage ownership interest in a defined pool of ity trade accounts receivable
{Sccuritization Program). LCI SPC 1, Inc. (SPC), & whoily owned, bankruptcy - remote sulrsidiary of the Company, was formed 1 evecute the tale of
receivablen Under this Securitization Program, the Company can transfer an undivided interesd in a designated pool of its sccounts recersable un an
ongoing basis 1o maintain the participation ilencst up to a maximum of 3130 million At December 31, 1996, the pool of trade accounts receivable
that were available for sale (otaled spproximately $120 million. The amount of receivabies sold, but not yet collected s December 31, 1996, totaled
$112 million and the proceeds were used 10 reduce the outsianding balance of the Company's loag-term debt. Total proceeds from (he ale of
sccounts receivable during the year was 5533 million. The sccounts receivable balances sold are nod included in the

n
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peccompanying consolidated balance sheet st December 11, 1996 The cout of the Securitiralion Program is based on a d. s ounl rate eyual 1o the
shon-term commercial paper rate plus cerain foes and expenscs The Company retains subntantially all the same riak of credit foss as o the
receivables had not been sald, and has established reserves lor such estimated credid losses

Under the Securitization Program agreemen, the Company scts &8 agend for the purchaser of the receivables by performing recordhecpmg and
collection functions on the panticipation interest sold. The agreement contalns certaln covenants regarding the quality of the accounts recervable
portfolio, as well o8 fnenclal covenants which are substantially Identical 1o those contained in the Company’s Credit Facility. (See Note 5 ) Lacept in
certain limited circumstances, SPC is subject to certain contractual prohibitions concerning the payment of dividends and the making of loans and
aidvances o LT

5 DEBT
CHREDIT FACILITY

The Company can borrow up o $700 million from & syndicate of banks under the Credn Facility. The amount that can be borrowed under the Cred
Facility is subject 1o reduction based on the outstanding balance, beginning on June 30, 1998, until maturity vm March 31, 2001, This Credit Faciluy
bears interest at a rate conststing of two compoaents’ The base rale component s dependent upon s market indicator, the sccond COMPONEnt »arics
from 0 625% 10 1.5% based on the level of borrowings (leverage ratio) The weighted average interest rates on the outstanding borrow ings under the
Credit Facility as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 were 6.09% and 6 88%, respectively. The Credit Facility contains varioes financial covenants, the
most restrictive being the leverage radio requirement. As of December }1, 1996 and 1995, the Company was In compliance with all Credit Facilily
covenants and had $215.0 million and $260.7 million, respectively, vutstanding under the Credit Facility. The carrying amount of the Credit Facility
approximates it fair value s the underlying instruments are variable rate notes that reprice frequently

The Company has an inicrest rate cap agreement with a syndicate of banks that limits the Company's base inlercud rade caposure o 7 3% [The
agreement s Tor a two-year period ending February 1998 on & §130 mithion notional poncipal balance of the Credut Facilay In an event of noa-
performance by the commercial banks, the Company would have exposure 1o the extent of any increase wn the base rate component above 7 3% The
Company believes the probability of such sn event is remote

In November 1996, the Company eniered into an interest raie swap agreemeni fof a one-y caf period The agreement, with two commercial banks, i
on a $100 million notional principal balance of the Credit Facility. Under the agrcement. the Company makes o fived -vate pa At 1o dhe banks o sn
busbwaw st e ool 4 AN ipd ool prayrmend Trass (b Baok s based LRUNIE LI L

i eaibiaige o 1hie 1o

b by Wb

& | p el b duy

ihe agive

{
payments in sccordance with ihe Credit Facility. The Company belicves that the probabality of such an event is remote

LINES OF CREDIT

Five b oines ol € redit bear
s halam e umndcr ihe
tormi debt, due o the

Duting 1999 the Company oblalned two separate discretionary lincs of credi (Lincs of Credd) for a nral of $40 m
1My oy thae %

1ot @ rabe slependent upon @ pusehet indicater  The infe
Ldnes of Credit was 3 91% The ouidanding balance in the sccompany ing consolidaicd balance shegts v reflecied in h

availabiiy under the Crodu Facility

6. LEASES

The Company's capital leases primarily inclusde its operating subsidianes’ headquarters building lease. which expures in 2003 The noncutrent portion
of capital kease obligations was $12.9 and $14.2 million as of December 31, 1996 and 1993, respectively. The Company has operating leases for
alTice space and equipment v [th lease terma from three W ten years with options for rencwals. The Company has entered into several nighis-ol-way

{ROW ) lease agreements thal aliowed for installation of s iber-op tig network faciliies The termn of these

n




Excespt from 1996 Annual Repont to Shareowners

agreements range from one 1o 30 years, and most contain rencwal options. These agreements also provide for reatal payments 1o be made for use of
other land and buildings eccupied in connection with the ROW agreemenis, maintenance and repairs

Duting 1996, the Company entered inlo an operating lease agreement for the rental of a new corporate headquaners being developed in wuburban
Virginia. This agreement has @ three-year base term with two oplioas 1o renew for one year each. The agreement includes a mavimum residual
guirantee which is included in the minimum lcase payments, below, The property will be owned by an unrelated entity that will lease the facility 1o
the Company, Financing for the project will be provided by a syndicate of banks. Also during 1996, the Company evecuted a $19 million capital
lease agreement for an additional beadquariers facility for ity operating subsidianics. The lease term begins July 1997 and. therefore, is not included
in the capital lease schedule.

Tolal expenses for operating beases for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1993 and 17 were 3100 mullion, 36 1 million and 54 2 milhon,
respectively, The Company is required, al @ mininvuen, 1o make the following payments on capital and operating leases

{In Millions) Capital Operating

1997 £33 $119
1998 3l 110
1999 26 633
2000 % 93
2001 9 T4
Therealter j1B] REN]
Total Minimum Lease Payments 261 $142 4
Lety « Amounts Representing Interent 2.0 B
Capital Lease Obligations 141

L.ess « Amounts Due Within One Year 12

Noncurrent Fortion of Capital
Lease Obligations 129

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During 1997, the Company eapects that i3 noobinding commitment for capital espenditures (excluding scquisitions) will increase Mtom the levels
evpended in 1996 and is dependent on the Company’s geographic and rewenue gromth. The Compana's capital requirements ane primanly fos
switching and transmission facilities and technology platforms arising from the Company's stralegic expansion plans  In addilion 1o iiv ongaing
capital requirements, the Company entered inlo an agreement, in February 1997, 1o extend it fiber-optic nctwork This commitment will extend the
Company’s liber-oplic network by over 3,100 route miles, and s expected to require capital expenditures of approsimately 5120 million, including
cquipment.

VENDOR AGREEMENTS

The Company has agreements with certain Iclccommunications interexchange camers and third-party yendons that reguire the Company to maiatain
minimum monthly and‘or annual billings based on usage. The Company has a single five-year contract with 8 parficulas thisd-party camrier which
began in August 1995, This contract has minimum annual usage requirements and an increasing cumulative minimum wsage requirement, which if
nit met, subjects the Company w0 an underutilization charge. Through Decemnber 31, 1996, the Company had significantly evceeded both the first-
year minimum annual usage requirement of 548 million and the cumulative minimum utage of 3103 million established for the second year The
Comparry's minimum monthly billing commitments under all other vendor agreements are approximately 34 million through 1997 The Company
has historically met all minimum billing requirernents and beliewes that the minimum usage commitments will be met in the lulure

24
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company maintains @ defined contribution retirement plan for is employees Under this plan, eligible employees may contribule @ percentage of
their base salary, subject 10 certain limitations. Beginning mn 1994, the Company clected to match a porfion of the employeey' contnbutions The
expense of the Company’s matching contribution was $,7 million in 1996, $.6 million in 1993 and $.3 million in 1994 Under this plas, employees
may purchase shares of LCTs Common Stock st market prices. During 1996, 1995 and 1994, 61,200, 43 484 and 15 12K sha=y were iued under
this plan af an average price of $17.76, 515,62 and $9.31, respectively

9. INCENTIVE STOCK PLANS
STOCK OPTIONS

The Company has stock option plans under which options to purchase shares of Common Stock may be granted to dircctors and bey employecs
Under the plans, the Company may grant incentive stock eplions (1505) a1 dellined by the Internal Revenue Code or non-qualified options ( N(04)
Siock options generally have m five-year vesting period. Twenty percent of esch option granted generally becomes exerciable on the fird
anniversary of the grant and 1.66% cach month thereafter for 48 months In the event of & change in control of the Company, all oplions outstanding
would become 100% exercisable. Under the plans, options expire up to 10 years afler the date of the grant Except in the case of 150k the option
prce may be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock as of the date of grant. The option price under all plans i lived 81 the discretion of
an administrative committee of the Board of Directors at the time of grant During 1996, 1993 and 1994, the opton price for all options granted was
the fair market value of the shares on the daie of granl. The weighied average fair value of options granied during 1996 and 1998 for the soch
option plans was $6.69 and $4.3), respeciively, aad for the ESPP was $9.48 and §7.17, respeciinely. Shares of Common Stk underdying
surrenderced options may be re-granted by the Board of Directors. Ay of December 31, 1996, there were 12,390,852 options sutherired under the
Company's stock option plass. Information regarding these stock option plans is as follows

Weighied
Mumber of L nercisable Average
Shares Upliong Lastise Prics

Ouistanding a3 of December 31, 1993 4167316 1 And 44K $i76
Chpd s Chranied 1813600 907
Optinns Evercised (132.320) 269
Options Surrendered (456.520) 11
Cratstandeng a4 of December 11, 1994 JATIRTG L0011 L 19
[hrbons Giranted 27199191 129
Odpdians Fugroiscd 1218.366) 418
Ohptioms Sairendered (340.922) a7
Onitstanding aa of December 31, 1995 .?..5:! TRE Lo47337 im
Dptions Granted 2342 0040 bR E]
Optivns Exercised (333,015 69l
Options Surrendered (431810} 18 40
Chatstanding a3 of December 31, 19946 L977.94) 41884670 $11.48

Opteonia Avanlabile for Grast ks of

December 31, 1998 2686 050




Excerpt fram 1996 Annual Repon 1o Shascownens

The lollowing table presents information for the 8,.977,94) options cutstanding s of December 11, 1996

Options Outstanding Options Excreiable
Hange of Number of Welghted Weighted MNumber of Wetghted
Exerciie Options Average Average Oplioes Average
Price Exercise Contractual Exercise
Prige Life (Yeary) Prigg
017 - $21 8} 1837464 $1.56 600 |.B18A76 153
4 M- W 2417014 $7.84 653 1 448 604 £147
oL 51122 1,942,517 S11.18 TOR 713,500 $11.13
$1125-52000 361,498 $16.39 LR 161,349 $15.77
82048415 1) 4182300 .19 p AL 44,300 $26.77

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE FLAN

Ihe Company has an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESFP), which enables substantially all employees 1o purchane whades of Common Mk on
marnthly offering dates ot 8 purchase price equal 1o the lesser of 83% of the Fuir market value of the Common Stock on the date of ity purchase, or
K5% of the fair market value of the Common Siock, as established st intervals from time to time. In 1995, the Company ‘s sharcosners approved an
extension of the ESPF until no later than November 1997 or until shares suthorired under the ESPP are exhausied A massmum af | B0 shaies
of Common Stock were suthorized for purchase under the ESPP. During 1996, 1993 and 1994, 247.27), 192,396, and 218618 shates were psued
winlet the 1511 st an average price of 524 64, 511,39 and 55 88, respectively. As of December 11, 1996, the amouni of Common Stock avablabrle for
iaiance was Yh3 393 sharen

STOCR-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company follows the requirements of APB Opinion Na. 25 1o sccount for its stock option plans snd ESPT and. accordingly. no compensation
coul is recognized in the consolidaled stalements of operations for these plans. The Company adopted SFAS No 123 “Accounting for Stock-Dlased
Compensation.” which requires certain disclosures sbout stock-based employer compensation amangements  SFAS 123 requires pro forma
dischosure of the impaci on net income and camings per share if the fair value method defined in SFAS 123 had been ured

The fur value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant wsing the Riack-Scholes option pricing model. with the fullawing weighted
averge asumplions wsed for grants in 1996 and 1993, respectively! risk-free intorest rates of 3. 7% and 6. 7% for the stock options plans and 3 3%
and 5.6% for the ESPP; no expected dividend yields; expected lives of 3.9 yean and 4.0 years for the wock options plans and | 5 years and 2 1 years
for the ESPP. expected volatility of 39.6% snd 48.3% for the stock option plans and 45 3% and 47.4% for the ESPP Pro forma net income. as if the
farr walue method had been applicd, was $66.9 miltion and $47.5 million for the years ended December 31 1959 and 1995, pespectinely. The pro
lostrna carningy per ahare on 8 Fully diluted basis for the same periods were 30.77 and 30 38

In accordance with SFAS 12), the foir value method was not applicd 10 options Franted prior 1o Janesry |, 1993 The resulting pro forma smpact
may not be representative of resulis 1o be expecied in future periods and is not rellective of sctual stock performance

17
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10, INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense (benelit) for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and |84, consisted of

{In Millions) 1994 1993 1994
Current Tax Expense:

Federal 520 5= 506
Siate 12 s 04
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit)

Increase in Deferred Tax Liability 40 1.7 51
Decrease {Increase) bn Deferred Tax Asset 1.4 | 49 12129
Decreasc in Valuation Allowance (k1 ]] (L ({kRJ]
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) 02 $l64 $24 4

The decrease in the valuation allowance in 1996, 1995 and 1994 resuhed from the Company's realizstion of its net operating Joss (NOLs)
cairy forwards based on the Company’s growth in recurming operating income. The Company pays slale income lases on the grester of 8 nol wonh
baiis of an imcome basis in & majority of the staicd in which il operates The Company records state deferred Lan anscis and liabilitics 8l an averige
blended rate of §%

The significant items giving rise io the deferred tax {asscta) and lisbilities as of December 31, 1996 and 1993, were

{1 Milticwrs ) 199 1w il

B i By
Espeeted Tay Experne (Bencfit) s
Federal Statutory Insone Tax Rale §402 5o §13 % 150 L L] 1350y
Effeci of
Mlm‘lut‘w 30 a4 in 19 8] 1%
Non-deductible Expeniey 11 14 10 I & L s
Change in ¥alustion Allowance (5.5 o {iim (1740 (irn i
Debet, Net s 17 Lb il (L 0
trcome Tas Eupense (Benefit) ol 0 hie 4 PLE Hid ) FLRLL)]

The Company™s 1996 deferred income tax balances were included in current deferred tax musety, net 3489 pullion, and in othet noa-current labilite
of §33.4 million. The 1993 deferred income 1ax balances were included in current deferred tax musets, net of 325 1 mullion and other asscts of 38K
million The Company has penerated significant NOLy that may be used o ofTwct future tavable income Fach yoars NOL has a mavimum §3-year
carry forward period  The Company's sbility to fully ase s NOL carmyforwards is dependent on future tavable income Ay of December 31, 1996, the
Cumpany has NOL carry forwards of $103 million for income lax return purposcs subject 1o vanous expuration dates beginming in 1998 and ending
in 2008 The future tax benefit of these MOL carry forwards of $41 3 million and $70 4 million uiing & 4% effective tay rate in 1996 and 1995, has
been recorded a3 8 delerred tax masel.

1L SUPPLEMENTAL CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Compary has filed & shell registration statement with the Secuntics and Exchange Commission 1o register $300 million of debt and/or equity
sccuditien, for issuance on 8 delayed or continuoius basie Any debt securities issued may be guaranioed by cenain of the Company’s wholly owned
subnsidiaries {Guarantor Subnidiaries). Such guarantecs will be full, unconditional and joim and several  Cenain of the Company’s subsidiaries
would not provide any guarantees (Mon-Guerantor Subsidiaries) primarily a3 8 resub of comraciual probibaions The primary Non-Cuarantor
Subtidiary ks SPC, discussed in Note 4. Separate Nnancial statements of the Guarantor Subaidiarics have not been prosented because the Company's
management has determined that they would not be material The following supplemental Minancial information scts forth, on an usconsolidated
basis, statement of

n
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10, INCOME TAXES

Income tax expenie (benelit) for the years ended December 11, 1996, 1995 and 1994, consisted of

{In Millions) L 1995 19
Current Tax Expensec;

Federal $10 $- 80 &
State 12 05 04
Deeferned Tax Expense (Benelit):

Increase in Deferred Tax Lisbility 40 17 151
Decrease (Increase) in Deferred Tax Asset L% | 159 219)
Decrease in Valuation Allowance (58) ULy (UL
Income Tax Expense (Benefi) 032 §l6d $(24 %)

The decrease in the valuntion allowsnce in 1996, 1993 and 1994 resulted from the Company's realirstion of s net operating loss INOLs)
carryforwards based on the Company’s growth in recurring operating income. The Company pays state income taves on the greater of a net wonth
basis or an income basis in & majority of the states in which it operater. The Company records state defornad tay avcts and liabilitics at an aserage
blended rate of $%

The significani ilems giving fise 1o the defermed tan (ansets) and lisbilities 55 of December 31, 1996 and 1993, were

(les Ml ) 1 JL:)] 1994

b b it
Fapecied Tay Fapene (enelit) o
Federal Stmutory Income Tan Raic $40 2 isn 2204 150 e 1) iy
Tt of
State Income Tax Expemt 50 4 10 19 LR 14
Kondeductible Expenses 17 14 (K1} Is s n
Change in Valuation Allowimos (4K} {8y {nmn {174 T LR
Ouher, Mot (29 1) L& i 1wy e
Income Tax Expense (Denefin) $403 20 364 44 B2 by

The Company’s 1996 deferred income tax balances were included in current deferred tax assety, net S4B 9 million, and in siher non-gurrent Babilities
ol $53 4 million. The 1993 deferred income 1ax balances were included in current deferred tax ausets, net of 323 1 mullon and other auscts of S8 8
million. The Company has generated significant NOLs that may be used! to ofTset future taxable income Each year's NOL has a mavimum 13-y car
carryforwand period. The Company’s ability to fully use s NOL carryforaards is dependent on future tavable income As of December J1, 19, the
Company has NOL carryforwards of 5103 million for income tax retum purposes subject 1o vanous expiration dates beginning i 1998 and endmg
in 2008 The future tax benefit of these NOL carryforwards of $41.3 million and $70 4 million using & 40 effective tan rate in 1996 and 1995, has
been recorded as a deferred Lax asact

1. SUPPLEMENTAL CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company has filed a shell reglstration swstement with the Securities and Exchange Commission to register 3300 million of debt andiof equity
securilics, for issusnce on a delayed or continuous basis. Any debt securitics fsued may be guaraniced by certuin of the Company's wholly cuned
subsidisries (Guarantor Subsidiaries). Such guarantees will be full, uncondilional and joint snd several  Cenain of the Company’s subsidiancs
would not provide any guarantees (Non-Ousrantor Subsidianes) primarily s a result of contractual prohibitions The prmary Non-Guaranios
Subsidiary is SPC, discussed in Note 4. Separate Minancial statements of the Guarsntor Subsidiarics have not boen presenicd decause the Company’s
management has determined that they would not be material. The following supplemental financial information sets forth, on an untu.olidated
hasis, gatement of

n




opcrations, balance sheet and statement of cash flow information for the parent company oaly (Parent Company ), fior the Guarsntor Subnidianes and
the Non-Guarantor Subsidiarics. The comparalive statements for 1793 and 1994 have not been preser “= 1w the Non-Guaraidor information i m
material to the consolidated financisl sistements for that period The supplemental financial information reflects the Company's investments in
wbsidiarics uiing the equity method of sccounting. Cenain immaterial reclassifications have been made to provide for unilorm disclosure for the

period prowentcod
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11 SUPPLEMENTAL CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

SUPPLEMENTAL CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 159

{1n Millsons)
Fareat Hon-
Coanpany 1 e i Cratdprace
il Bubanlibn hubysdetiny Llimnggwes  {omoluiped
ASIETE
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade Accounts Recervable, M 5 $lda 104 3- s
Luivent [Deferned Tan Asiets, Net 191 N3 . o aue
Propasds mnd Caher i3 e - - 154
tatercompans Receivable 4 = — LI | g
Total Current Assety Y& " i d (o) 180 %
Fropary, Plant and Dguepemcnt, Mel - Y] - - e
Facewn of Cont over Mt Asaets Acguinnd, Bet - 1.3 - - §h0 8
Tvveniment o AT ates 1¥4 - - (2% d) =
Uty Mt 13 il L] = ]
Lol Apcy Ll Ll s Ll P
PEARHLATTE % AND SHARD CAWNT RN TIMATY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Acconarsts Payabde i L TN 13 % 537
Facilay Costy Accrued and Payslde - 1280 1210
Imtercommny Fayably - Il 2 1} TIERY
Avvrged Dupenses sad (ihay u ﬂ - i 333
Total Curtent L iabilithey 34 ¥ 3 11 1itn ) 2
Loag-term Dipba amd Capaial Lenag
Otlsgations Fra v 178 - 1Y ]
Ober Lialalitees and Diifieried Cradic 4l (1% = ; 00
SHARECWNERS EQUITY
Preferved Stack - toh d - ih
Comman Stock os - e {138 an
Pasd - Capvial 4272 432 604 {103 7 axrz
Retasned {Deficil ) Eamings i1 2 0y {hE 7} L]
al § 430 8 154 8 £l {gwy o |
Todal Liaknlstaes and
Shureonery Equiy paL) IR g0 no g0

{Continued on next page. )
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12, QUART ERLY RESU LTS OF OF ERATIONS {UNAL MITED)

The following i ® tabulation of the unaudited guanierly resulis of operationd for the two yearn ended December n

(1n Milliom, Except Earmings pat Common Share) 1554
pIRsl SECOND THIRD pOURIN

Fevenach §1506 20 4 $19 1 sl
Cost of Serviced L] 121‘ & L] 13
Coroid Margin 10e nms 1226 124
sclling, General pnd Adminnirstive Eapemed .1 1R ) Ch R 4TR
Ixpreciation sad Amorizatiod 14l 188 16 1
Crperating Income i W1 11 ya 0
Inbcrest s Onhet Eaperme, Ml 11 1 p b
A Phe fasie incomse 1 BAEY 133 1712 W9 LR ]
Income Tax Expemse Ll b5 s 1
Hst Income 153 111 1 17
In.'tmm{.’nmm}.m.i. 123 168 1190 3.1
[armings peT [ SharelA)
[netime pet Share bl o §oid p o H
Poanary Weighted AvErage Sharesl B el 1l | YA Pt
ully Dhiuied Welg hsed Ay erage sharesd 1) el e 17 p1s
i Nl Eacept Eamings pef Common Sharei [ hakl

fio Second Thitd Leanh
Hevemsst §144 1 $i810 1730 a1
Cint pf Senvied e 4 0is j it d
Gross hlargin LLE] a2 TN (TR}
sellng Caencral andd AdmEnlrsn e Foupeees s 7 e Al G
[Reptec bathon gnd Arnuirlipstion 97 110} 1 e
Oipcrating Income 113 1l n 154
'|n‘.1.’|:t1J.arrdl'M1-!r I'\;n:m.:,b-'n 14 1 ] L]
Imcomse Befort Income Tanes i3s 146 172 e
g o Ty Expemee 3l 13 Al i
pact bncome 104 (TN (ER ] L
Ingome on Common Lok 129 g3 B jALR
Farmiags pE? Coamumon SharelAY
e pET Skare 51 13 El“_ L il 12
Prmany Weighied AvETREE Sharss(W] T4 12] Ll ]
Fully Dilused weighted Average Srures(B) i K] fad | HE g

{A) The guarierly pet share amaoanis represent ol primary and Tully diluted as both calculathond yield the same result

() The weighted v crage shared ipctude the warunmed oy ersion of g-r:h-ntd T L e pet share 1% calvulated ay nel o Jivided by
weighted aversge shares outnanding
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark Onc)
fuj Ouarierly repori pariossi (o Seciion 13 ar 15{d) el the
Securities Exehange Act of 194
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o
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such filing
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Asof July M, 1997, there were 78,412,316 shares of LC1 International, Inc Common Siock (par value $ 01 per share) outitanding
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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LCTINTERNATIONAL, INC,
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(U naudited )
{in millions, excopt for camings por common sharc )

For i Theoe Mantha
Ended Jupe 30,

(k]

REVEMUTES i3 LU
Conl o wevy icen J L E]
GROSS MARGIN s
Sellung pencral pad sdemmairatre o pomnes i
Dheprod nal i @iad @rFoerTiral o o]
UFERATING INCOME Al
[nterest and oaher expem, nel 10
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES e
Incimme 11u €8 funie a2
NET INCOME Ja
Prefomed dividends =
INCDME ON COMMON STOCK H.Li
PR SHARE DIATA

Lamngs Per Commaon Share w
Wiclghted Average Number of Common Share [ 31

The sccompany ing notes are an integral pan of these satements
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LT INTERNATIONAL INI
CONDLNSED CONSDLIDATED BALANUE SHEETS
{tm millions )

ASSETS Jung 30, December 11,
- 1991 1996
(Unaudised)

CURRENT ASSETS
U aals mbd cash gxguly alenita 3l

Trade accounts receivable, net 2
Current deferred tax assets, pet LR
Prepaids andd other 0l JLX)
Total qurrent ssscty palih ] 1503
PROFERTY AND FOUIFMENT
I abser optic network 4089 Wr
Technology plationns, equipment and building 1858 1212
leases
T ess » Ascumulated deprociation and smonizuiion (UILT) Uil
s M9
Progeny amd equipment under construction Exd hi B,
1] ¥ i 1 04 0 401 8
OTHER ASSETS
Exncess ol cost over net assets scquired, net b6 150§
Other, net 24 467
Tptal piber mssety VO 196 7
pdal 0] g| J348 1“"'-”

(Continued on next page)




LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREOWNERS EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

{ Unisusdated |
{in millions )
Lo Mol
Pinusedd
(o 500 P Pasd
Outptanding Yale w Jou
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 175948 mns i BT L) I
Eimpioy o ok perchine snd
crerging of optoni waTintl,
wlading relaed s tenefin 09 Iy (LR
Mt Lo awr = = = i1 s g N
BALASCE AT IUNE 30, |97 I bl ait By p

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of this statemnent




LC1 INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unawdited )
{in mbllions )
¥ fher Sin Mlomiten
Inded June M1
1997 1
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt cash 23 1Y i s 15' g a0
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital exponditones [LLLEN] 16d 0
Paymenis for scquintkion and other [kl J] ey
et cagh i iy et i 47 |34
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Pegt dabet {pary menia) borrowings 1MW 1L
Semar Motes iuance proceeds (L]
Financing fee paymenis iy Yy
Preferred dividend parymenis :
Proceeds from employee sock plans snd warrants 110,
Bt cnb prow” Sod by financing pctiviti LS. LA
Wl o wi

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERNHDY

CASHAND CASH FEANTVALENTS AT THIE
ENDOF THE PLRIOD

The sccompany ing notes are an integral part of these statenents.




LCIINTERNATIONAL, INC.
NOTES TO INTERIM CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
June 30, 1997
(Unaudied )

{1} GENERAL

The results of opcrations for the interim periods shown are not pecexsartly indicative of results 1o be eapected for the fical year. In the op
management, the information contaived herein reflecis all adjustments necessary 1o make & fair ststement of the resulis For ihe theee and siv monthy
ended Junc 30, 1997 and 1996 All such sdjustments arc of a normal recurming nature

{2) BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND PURFOSE

The Mnancial statements presented herein are for LCI Intenational, Inc . & Delamare corporalion. and i subsidiancs (eolkestively LUT o the
Company). Included are the condensed consolidated statements of operation for the thiee and six months ended Tune 30, 1997 and 1'%, the
condensed consolidated balance sheets as of June 10, 1997 and Deccmber 31, 1996, the condered consolidated statermnent of sharcow nen’ eyuity for
the six months ended June 30, 1997, and the condensed consolidated sialements of cash Nows for the six months ended Jume M), 1997 and | 994

LT s & facilities-based telecommunications company that prosides volce and data Uansmiion scrvices o residential and business customery. as

well as other ielecommunicalions carriers, throughout the United States and international locations The Lompany serves i cusomen thrisugh
owned and leased digital Nber-optic Tacilities (the Network )

(3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Noie 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemnents in LCTs 1996 Anoual Repon 1o Sharcowners summarise the { ompany's sgnilicant

sccounting pelicics

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION, The sccompanying Condensed Consolidaied Financial Statements (| nsudited) include the accounts of LU
andd its wholly -owned subsidisries. All material intercompany iransactions and balences have been eliminated

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES. For all periods presented. the weighted sverage number ol commen vhares o hudeh
the Company's Commaon Stock, par value 301 por share (Common Stock), and the impact of Commean Stock eyuivalents uiing the treasury siock
methid For 1996, the weighied average number of common shares includes the actusl common shares tusged Tor the conviervon wl previoul)
vutvanding 3% Cumulative Convenible Fxchangeable Preferred Stock, par value $ 01 per share (Preferred Mok and the ~waimed conyerson of
referred Stock outstanding during the period

any remaining [




EARNINGS PEx COMMON SHARE. For the three and six months ended Junc 10, 1997 and 1996, sarmings per comimaon share iy caloulated as net
income belore preferred dividends divided by the weighted average numbcr of common shares, s defined shove Primany camings per common
share were not materially different from fully diluted earmings per share. for the three and six moiths endol June 30, 1997 and 199

(4) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SECURITLZATION

Under the Company’s agreement 10 scll trade accounts reeeivable (Securitization Program), LT SPC L Inc (SPC), a bankrupicy -remiote subrsdiusry
of the Company, sefly sccounts receivable. Receivables sold are not included in the accompanying coodenved consolidated balance sheets as of June
30. 1997 and December 31, 1996. SPC had spproasmately $122.0 million of sccounts reccivable available for sale and had sold, bul not yer
collected, a total of $73.1 million as of June 30, 1997, The Company retains substantially the same sk of credit Joss as if the receivables had nid
been sold, and has catablished rescrves for such estimated credit loases

Under the Securitization Program, the Company acts as ageni for the purchaser of the receivables by performing recondhecping and collection
functions on the participation interest sold. The agreement also conlains cenain covenants regarding the quality of the accounts receivable pontlolio
a3 well &y financial covenants which are substantinlly identical 1o those contained in the Company’s Revolving Credit Facility (See Note 3) 1aoept
in certain limited circumstances, SPC ls subject 1o centain contractual prohibitions conceming the payment of dividends and the making of loans and
advances fo L.CI

(%) LONG-TERM DEBRT

On June 23, 1997, the Company 1saucd $350 million of 7.25% Senior Notes (Notes), which mature on Junc 13, 2007 The net pro-ceds from the
issuance of the Notes were used to repay outstanding indebiedncsy and for working capital and general corporate purposes

The Company also has a $700 million Revolving Credit Facility (Credin Facility ) from a syndicaie of banks The amount that can be borrowed under
the Credul Facility is subject to reduction based on the outstanding balance beginning on June 30, 1998 until matunity on June 30, 2001 This Uredn
Facility bears interest a2 a rate consisting of two components: The base rate component is dependent upon & market indicator, the second component
varles from 0.625% 0 1.5% based on the relationship of the level of borrowings to operating cash Now (leverage ratio) As of June 30, 1997, the
Company had no outstanding balance under the Credit Facility. The Cradit Facility containg vasious financial covenants, the moat restrictive being
the leverage ratio requirement. As of June 30, 1997, the Company was in complisnce with all Credil Facility covenants

The Company has s inicrest fale cap agreement o manage interest rate nsk on the Credit Tacility. The agreement limits the base inlcrest rate
exposure 1o 7.5% oa $130 million notional principal balance of ihe Credit Facility In the event of non-performance by the syndicaie barks. ihe
Company would be obligated to make the conlractual payments under the Credit Facility, and would Rave exposure ta the evient uf any increase in
ihe base rate component sbove 7. 5% The Company believes the probability of such an event is remiote
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(6) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

VENDOR AGREEMENTS, The Company has agreements with certain ielecommunications interexchange camens sad third party vendors that
require the Company 1o maintain minimum monthly and/or annual billings based on usage. The Company has a five-year contract with a particular
third pasty carrier that began in August 1993, This contract has minimum annual inage requirements and an increaning cumulative minimum utage
requirement. which il not met, subject the Company 10 an underutilication charge Through Junc 30, 1997, the Company has excesded the
cumulative minimum annual usage of $103 millkon established for the second year. The Company's minimuemn monthly billing conamitments under
all other vendor and carrier agreements are approximately $5 million through the end of 1997, The Company has historically met all minimum
billing requircments and believes the minimum usage commitments will continue 1o be mel

CAPLLAL REQUIREMENTS. During 1997, the Company expects ks nonbinding commitment for capital expenditures, which is dependent on the
Cumpany’s geographic and revenue growth, to increase (rom the level expended in 1996 The Company's capaial requirements are prumaniy for
switching and transmission facilities and technology platforms arising from the Company’s strategic expansion plans

In addition 1o its ongoing capital requirements, the Company has entered into agreements to extend ity fiber-optic network These commitments will
extend the Metwork throughout the United States, nd are expectied to require incremental capitul expenditures of spproyimately 3153 million 1he
tming of payments will depend on the delivery and acceptance of the facilities, which i expecied o ouowr in the second hatl of 1997 and the fira
half of 1998

LEGAL MATTERS, Thomas J. Byrnes and Richard €. Otio v. LCI Communications Holdings Co. o al was filed by two former membens of the
Company's management on June 28, 1991 in Common Pleas Court, Franklin County, Ohio, During 1991, a jury retumned a verdict in favor of the
Plaintilfs. The Company ulimately sppealed the matier to the Supreme Coun of Ohlo, which found that, as a maticr of law, there was inwflicent
evidence to sustain the verdict for the Plaintiffs. On June 23, 1997, the United Siates Supreme Court (the Court) demied the Maintiffs’ Petition for
Writ of Ceniorari asking the Court 10 review the case. The matier has been dismissed with no further impact on the Company’s rewults of operations
ot financial condition.

The Company also has been named as a defendant in various other litigation matiers. Managemenit intends 1o vigotonly defend these outstanding
claims. The Company belicves it has sdoquate accrued loss contingencies and, that although the ultimate gulcome of thewe clums cannol be
gscentaincd 2t this time, current pending or threatened litigation matiers will not have & material adverse smpact on the Compasy’s rowlis of
operstions of financial position.
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() SHAREOWNERS® EQUITY

RIGHTS AGREEMENT AND PREFERRED STOCK. In January 1997, the Company adopted & rights agreement (Hights Agreement). designed to
ensure that ity sharcowners receive fakr and equal treatment in the event of any proposed takeover of the Company. One prefermed share purchase
right [Right) has been sttached to each share of the Company's Common Stock, and until distnibuted. may be transferred only with the Common
Stock. The Rights will be distributed and become exercisable only in the cvent that any peron or entity, logether with its affiliates or assocaics,
scquires more than & certain percentage of Common Stock of the Company . As of Junc 30, 1997, no such preferred stock was iwed or outitanding

COMMON STOCK. The Company has stock opiion plans under which oplions 1o purchase shares of Common Siock may be granizd 1o dirccion
and key employees. During the six months ended June 30, 1997, the Company grunted options 1o purchase I 1 million shares of Common Stock
The option price for all options granied was the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant The Company issued 0T million sharcy of
Common Stock during the six months ended June 30, 1997 pursuant 1o options exercised under all stock option plans

The Company also has an Employee Siock Purchase Plan and a defined contribution plan fu i employccs, which allow panticipants to invet in
Common Stock of the Company, The Company kisued a Lotal of 0.2 million shares of Common Steck under these plans for the six months ended

June 30, 1997,
(B) INCOME TAXES

The provision for income Laxes for the three and sis months ended June 30, 1997 and 1996, consists of

Theee Months Sion Mot

Ended Jone 35, Ended Jung 30,
{in millions) [Nackl [ Ll [
Curreni tax expense:
Federal 01 Wi o e
State 01 02 LI 04
Total current tan experiic g4 or i |
D ferred lax expeme
Increase in deferred tan Liabilites 144 12 157 14
{Increasc ) decreme n deferred
Lan msscty iR ] L L) A 1"s
[ecresse in valuation allowance, net = (L = #E]
Total delerred lay expemie s i ks LX)
Total incomie LAy expenme u.tu ) 114 111




The eflective income tax rate recongiliation for the three snd sin moniha ended Jung J0, 1997 and [%4, i an follows

Thige Musiaths Sin Muonthi
Losdad June 3O, Loded Jupe JO,
1997 152 §a3) L5
Expcted tax of Federsd
MslADry Income Loy ol i 15 (s (LN 15 0%
Effeci of
SBlE ko LA EXpETIG 40 io 40 LY
Mon-deductible expu i 12 4 I3 ]
Decrease i valuation allowance, net - 13.0) . 151
nher, pef (L] ]| (8] Ly
Eifective income tax raie w m 4 e w

The effective tax roate of 40% and 15% for the six montha ended June 10, 1997 and 1996, respectively, represents the Company®s estimaed effective
tax rate for the pericd. This ffective tax rate i3 evaluated quanerly based on the Company’s estimate of futuse taxable income

The Company has generated net operating losses (NOLs) that may be used 1o offict furure taxable income Each WOL has o 1 5-yewr carry fowward
period. The Company’s ability 1o fully use its NOL carryforwards is dependent upon future taxable income As of June 30, 1997, the Company had
NOL carryforwards for income tax purposes of $66.7 million, subject to various expirstion dates from 2000 ta 210, The Company belicves the
utilization of it NOLs is likely.

The Company's deferred income lax balances include $17.2 million in current deferred tan asacts, net and 364 4 million in eiher poncurrent
ihabilitics as of June 30, 1997, As of Decermber 11, 1994, deferred income tan balances o huded S48 9 miilloon in curtent defermed tax sty nel and
£52.4 nuilion in other noncurrent liabilitics
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(9) EARNINGS PER SHARE

In February 1997, Sutement of Financial Accounting Standardy (5FAS) No 128 “Earnings per Share”™ wan iswad. which changes the method wsed
to calculate earnings per share, Implementation of SFAS | 28 bs required for financial statements insued for penods ending after December 13, 1997,
including interim penods; carficr adoption is not permitied. Pro forma information in accordance with SEAS 128 i

LOR THE THRLE MONTIIS ENDED IUNG §0_ 1997

e Shagy
(i million, except per thare amounts) I Sharia Ammrant
Wel i ame 214
Lew prefeired siock dividends =
Baibc Earnings per Share
Ingusme ws gilabibe 1 Commmeon sharpomnen w m m:
et of Delathve Secorithes
Stock option - 1
Warrants - 44
[nluted Eamings per Shane
Incane v ailable o oo Usireowitii
[AEHER T KA AE] LA R
al bt
Perr Share
[ooms Hharey frmnary
Ml income LS TR
Lews  prfomred stock dividendy =
Hanag | mrmings per Share
In<ome o pilable 10 common sharcownen a8 ns B
I'iTeet of Dalutive Secuwrities
Seoch opthons iv
Warrants = i

Ibwbed | arnings per Share
| we silable b commen shareowmers

STl Bl E] I ¥ LR
Options 1o purchase 2.2 million and 2.3 million shares of Commaon $Stock were outianding but were non included i the computatnm of dilated

camings per share during the three months or the six months ended June 30, 1997, revpectively The options were evcluded because the cuefcing
price of sech options was grester than the average markor price of the Commaon Stock for the period
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[ EARNINGS PER SHARE {CONTINUED)

{im milliond, excepd por share st )

Het ancome
Less. preferred pock dividends

Bssic Earnings per Share:
Incewme wyadlabile 1o common sharsownen

EfTect of Diiutive Secerities
Stock oplxon

W mrranti

Conaveriible Preforred Stock

Dielutied Farmbngs pei Shire
Incoime available 1o common sharcowners

g ipencd comgnn

Met income

bew  prefomed vosk dividenh

Rasic Earnings per Share
lncosme @y ailabbe o common shanpowmners

et of Dalutive Secanins
Stock oplions

Warranis

Convertible prefemed vock

[hluted Earnioegs pit Sl
Income avadable 1o pommon shartownen
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ITEM !.‘Hhﬁh'ﬂmWi DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

LCY Inmernational, Inc., logether with lts subsidiaries (LTI or the Company ). is a facilities-based tclocommunications camicr that provides a broad
range of domestic and fnlcmational kclecommunications services, including long-distance, dats and local services. The Company targets all markets -
retail and wholesale business, residential and local - and sells through a vancty of channcls, including an intemal sales force and extermal channcls
The Company serves its customers primarily through owned and leased digial Nber-optic (acibmes, including smilches stratcgrcally bocated
theoughout the United States. Collectively, these facilitles constitute the Company”s network (the Network )

INDUSTRY ENVIRONMENT

Histoncally, the Company has operated in the $80 billion long-distance telecommunications industry Recont legilative and regulatory activity is
designed 1o create one Iclccommunications tndustry 1o encompass both long-distance and local ielecommunicalions services The Company mtendy
to provide combined local and long-distance services 1o compeic in what is estimated 10 be a 5130 billion combemed markel The current indusiry
environment subjects the Company 1o varylng degrees of legislative and regulatory oversight on both the national and sale levels The Tollowing
developments in the legislative and regulatory eavironment can impact the nature and degree of competition in the telecommunications industry

LEGISLATIVE MATTERS

Telecommunications Act of 1996 In February 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the Acti was cnacied 1o tncrease competition in the long-
distance and local telecommunicatinn industries. The leglalation opens competition in the Jocal services markel and, at the wame Lime, containg
provisions inlended 1o profect consumers and business from unfair competition by incumbeni local exchange camers (LECy), including the regional
el operating companies (RBOCS). The Act allows RIOCs 1o provide long-distance service outside of ther local seevice territoties bul hars them
from immediniely offering in-region long-distance services between local accens traniport arcas (imterl ATA) until cenain conditions are met An
RBOC must apply 1o the Federsl Communications Commission (FCC) to provide in-region interL ATA loog-distance services and must satisfy a sct
of pro-competitive criteria intended 10 ensure that RBOCs open their own local markets 10 competiion before the HOC will approve such
spplication Further, while the FOC has Minal suthority on whether an REBOC applicstion b granted. the FUU must consult with the Department of
Justice {[X2]) to detcrmine if, among other things, the entry of the RBOC would be in the public interest. and with the relevant state 1o determing the
pro-compelitive crileria have been mel

On July 2. 1997, SBC Communications Inc. [SBC) and s local exchange esrrier subsidianies Mled o lawswit i the United States Dhstricl Count for
the Nothern District of Tevas challenging on conntitutional grounds the reatrictions comtmingd in the Aot applicable o HIM K s only | he plamtifTs i
ihe vase sech both o declarstory judgmeni and an infunction agains the enforvament of the challenged prosisiims IE S challenge were o
succeed, it could result in all RBOCs entering the in-region inlerl ATA long-distance market thioughout the country

The Act provides & framework for the Company and other long-distance cartiers 1o compete with LECs by reselling loval telephone servive,
Inercanncoiing with LEC network facilities sl variows polnts in the network (1 ¢, unbundled netv ork clements ) or building new kol
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service facilitica. The Company has signed local-service agreements with Ameritech, Bell South, Pacific Telews and NYNEX, in several states. and
s currenily in formal negotiations with several ether LECa LC1 intends W vigorowsly compete in the local servicr markel Inilially, the Company
will provide local service 1o customers on & bundled resale basii However, the Company is currently testing the provisioaing of local wervice
threugh the recombination of unbundled network clements with Ameritech and NYNEX. The Company could also decude in the fusvre to buikd local
service Macilities or use & competitive mccess provider to provide bocal service. The Company’s decision on the Biming and method of providing local
service b dependent on the economic viability of its optioas and the cutcome of swveral regulatory procesdangs which may differ state-by -staie

REGULATORY MATTERS

In order to implement the Act, the FCC was required to undemake o varlety of regulstory actions which impact competition in the
lelecommunications industry. Certain of these regulstory actions mre described below,

Imerconnection Order. In August 1996, the FCC adopted the Interconnection Order (the Order) which cxtablished o minumum nationsl frameaork
relating lo the manner in which new entrants seeking entry into local services markets would be ahle 10 inierconneet with the LECs The Order
covered several important interconnection issues Including. unbundied local network elements purchases. resale discounts and arbitration procedures
between LECs and interexchange carviers. Uinder the Order, state regulatory commissions would have an imponant role implemeniing and applying
local imerconnection policies, rules and procedures.

Several statca, companics, associatisng and other entilics appealed the Order. On July 1B, 1997, the United Stated Count of Appeals for the Light
Circudt (the Count) overturned many of the niles established in the FOC's Interconmection Oeder poverning. among other things, the prcing of
inlerconnoction, resale, and unbundlied network elements. In sddithon, the Court averturned the “pick and chovse™ e, which would have allowed
new entrants bo receive the benefit of the most favorable provisions contained in o LECs interconncction agrocmentt with other carriers. The Coun
decisbon substantially Hmits the FCC's jurisdiction and expands the state regulaton’ jurisdiction 1o set and enforce rules governing the developmen:
of local competition. As a result, it is more likely that the rules governing local competition will vary substantially from state to strte. If a patchwork
of state regulations were 1o develop, it could make competitive entry in some markets more difficull and cxpensive than in others and could increasc
the conts of regulatory compliance associsted with local entry.

The I'CC has announced its inteni 1o sppeal the Coun's ruling to the United States Supreme Court and other parties wre also expected to appeal the
Court's decision Because of the uncertalnty regarding the outcome of any forthcoming sppeals and how vanous state commissions will seek 1o
facilitate local competition, the Company is unable to predict what impact the Court's decision will have on LCTs abibity o offer competitive local
service

Beell Operating Company (BOC) Applications 1o Provide In-Region interl ATA Long-Unstance. On January 2, 1997, Amenitech Michigan became
the first BOC 10 apply for authority W provide in-reghon interLATA service Ameritech Michigan withdrew s application on February 11, 1997,
after the FOU struck from the record the interconnection agreement between Ameritech and ATAT which formed the basis for the application. On
May 21, 1997, Ameritech Michigan refiled its application for in-region interL ATA authority in Michigan That application s curnemtly pending
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Om April 11, 1597, SBC applied 1o the FCC for authority o provide in-region interl. ATA service in Oklahoma Om June 26, 1997, the IUC released
an order rejecting SBC's application on the grounds that SIC had vt demonstrated cither that SBC had entered into an appioved interconnection
agroement with a facilities-bused competitive local exchange carrier (CLEC), nor had 8 CLEC requested interconnection as of the statutory deadline
On July 3, 1997, SBC filed an sppeal of the June 26, 1997 order with United States Court of Appeals for the Ihstrict of Uolumbis That appeal is
currently pending. The Company expects the other RBOCs 1o apply for in-region interl ATA long distance suthority

Access Charge Reform. In December 1996, the FOC proposed changes 10 access charges levied by LECs on long-distance senvice camen. Accens
charges curmently represent spproximately one-hall of the revenues for the long-distance lelecommunications industry. The FOCs mtention i3 1o
require the charges for scoess services 1o be consistent with actusl economic cost.

On May 16, 1997, the FCC released its Access Charge Reform Order, which revised rules governing interstate switched access charpe rate
structures. The new rules are intended 10 eliminate implici subsidies and 10 establish rate structures that better reflect the manner 18 which costs are
incurred. The new rules substantlally increase the costs that price cap LECs recover through monthly, non-traflic sensitive sccess charges and
substantially decrease the costs thal price cap LECs recover through traflle senaitive scocus chargen. The menncr in which the FOU implements s
approach 1o lowering acoess charge levels will have a malterial effect on the prices the Company pays (of originaling and lerminating interslaie
trafTic. Based on the Accesa Charge Reform Order, LCI currently expects that ity modthly switched access costs will decrease duning the remainder
of 1997 und the first half of 1998, Beginning on July |, 1998, however, LC belicves that the access charge structure recommended by the FUC wall
provide a less favorable cost structure for the Company than that of LCT's three largest loag-distance competitors. Various parties have filed petitions
for reconsideration with the FCC and some panies, inciuding LCI, have sppealed the FOC's order. In light of the uncertainty regarding the TCCs
and any cours ultimaie actions in these proceedings, the Company s unable to predict what impact the FOCs reviied accem charge scheme wall
have on the Company’s access charge cost structure

Universal Service. On May &, 1997, the FCC released an order establishing » significantly expanded lederal telecommunications subsidy regime For
example, the FCC established new subsidies for schools and libraries with an annual cap of $2.25 billion and For rural healih care peoviders with an
annual cap of 3400 million. Providers of interstate tclecommunications service, such as the Company, as well a3 certain other entities. must pay for
the lederal programs. The Company's share of the schools, libraries and rural health care fundy will be based on s share of the total ndusiny
Ielecommunications service and certain delined ielecommunications erd user revenues. The Company™s share of all other federal subsidy funds will
be hased on its share of the lotal interstalg (including certain inlemational) telecommunications service and cenain defined telecommunications end
wicr revenues. Several partics have appealed the May 8, 1997 order, and those appeals have been transfemmed and consolidared in the United States
Court of Appeals for the Fifth Clrcuit

Payphone Compensation. In Scpiember, 1996, the FOU adopied rules 10 implement the Act's requirement extablishing “a per call compensation plan
to cnsure all payphone service providers are fairly compensated for each and every completed call uning their payphone * Thes order included a
specific fee to be paid 10 each payphone service provider by long-distance carriers and interL ATA 1ol providens (mcludmg LECy) on all “dial
around” calls, incloding debit card and calling card calls. Several panicy, including LCI, appeale the FOCs rules On July 1, 1997, the United States
Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit overturmed some of the FOC rules for the implementation plan,
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In addition, the coun found unlawlul both the methodology wied 1 determing ihe long-distance carmery’ pay menl obdigations and the atmence of any
compensation for some types of peyphones and services. These issues have been remanded 1o the FUC Although the Company expecty b ingun
additional costs 10 carry “diel-around™ calls thal originate (rom payphones, the Company bs unable 1o predict what impact the payphone rules will
have on the Company's costa for such calls until the FOC adopts revised payphone compensation rates based on the Count's ruling

RBOC Mergers. The proposed merger of Bell Atlantic and NYNEX announced on April 22, 199 has been approved by vanous state commissions
and the DOJ. The FCC, however, has not yet approved the proposed merger

Om July 19, 1997, Bell Atlantic and NYNEX proposed 8 set of commitments bo the FOC that are designed o secure approval of the companics”
merger, It has been reported that three of the four FCC commissioners have endorsed the merger a3 a result of the proposcd commitments, but po
formal FCC ruling has been issued. LTI believes the proposal is deficicnt in many regards. Specifically, LCI believes that Bell Atlannic and NYNEX
must publicly disclose their current level of service they are providing for each measuremend calcgory. In addition, the measurcment formulas and
default performance intervals should be disclosed and Bell Allantic and NYNEX should provide such level of service 1o all of their competiters. Thi
information is necessary 10 cnmure competitons are receiving local service st parity with what Bell Atfanisc and NYREX are cummently providing thew
customers. Al this time, LCl is unable 10 predict what impact, if any, the Bell AtlanticNYNEX merger and accompanying proposal will have on
local and long-distance competition,

Petition For Expedited Rulemaking. On May 30, 1997, LCI and the Competitive Telecommunicati=ng Awsociation (Comp Tel) jointly filed o Petition
For Eapedited Rulemaking requesting the FCC 1o establish performance standards for LECs 1o meet the operations suppont systems (8%
requirements of the Act and applicable FCC regulations. The 0SS requirements are critical because they provide competitors with the necessany
sciens 1o the LECY internal systems to ensure competitons oblain local service ot the same level of quality that LECs are currently providing 1o thew
customers. In lts comments, LCI proposed that an industry group comsisting of local and long-distance carmicrs, trade associations and regulston be
given appronimately six weeks to establish measurement categorics. measurement formulas and delaull performance lntervaly for soveral O5%
calcgories. On June 10, 1997, the FCC issued 8 public notice requesting comments on LCTs peution. Numerous partics, including the California
Public Service Commission, Wisconsin Public Service Commission, and the National Associstion of Regulstory Utilities Commssioners. filed

comments in support of LCI's petition.

Local Service. The Compary is involved in state regulatory prococdings in vanous states o seoure spproval 1o rewll bocal service, which would
enable the Company 1o provide combined local and long-distance services w exntng and prospective customers. As of June 30, 1997, the Company
has received approval o resell local service in 26 sates and the District of Columbia,




and has spplic=tions for local service authority pending in snother 14 states. The Company i currently resclling local telecommunications service in
22 markets

COMPETITION

The long-disiance iclecommunications market is highly competitive. The prncipal competitive facton affecting the Company’s market thare sie
pricing. regulstory developments (a3 described above), customer service, and diversity of services and festures. The Act is expected 1o change the
nature of the industry by allowing carmers other than incumbent LECs 10 provide local service while permitting REBOCs b0 provide bong -distance
services. As a resull, the Company expects competition within the industry 1o increase in both the long-distance and bocal service marken

Several of the Company’s competitons are substantially larger and have subswaniially greater financial, technical and marketing fesources As the
Company grows, il expects lo face Increased competition, particularly from AT&T, MC1 and Sprint. The Company aluo competes with hundreds of
other long-distance carriers. us well as LECs, in various types of iclecommunications servioes. The Company's principal pricing stralegy b 1o ofler a
simple, Mai-rate pricing structore with rates genenally below those of AT&T. MC1 and Sprint. Although LLCI is prepared 1o respond 1o competitive
offerings from other carriers, the Company continues o believe that its *Simple, Fair and Inexpennive” marketing snd service pricing approach s
very competitive in retaining existing customen, as well as oblalning new customen. The Company's ability 1o compete effectively will depend on
mainiaining excepiional cusiomer service and high quality, market-driven services sl prices generally equal 1o o below these charged by ity major

competiton
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The Company experienced an increase in iy sales allowance in 1997, reflecied as a charge to gross revenue, & @ revall of the grovih in revenue and
a shill in the customer mix toward the residential/small business service segment. A significant portion of the revdential/small buviness accounts
receivable balance i billed and collected through LECs. The Company receives information from the LECs sbout uncollectible socounts three 10
thineen months afier the account ks billed. Due to the delay in informalion from the LECs, the Company i continually updating ity extimated
liabilily for future uncollectible sccounts and has increased sales allowance o include 8 higher estimate for theie LEL bilied recenvables

The Company uses a vanety of channels o market s servicoos I addition 1o s intermnal sales lorce, the Uoinpany wsey @ combenatn of wther
channely. such as advertising and third party sales agents. For cenain third party sales agenis, compensation o pasd b agents i the form of an
onguing commission based upon collecied revenue attributable 1o customens signed wp by the agenty to use the Company's longdislance sy i
Ihe Company retains responsibility for the cusomer relatipnship, including billing and customer service American Commun icalions Netwotk, Inc
& nationwide network of third party sales agenis, contlaued 1o be the largest and ot succesaful of the Company’s sales agents fin residential/umall
business customers. The Company has, however, expanded its sales presence scross the country using 8 vancly o channely

GROSS MARGIN, The Company™s gross margn increased 4% o $1 318 9 million and 26% 15 3270 0 million (or the three and vix months ended
June 30, 1997, respectively, a3 compared (o (he same periods in 1996, Dunng the three and alx monthy cnded June 30, 1997, gross margin as a
percentage of revenue decreased 10 41.0% and increased to 41.3%, respectively, from 41 3% and 41 1% for the same periods 0 | %06, rexpectively
The quanes-over-quamier decrease B8 8 percentage of revenue reflects & shifl in revenve mix 10 high volume customen with slightiy lower grons
margins per MOLU as well us continued competitive pricing pressures The increase n the yeRr=0ver-yCar Frons Margin as a peroiMage ol revenue for
the six maonths period in 1997 reflects Network efTiciencies due 1o the routing of higher cont off petwork traffic on 1o the Company’s aed cou
Metwork, 8y well an increased MOUs which have allowed for cost effective purchases af long-haul capacity generaling evonamies of sale The
Company has controlled the cout per MOU during periods of high volumes of MOLUS a3 @ res™t of Network efficiences and optimization
techniques

The Company's fiber expansion planned for the second hall of 1997 and carly 1998, will temporanly result in redundant facilities and mereased
costs during a period of transitioning traffic from current leased facilities 10 the new owned facilitics However, vnce this tranubon s completed,
which s expected to be in carly 1998, the Company will realize & lower cost of service. The Company continues to ¢valuate strategios 10 reduce i
cost of services, improve the reliability snd efMiciency of the Network, and pursue oppornunities W redude ity Cout of wryice per MO

SELLING. GENERAL ANI} ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. Selling. peneral and sdministrative expenses ncieased 24% 1o $76.3 millon and
24% 10 $147.8 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 1997, respectively, as compared 1o the wame periods in 19 As a percentage of
revenucs, sclling, general and administrative expenses wore 22.3% and 22 6% for the three and six month ended June 19T, repectively,
compared to 22.8% and 22.T% for the same periods in 1996, respectively Annualized revenue per employee has remained i appeoyimately
§300,000 per employee through the st hall of 1997
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The Company's sclling, general and administrative capenic increases ycar-over-year were substantially impacted by payrell and commissions
rFayroll expenses incremsed 56.3 million and 512 1 million for the three andd sy months ended June 10, 1997, respectively, av compared to an
incressa of $9.4 milllon and $17.8 million for the same periods in 1996, respectively. The increase in payroll expenses resubied (eom ingressed
headcount for sales and customer suppont sctivities lo directly suppon rewenue growth

The increase in selling, general and administrative cxpenics inclusfes a $4 .3 million and 38 3 million increase in commiasion cupense for the throe
and sin months cnded June 30, 1997, respectively, over the comparable prior periods. The growth in residentialismall business revenue sold by third
party sales agents with an ongoing commission impacted commission expense. The costs incurred for third party sales agents’ commissions prirmarily
replace other variable marketing and selling expenses for this revenue segment

The Company snticipaled an imcremental increase in selling. gpeneral and adminndralive expemses due to the expansion of s grographic wales
presence and its entrance Into the local service market The Company slso expects continued increases in sclling. general and admifisdrative
experses a5 a resull of the growth in the residentialsmall business segment, which incury higher proportional costs bul alio provides a higher gross
margin than other segments. During the six months ended June 30, 1997, the growth in sclling, penetal, and adminisration expenses han been lew
than revenug growth, which reflects productivity and operating efMiciencies

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE. Depreciation and amonization expense for the three and ux months ended June 10, 19467
was $20.0 million and $35.7 million, respectively. The increase reflects the investiments made in infrastructure for sales. customer service and oiher
service delivery systems in suppon of the Company's growth in revenucs and MOUL The Company anticipates that depreciation and amort|ral lon
will continue to increase due 1o investments in new lechnology that have shorter depreciable lives than the Company’s previous st has
Depreciation and amortization expense as a perceniage of revenues remained st 6% for both the three and sin months ended June 30, 1997, a1
compared 1o 6% for the same peniods in 1996

OFERATING INCOME. Operating income Increased 23% to 3426 million and 27% 10 3833 nulbon for the three and vis monthy ended Tune 30
1997, respectively, over the seme periods in 1996, Operating income for the six months ended June 31, 1997 grow af a faser rate than the grathn
reveniues during this period, reflecting efficient management of Network and selling, gencral and administrative expenses duning a penied of
significant growth in revenues and MOUs. As a percentage of revenues. operaling income remainced consistent ot 13%s fur both ihe throe and s
months ended June 30, 1997,

INTEREST AND OTHER EXPENSE, NET. Interest and other expense. net of capitalized interent, decreased o $7.0 million and $13.7 million for
the three and six months ended June 30, 1997, respectively, compared 1o 573 million and $15.1 mullion for the same permads in 1996, respectively
The Company was able 10 reduce the level of outstanding debt during the six maomths ended June 30, 1997 compared o the same penod o 19946, a5 2
result of strong operating cash flow and the Sccuritization Program cstablished in August 1996 (Sec Note 4 1o the Condenned Consolidated Fmancial
Statemenis). Through the Sccuritization Program, the Company reduced its long-term debit snd thereby reduced the Company™s leverage ratm. The
decrease in the leverage ratio resulied in a reduction in the interest rate paid en the Company’s Revolving Ceedn Faciliny (Credi Facility ) and
sccordingly decreased intefeal expense year-over-year. Inlerest expensc for
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the quaner included eight days of interest from the mewly (swed debe secuities Interest expense in expecied 1o increase due 10 3 higher rate of the
Miterent associsled with the debl securities compared 1o the shon-term rates currently available under existing facilibes. as well as higher ascrage
borrowings durtng the second halll of 1997, As & rexult of wwsuing el fate secuiities, b e paiy's delbd i bean
sensitine o markel rete Muctustions

wntered rale on e L

INCOME TAX EXPENSE. Income tax expense was §14.2 million and §27.9 million for the three and sin months ended June 10, 1997, respectinely,
s compared to $9.9 million and $17.7 million for the same periods in 1996, respectively. The Compariy's net operating boas (NOL ) carry forw andy
for Minancial statement purposes were fully wtilized in 1996, As a result, the Company’s estimated effectine tax rade increased 1o 0% i 1997 from
35% in 1996. The incremse in income tax cxpense was & result of en increase in the estimated effective lay rade and the grow.s m carmings before
unes The Company analyres its effective tax rate on o quarterly bass

PFREFERRED DIVIDENDS. The Cﬂ'n:pmfl previowsly outsanding shares of 3% Cumulative Convertible Fachangrable Preferred Stk (Preferned
Stock) was redeemed on September 3, 1996, thereby climinating the corresponding preferred dividend payments The annual saving frimm the
eliminated dividend payments is approximately $3.8 million, based upon the original 4.6 million shares issued in August 1991

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

LCI International, Ing. (LCT) is a bolding company and conducts its operations through its direct and indirect wholly -owned subsidianes. 1LU1SPC |
Inc. (SI'C) 8 wholly-owned subsidiary of LCI, was formed 1o facilitate the Scountization Program, Excepl in certain mited arcumstances, SPC
subject to contractual restrictions on the payment of cash dividends, or making loans snd advances to LCL There are however, po restiictiony on the
movement of cash among the Company and the other subsidiaries in the comsolidated proup The Com puiny's dovcvrrsban of it Dguidiny i based on
the consolidated group.

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES. The Company provided $33 9 million of cash (rom opcrations for the sin months ended June 30
1997, compared to $68.0 miilion for the same period in 1996, Excluding the net secuntization activity, cash from operations was 574 K mallion for
the sin month period ended June 30, 1997, The Company continues to show growth in revenucs and net income as well as srong working capital
results

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES. The Company has supported its growth strategy with capital expenditures and scquisitins, 1ewliing
in $124.2 million in caxh used for investing activities during six moaths ended June 30, 1997, The decrease of 3579 million compared to the same
period in the plior year, was dug 1o $T1E 1 spent on scquisitiond in the it hall of 19 During the s months ended June ML 1997, the Company
spent 1164 mallion in capital expenditures to scquine additional switching, transmission and distribution capacity, & well a3 o develop and license
Information sy sems Support. representing an increase of $52.4 million from the same period in 1994

CASH FLOWS = FINANCING ACTIVITIES. Financing sctivities provided a net $118 % mallion foo the six masnths ended Tune M0, 1997 gompared
with 3114.1 million during the same period in 199, On Juse 23, 1997, the Company teceived proceeds of 3380 millus G the psiance of long-
term dett (see Capital Resources below) and the proceeds were uscd, in part, to repay shorl-ferm
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indebtedness. The Nirst hudl of 1996 required higher borrowings for scquisitions. There were ne comparable acquisitions in the vin months ended
Hung Mb, 1997

CAPITAL RESOURCES. On June 23, 1997, the Company lssued 5330 million of 7.23% Scnior Notes (Notes), which mature on Jund 15 2007 The
net proceeds from ibe isuance of the Noles were used 1o repay outstanding indebledness and for work ing capital and gemeral corporate purposes

As of June 30, 1997, the Company had $30.2 million in cash and cash equivalents from the remaining proceeds of the Note iuance The cash
halance resulted from the timing of receipt and use of the proceeds to repay indebicdness The remaining Note proceeds were fully used in July
1997,

The Company has a $700 million Credit Facility with s syndicate off banks, which allows the Company to borrow funds va a daily baus As a resuly
the Company uscs its availsble cash to reduce the balance of its borrowings and usually maintains no cash on hand. As of lune 30, 1997, there wa
no outstanding balance on the Credit Facility due to the spplication of Notes proceeds The amount that can be borowed under the Ceedat Facility i
subject W reduction based on the outstanding balance beginning Junc 30, 1998 until maturity on June M), 20011 The interest rate on the dehi
outstanding is variable based on several indices (See Note 3 to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statementn) The Credit Facility contams
cerain financial and negative covenant requirements. As of June 30, 1997, the Company was in compliance with all covenants

The Company has two separate Discretionary Line of Credit Agreements (Lines of Credit) with commercial banks for a total of $50 million The
Lines of Credit provide fexible shori-ierm bomrowing fucilities st competitive rates dependent upon & market indicator. Any outstanding balance is
reflected in long-term debt in the sccompanying consolidated balance sheets due to the availability under the Credut Facility to repay such balances
As of June 30, 1997, there was no outstanding balance on the Lines of Credin

The Company maintains a Securitization Program o scll 8 percentage ownership interest in 8 defined pool of the Company™s trade accounts
receivable The Company can transfer an undivided interest in a designated pool of accounts reccivable on an ongog basis 1o mantain the
panticipation interest up 1o $150 million. Al June 30, 1997, the pool of trade accounts feceivable which was available for sale was approsimaichy
£122.0 million and the amount of receivables sold was $73.1 million

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS. During 1997, the Company expects that (i non-binding commitment for capital expenditures. which s dependent on
the Company’s geographic and revenue growth, lo Increase from 1996 levels These capital requirements are poomanly fof switdhing and
transmission facilities, technology plstforms and information systems applications

In addition 10 its ongoing capital requirements, the Company has entered into agreements to extend its awned fibwr-optic netwark across the United
States. The Company will make payments of approximately 5133 million for the Nber-optic neiwork expansion The tming of payments will depend
on the delivery and scceptance of the facilities, which is expecied 1o occur in the sccond halfl of 1997 and the fint hall of 1998 The Company
believes it has adequate cash Mow and borrowing capacity under its Credn Facility 10 fund planned capital expend it
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IMPACT OF SEASONALITY. The Company's revenue is subject 10 scasonal vanations based on cach business scgment [se of long-ditance
services by commercial customen is typically lower on weekends throughout the year, and in the fourth quaner duc 1o holiday s As residential/small
business revenue increases as a proportion of the Company’s lotal revenues, the scasonal impact due to changes in commarcial calling patterny
should be reduced. The Company s unable 10 predict the revenue impact of a shift 1o 8 larger residential customer base

FRIVATE SECURITIES LITICATION REFORM ACT OF 1995 - SAFE HARBOR CAUTIONARY STATEME NT This repost contans fors snd-
looking statemcnts as defined by the Private Securitics Litigation Reform Act of 1993 (the Reform Act) These forward-looking statements express
the beliefs and expectations of management regarding LTy future results and perfomance snd include, without mitation. the following statements
conceming the Company's future outlook; the Company’s plans 1 enter the local service market, the efTect of FUC and judicial rulings pertning o
the Telecommunications Act of 1996, local service competition and RBOC cniry into the long-distance market, the impact of marketplace
competition on pricing strategles and rates, expecied revenue growth, the cost reduction sustegles and opportunities to expand the Netwurk which
may allow for Incressed gross margin; the expecied Neture interesl ralen, cosl navings from the Securituation Frogram, funding of capiial
expenditures and operations; the Company’s beliefs regarding o catastrophic service failure, and other similar expressiom concerning matiers that are
man hiaterical facty

Such statements are based on currenl expeciations and involve a nomber of known and unknown fbks end uncertaintios that could Cause the actual
results, performance andlor achievements of the Company to differ materially from any future results, performance of achieverments. expresed or
implied by the forward-looking matements. Resders are cautioned nol to place unidue reliance on these Torward-Jooking watements and any such
statement |v qualified by reference to the following cauthonary stalements I gonnection with the sale harkaw prosivims of the Reliom At the
Company’s management [s hereby identifying important faciors that could csuse actual reselts 1o differ matenally from management's e pectations
ineluding. without limitation, the following. increased levels of competition in the telecommunications industry (inchiding the compelitine facton
described in the Indusiry Environment), including RBOC entry info the interl ATA long-distance industry and the corresponding impact on pricing
the adoption and application of rules and regulations implementing the Act, including the decisions of Federal and state regulatny agencict and
courts interprating and applying the Act; the sbility to negotisie sppropriate local service agreements with LECs, the timely delwvery of planned
Network expansions and other risks described from time 1o time in the Company's penadic filings with the Securities and Exchange Comminsion
The Company is nol r:qui:ﬂl o Publigl’ release any chmgr- ta these forward-looking stslements fof events nccurnng aller the date hereol of Lo
reflect other unanticipaied evenis
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PART 1. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Thomas ). Bymes and Richard C. Ono v, LC1 Communications Holdings Co et al was filed by two former members of the Company's management
on lune 28, 1991 jn Common Pleas Coun, Franklin County, Ohio The sun alleged age discrimination by the Company, smong other things [uning
1993, a jury returned a verdict in favor of the PlaintifTs.

The Company uittmately appealed the matier 1o the Supreme Coun of Ohio (the Court) On December 1), 159, the Coun found that, s 8 malter of
faw, there was insuflicient evidence 1o susiabn the verdici for PlainufTs In December V99, the Plantifls filed with the Court 8 Motion Tor
Reconsiderstion, which was denied by the Court in Janwary 1997, On April 13, 1997, the Plaintifs filed a Peuton for Wit of Certoran { Petition)
wiking the United States Supreme Court 10 review the case. On June 2), 1997, the United Ststes Supreme Court denied the PlaintifTy Pettion and,
therefore, the matter has been dismissed with no further impact on the Company’s reslts of operations of financial condition

Vanus James v. LCI International, Inc. ¢t al. and American Communicalions Network, Inc was commenced in Late May 1993 in the Supreme L oun
kings County, New Yok, The plaintilT purponied to bring & class sction lawsuil against the Company, corsin of it aflilates. and Ametian
Communications Network, Inc., one of the Company's sales agents. [n March 1997, the coun approved 8 settienent of thiv class action unt which
became clfective as of April 29, 1997, The Company expects the final resolution of this matter during 1997 and that the scttlement will not have 2

matettal adverse Impact on the Company's results of operations of financial condition

The Company has also been named &3 & defendant in various other litigation matiers incident 1o the characier of it busineis The Comipany believes
it has sdeyuate accreed lows contingencles with respect 1o all hitigation matiers snd. although the ultimate sutisrme of thewe clams canm be
arcertzined a1 this lime, (hat current pending or threstened ligation maners will not have & material advene ¢flect on the conalidated financeal

position of results of operations of the Company.
n




ITEM 4. SURMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On May 6. 1997, the Company held its Annual Meeting of Stockholders. There were 77,920,698 shares of Uommon 3ock of the Company which
could be voted s the meeting and B6% or 66,997,276 shares of Common Stock were represented af such meeting. in person or by provy. which
constituted & quorum. The results were as follows:

1 Election of two ditecton to serve for three-year terma until the 2000 Annual Mecting of Stockholders

EOR WITHEHELD
William F. Connell 10,940,214 7,087,082
Julius W, Erving. 11 FAT426 T.123 150

Douglas M Karp, George M. Perrin, H. Brian Thompsan, John L. Vogelstcin and Thomas ] Wynac continue 1o serve as dirccions of the Compan)
Richard E Cavanagh was sppointed 1o the Company's Board of Disectors, to fill a vacancy, on May 3, 1997

2 Approval of the 1997/1998 LCI Iniernational, Inc. Stock Oplion Plan
EOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
13494 830 13,266,572 199,793
i Approval of the Executlve Incentive Compensation Plan:
LOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
&5 I81.200 1043, 508 1
4 Hatillcation of the selection by the Dosnd of Lirecton of Arthr

Andersen LLF s the independent public accountants 10 mudii the
Company's consolidated financial statements for |97,

EOR AGAINST AUSTAIN
BOA1LI20 187 049 93,004
ITEM S EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-k
fa)  Exhibits: The exhibits filed as part of this report wre sei forth in the Indes of Eahibits on page 27 of Whis repont

ity Repons on Form B-K

On June 6, 1997, the Company Niled 8 repont on Form B-K 1o file 8 Staterment of Eligibatiy under the Drust Indeniure Act of 1939
relating Lo the Trustee for the Noted.

O June 17, 1997, the Company (led 8 report on Form 8-K 1o file the legaliny opinion relating to the Noies
O Junc 20, 1997, the Company filed 8 repont on Form B-K for the Underanting Agroement relating to the Notes
U June 26, 1997, the Company Nied & report on Form B-K 10 Nle ibe Indenture relating 1o U Noles
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Puriuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 19, the registrand has duly caused this report 10 be signed on s behall by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorined.

LCH INTERNATIONAL, INC.
DATE: August 14, 1997 BY: (sloscoh A Lswrence

Joseph A. Lawrence
Chief Financial OfTicer, Senbor Vice Prewdent Fnance and Corporate Development

{83 duly suthorired officer and principal financial officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

I he following Exhibuts are included in this Quanerly Report oa Form 10-0

Fahsbit
Huamtut

Miat
Ming)
LT

i)

LLE L KNI ]

Exhibis
Depsripuon

Aot wodl Iootaied Contilesie of Invorparsiion (1)
Cerificaton of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Junsor Farticipating Preferred Simch (1)

Arerdad gnd Restated By daws (1)

Irdariturs, dated as of June 11, 1997, bevwoen LCT Imiormationad, nc and Firsi Trast Natsonal
Anseciation, s Trusiee, Providing for the Dnsuance of Seniort Dol Socuritees including
Resolutmomt of the Pricong Commitice of the Bloard of Dirscton eutabd ithing the terms of the

T 14% Senbor Motes dee June 13, 2007 (4)

Fmphoymeni Agreemsend, dated Janumry 3, 1997, between LOT Managemeni Services, Inc snd Anne K
[LELTTZ T

Statement Regeiding Computaison of Per Share Earningy
Fonangisl Diats Schndule

Incorporsted by reference from the Company’s Quarterly Repont on Form 10-0) for the quarnerly period
ended June 30, 1996

Incorporased by reference from the Compaery’s Quanierly Report on Form 10-06A for the guanerly
period ended Manch 31, 1997

Incorporaied by reference from the Company’s Annusl Report on Form 10K for the period ended
ecomber V1, 195

Incorporsted by reference from ihe Company’s Uurrent Report on Form 8-k dated June 23, | 907
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EXHIBIT 104iMssand

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employmeni Agreement (s entered into as of January 3. 1997, between 1CT Intermationai Management Services. Inc . o Dielaware comuonation
{the *Company”), and Anne K. Bingaman ("Executive™)

WHEREAS, Executive and the Company desire 1o embody in this Agreement the terma and conditions uider which Evecutive shall be employed by
the Company

NOW, THEREFORE, the partics herebry agree:
ARTICLE I Employment, Duties and Responsibililies

1.02

1.0}

The Company hercby employs Eaccutive as Sentor Vice
President of the Company and President of Local Services [Dhvision,

effective as of the date of this Agreement. Executive hereby sccepts
such employment commencing on January 1. 1997
Druties and Responsibilities. Executive shall have such duties and

responsibilities a3 are cusomarily associated with his position and
shall report to the Chiel Executive Officer of the Company

Base of Operation. Executive’s principal base of operation for the
performance of her dutics and responsibilitics under this Agrecment

shall be the offices of the Company currently locsied in Mcl.can,
Virginia; provided, however, that Executive will perform such duties

and responsibilithes at such places as shall from time (o lime be
reasonably mecessary 1o fulfill her obligations hereunder

ARTICLE I Term

1o

Term.

(8} The term of this Agreement (the “Term” ) shall sommence effcctive s of ihe date of this Agreement. shall codtinue los
an initial period of two years (the “Iniial Term®) and shall continue for an sdditional two-year period (the “Sevomd Teim™)
unhess the Company provides wrinten notice of lermination 1o the Executive ot beast 6 monthy before the end of the Initial
Term  This Agreement may also be lerminaled as provided in Anicle ¥,

ib) Exccutive ropresenis and warfanis to ihe {‘nmpnm that. 1o the best ool hed b lodge moithan 1l ©viuulaan and
Mi"‘ﬂ'!' of thia w i the Wfﬂ'mﬂ‘t of her duties Bepvunades s bilates o ol sislate the proy ivions of any other
ngreement oF obligation to which she is o parts o by shisl she is Daard




ARTICLE 111 Compensation and Expenses

ol

Salary, Bonuses and Benefits. As compensation and considerstion foe
the performance by Executive of ber ebligations under this Agreement.
Faccutive shall be entitled 1o the following (subject, in each cane,

1o the provisions of Article V' hereof):

{s) The Company shall pay Exccutive a base salary dunng the Term, payabie in sccordunce with the normal payment
procedures of the Company and subject to such withholdings and other normal employee doductions as may be required by L,
ai the rate of Two Hundred Fifleen Thousand Dollars ($215.000) per year, The Company agrees Lo review such compensation
not beas frequently then snnually during the Term

(b1 Exccutive shall be eligible to panicipate during the Term in such life insurance, healih, disabilily and medical insurance
benefits, and in such other employee benellt plans and programa. other than severance, for the benelit of the employees of the
Company, a3 may be maintained from time to time duning the Term, in cach case I the extend and 1n the manner availabie 1o
other senlor executives of the Company and subject 10 the terms and provisions of such plan of program

(c) Executive shall be entitled 10 & four-week paid vacation period (bul not necessanly conseculive vacation weeks) during
cach year of the Term

(d) Executive shall participste during the Term in such stock option. bonus and other executive compeniation plans of the
Company aa may be cstablished from time to time for similarly situated sxecutives

(e} Executive will participate in an executive compensation plan (the "Plan®) punsuant 1o which the Company will pay
Executive a quanerly cash bonus in an amount approved by the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Hoard of Dhrecion
and determined by the Company’s Chiel Executive OfTicer. Executive will have an individual minimum incentive Wrgel bonus
under the Plan of sixty-five percent (63%) of Exccutive's base salary, subject 10 the 1erms and conditions of the Plan

(fi The Company will issue Exccutive options to purchase (ne Hundied and Twenty-Five Thousand {123,000) shares of 1s
Common Stock pursuant 1o its 1993/1996 Stock Option Plan (the “lnitial Options®)  The excrcise price of these options shall be
the average of the high and low trading price of the Company’s common stock on January 2. 1997 These options arc
contingent upon the approval of the grant by the Company’s Compensation Cammiltee and are subject 1o the fallow ing vesting
(1) 20% will vest and become exercisable on (he first anniversary of the dale of grant of the options. and (i) the balance will
veul and become exercisable at the raic of |.66% per month on the last day of each month therealter Notesthstanding the
foregoing vesting schedule, all unvested Initial Options ohginally granted will vest
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and become immediately exercisable upon the ocourrende of 8
Change of Control {as hereinafler defined )

For the purpase of this Agroement, 8 "Change in Control™ will be considered 1o have occurmed on (1) the date of the acquisition
by any person, enlity or group (within the meaning of Section 13dX1) or 14(dN2) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 194},
other than E.M. Warburg, Pincus & Co., Inc (or any entity controlling. controlled by or under common contral with, directly or
indirectly, EM. Warburg. Pincus & Co,, Inc ) of more than 50% of the then outstanding visting sccunities of the Company
entitled 10 vote generally in the election of directors or (ii) the date the sharcholders of the CUompany approve 8 metger of sale of
all or substantially all of the mascta of the Campany.

{g) Exccutive thall be entitled to an annual executive perquisite allowance equal o 3% of Pnevutive's base salary during the
Term

(h) Exccutive shall be entitled to an sutomobile allowance equal to Theee Hundied Prars Dollars (5330 cach bi-weehly pay
penod during the Term

Expenses The Company will reimburse Executive for reasonable
business-related expenses incumred by her in connection with the
performance of her duties bereunder during the Term, wibject, however,
1o the Company’s poliches relating 1o business-related expenscs as in
effect from time to time during the Term,

ARTICLE IV:  Exclusivity, Exc.

401

02

Exclusivity. Exccutive agrecs 1o perform her dutics, responsibiliies

and obligations hereunder efficiently and 1o the best of ber ability

Exccutive agroes that she will devote ber entire workiing lime, care

and pitention and best effons 1o such dutics, responsibilitics and

obligations throughout the Term Executive also agrees that she will
not engage in any other business activitics, pursued for gain, profin

of other pecuniary advantage, that are competitive with the sctivitics

of the Company, excopl as provided in Scction 4.02 hereol Facculive
agrecs that all of her activities a1 an employee of the Company shall

be in conformity with all present and future policies, rules and

repulations and directions of the Company nol inconsistent with this

Agreement

Uiher Husiness Ventures. Executive agrees thal, so long as she (s
employed by the Company, she will not own, directly or indirectly, any
controlling or substantisl stock or other beneficial intereat in any

business enterprise which b engaged in, or competitive with, any

business engaged in by the Company. Motwithstanding the (oregoing
Fuccutive may own, directly of indieectly, up W 3% of the outstanding

capilal stock of any businews having a cless of capital stock which s

traded on any national stock exchange or in the oversthe=counter

rmuarket
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Husiness Secrets, Confidentiality, Noa-Inerference

() AN pight, titke and dnterest of every kind and nature whatsoever, in snd Lo inventions, patenie trsdemank o copytights snd
properties furnished to the Company with which Executive is in any way connected in the performance of her duties and
chligations hercunder, whether the same were inwented, crealed. writien, developed, Turnnbed. produced of dischned by
Executive of by any other party during the Term, shall, ai between the pariees hereto, be, become and remain the wile enclusive
property of the Company for any and all purposes and wset whatsocver, and Exccutive shall hayve po nighl titke of intered of any
kind of nature therein.

() Executive ngroes that she will not, st any time during or after the Term, make use of of disulge o any other person, finm o

any trade or business secrel, procens. method or mesns, of any other confidential information concerming the
buysiness of policies of the Company which the may have learned in connection with her emplisment hercunder  For parpanes
of this Agreement, & “ifsde of business soCIel. process, maethisd o mseans, or sry other confldential inliemat ™ dhall mean and
include writien information reated as conlldential or as & sde secrel by the Company  Dagcuiine’s obligstion under this
Scction 4.03(b) shall ot apply 10 any information which (i) is known publicly, (i) boin the public doman or hereafier enters
the public domain without the fauh of Executive; (1) is known to Executive prior 1o her receipt of such infirmation from the
Company, s evidenced by writlen records of Executive; (Iv) is hereafler disclosed 1o Dnevutive by o thivd party nol unider s
ubligation of confidence 1o the Company; of (v) Ixecutive s requited 1o disclose upon legal compuluion | vecutive agroes not
to remove from the premises of the Company, excepl as an employee of the Company in putsuit af the business of the Company
or exeept a specifieally permitied in writing by the Company, any document of sthet obeed comtaming of rellecting any such
conldential information  Fxeculive recoghises thal all such documents and objetn whether developed by her o by semeone
clae, will be the sole exchuive property of the Company. Lpon termination of her employment bereunder, Eaxecutive shall
prompily deliver 1o the Company all such confidential information including, withoul hmitstion, all hsts of customers,
employess, and vendon, cormeapondence, accounts, records and any other documents o property made of held by her of inder
her control in relation o the buslness or afTain of the Company or Hy subsidintics or aililimes. and po copy of sny sl
confidential information shall be retained by her.

1€) Laecutive shall nad, without prios weitken permission of the Company, Tiee @ peeiod of oo youn alber the tormanafion of hey
employment hercunder, cither along or on behalf of any person of ealily, (1) salicil o induce, of un any manner sltempl bo solicit
or induce, any person cmployed by, of as ageat of, the Company 1o terminate such person’s employ ment o sgency. ss the case
may be, with the Company or with any such subsidiary or (1) diver, or afiempt b0 divert, any person, concern. of enlity from
doing business with the Company, nor will she sttempt o induce any




such perion, concemn of entily 1o c¢ase of cunall being &
customaer or supplier of the Company .

{d) Executive agrees that, st sny time and from time o time during and after the Tesm. she will evecute any and sll dicuments
which the Company may deem reasonably necessary or appropriste 10 effectuate the provivons of this Section 401 T abw
agreed that the provisions of this Section 4 03 shall survive the termination for amy reasons of this Agreement of Exccutive’s

employment.

ARTICLE V: Termination

XU

02

d03

i

Termination by the Company., The Company shall have the right 1o

terminate the Executive's employment st any time for “Caune® Fex
purposes of this Agreement, “Cause™ thall mean (i) substantial and

continued failure by the Executive w perform her duties hereunder

afier being provided writien notice and thirty (30) days o cure such

failure; {ii) conduct gromsly insubordinate or disloyal 1o the

Company; of (iil) the conviction or the commission of a felony,

In the gvent Exgcutive dies during the Term, this Agrecment

shall sutomatically terminate, such ermination 1o be effective on the
date of Eneculive's death.

[hisabuliny. In the event that Executive shall sufTer  dinability
which shall have prevented her from performing satisfactonily her
obligations hercunder for & period of at least s consecutive months,
of nine months in any 12-month period, the Company shall have the
right 1o lerminale this Agreement, such lermination o be efTective
upon the giving of notice thereof 1o Executive in accordance with
Scction 6.0 hereol,

EfMect of Termination,

(a) In the event of termination of this Agreemnent by cither party for any reason. or by reaswon of the Eavecutine’s desth or
disability, the Company shall pay e Execcutive {or her bencliciary in the event of her death) amy base salary or other
compensalion eamed but not pald o Executive priof Lo the effective date of such lermination

(b) Subject 1o Section 5.04(c). in the event of termination of this Agreement by the Company during the Inmal Term or
Sccond Term other than for Uause or Executive’s death or the Company®s decinion to terminate this Agreemient af the end of the
Initial Term by providing writien notice in accordance with Section 2.01(s) above, the Company shall (1) pay Laccutive 8
scverance payment in &n smount equal to the annual base wlary of Execulive, payable within thirty | 30) day s after termination;
(01} continug 1o pay Executive her base salary for & period of twelve (12) months following such lermination, and (i) during
wich twelve (11) month period following lermination, rexmbune Esvecutive for CONRA | Consolidated Omnibus Rudget
Reconciliation Act of 1985) payments actually made by Luvecutive

3




in order to sustain Executive’s then existing scope of medical
coverage in effect on the date of termination

(c) Inthe event any payment or benelll received of 1o be received by Executive pursuant 1 this Agreement in connect ion with
a Change In Control ("Change in Control Payments”) would not be deductible in whale or in part for Federal income tax
purposes by reason of Section 280G of the Intermal Kevenue Code of 1786, as amended (the "Code™ ), such Change i Control
Payments shall be reduced by the minimum amounl necewary (o preserve deductibility of sch Change in Control 1'ay ments
For purpoics of this limitation, no portion of the Change in Control Payments shall be tahen mio account i (1) 10 the opinion
of tax counsel selected by the Company and reasomably acceptable to the Executive, the Change of Control payment does. not
constituic an excess parachule payment within the meaning of Section 280GibX2) of the Code, and (1) the valur of any non-
cash benellt or any deferred payment or benefit included in the Change in Control Payments shall be determined Iy the
Company's independent suditors In sccordance with the principles of Section JR0GIBET) and (4) of the Code and the
reguladbons thereunder.

ARTICLE V1. Miscellaneous

01

L

Life Insurance. Executive agrees that the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or afTiliates may apply for and secure and own insurance

on Executive's life (in amounts determined by the Company ) Faccutive
agrecs o cooperate fully in the application for and securing of such

insurance, including the submission by Executive to such physical and

other examinations, and the snywering of such questions and fumishing

of such mformation by Executive, s may be required by the camens)

of such insurance. MNogwithstanding enything to the contrary contaimed
herein, neither the Company nor any ol its subsidiaries of affllisies

shall be required la obtaln sy (nsurance for or on behatl of

Executive, excepl ms provided in Section 1.01{b) hereol

Benefit of Agreement; Assignment; Bencliclary

{a] This Agreement shall inure 10 the benefil of and be binding upon the Company and its succers and asugns, including.
without limbistlon, any corporatbon of person which may scquire all or substantially all of the Company's B3scts of busindss, of
with or into which the Company may be comwolidated of merged  This Agreer—ni shall abw inure o the benelit of. and be
enforceabie by, the Excoutive and her peronal o legal representatives, evecuton, adminstraion, suooovaon, bors, divtributocs,
devisees and legaloes 11 the Executive should die while sny smount would still be pasable to the Luecutine bercunder of she
had continued to live, all such amounts shall be paid in sccordance with the temma of thy Asrcement to the Eaccutive’s
beneliciary, deviscr, legatee or other designee or, il there 1 no such desgnee. 10 the Lueoutne's estale

L




(v The Company shall require any successor {wheiher direct or induect, by operation of law, by purchass, menger,
consolidation or otherwise) 1o all or substantially all of the business and/or assets of the Company to expressly assume and
ajree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the same exlent that the Company would be required to perform il
no such succesaion had taken place

L) Mot Any notice required or permitied hergunder shall be in
writing and shall be sufTicieatly given if personally delivered or if
seni by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, with return
receipt requested, or by overnight courier sddressed () i the vase
of the Company, 1o LCI International, Inc., 8180 Greensboro Drive,
Suite BOO, Mcl.ean, Virginia 22102, Atention Chief Executive
OfTicer, or 1o such other addrew andfof to the attention of such
other person as the Company shall designate by written notice to
Exccutive; and (b) in the case of Executive, to Anne K. Bingaman, 3028
Overlook Rosd, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20016 o such other address as
Exccutive shall designate by writlen notice to the Company Any
notice given hereunder shall be deemed 1o have been given at the time
of receipt thereol by the person to whom such notice is given

604 Entire Agreement; Amendment Subject 1o Section 610, this Agreemeni
containg the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to
the 1erins and conditions of Ixecutive's employment during the Term and
supencdes any and all prior agreements and understandings, whether
writien or verbal, between the partics hercto with respect 1o this
maticr This Agrecment may not be changed or modified except by an
instrument in writing signed by both of the partics hercio In the
event of any inconsistency between this Agreement and any Offer Letier
exccuted by Executive, the terms and conditions ol this Agreement
shall govern

603 Waiver The waiver by cither party of a breach of any provision of
this Agreement shall not operate of be construed as a continuing
WAIVET Of &3 B consent 10 or waiver of any subsequent breach hereol

(i Meadings The Anicle and Section headings hercin are for convenience
of reference only, do not comtitute a part of this Agreement and
shall not be deemed to limit or affect any of ihe provisions hereofl

60T F nforcement IF any scrion st lsw or in equity 1 brought by either
party herelo lo enforce of interpret any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled 10 reimbornement bry
the other party of the neasonable costs and expenses incurmed in
connection with such action (including reasonable attormey’s fees). in
additional 10 amy other reliel 000w which such party may be entitled
Executive shall have no right to enforce any of bef rights hereunder
by seckang or obtaining injunclive or other equitable relief and
acknowledges thal damages are an adequate remedy for any breach by the
Company of this Agreement.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

H. Brian Thompson Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer

Thomas J. Wynne President and Chief Operating Officer

Joseph A. Lawrence Senior Vice President - Finance and Development
and Chief Financial Officer

Marshall Hanno Senior Vice President -- Commercial Segment

Lawrence Bouman Senior Vice President -- Engincering, Operations
and Technology

Roy N. Gamse Senior Vice President -- Business Marketing

Anne K. Bingaman Senior Vice President -- Local Telecommunications
Division
BIOGRAPHIES

Mr. Thompson has been Chalrman of the Board of Directors and Chiefl Executive
Officer of LCI and its subsidiaries since July 1991, Mr. Thompson previously served as
Exccutive Vice President of MCI Communications Corporation and its affiliates ("MCI")
where he was responsible for all eight of MCI's operating divisions and various other senior
management capacities from 1981 to 1991. Mr. Thompson is a director of Microdyne
Corporation, Golden Books Family Entertainment, Inc. and Comcast UK Cable Pariners
Limited. Mr, Thompson also serves as Chairman of the Competitive Telecommunications
Association and is a member of the Listed Company Advisory Committee to the NYSE
Board of Directors.

Mr. Wynne has been President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company’s
subsidiaries since July 1991 and President and Chiel Operating Officer of LCI since April
1993. From 1977 to 1991, Mr. Wynne held several executive positions with MCI, including
President of the West Division, Vice President of Sales and Marketing for the Mid-Atlantic
Division and Vice President in the Midwest Division. Mr. Wynne has been a Director of the
Company since December 1991,

Mr. Lawrence has been Senior Vice President -- Finance and Development and Chief
Financial Officer of LCI and its subsidiaries since October 1993. From January 1985
through October 1991, Mr. Lawrence held several executive positions with MCI. including
Senior Vice President -- Finance and Vice President Finance and Administration for the
Consumer Division and Vice President Finance for the Mid-Atlantic Division.
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Mr. Hanno was Senior Vice President -- Sales of LCI since June 1993 and was Vice
President of Sales of LCI Management Services since July 1991. [n January 1997, after an
internal reorganization, Mr. Hanno was appointed Senior Vice President -- Commercial
Segment. From 1987 to July 1991, Mr. Hanno was Vice President of Sales of MCI and :
prior thereto was Vice President of Sales and Marketing with Allnet Communications. '

Mr. Bouman has been Senlor Vice President - Engineering, Operations and
Technology of LCI and its subsidiaries since October 1995. From October 1990 through
October 1995, Mr. Bouman held several executive positions at MCI, including Senior Vice
President of Network Operations, Senior Vice President of Network Engineering and Senior
Vice President of Planning and Program Management.

Mr. Gamse has been Senlor Vice President - Business Marketing of LCI since March
1996. From 1982 to 1993, Mr. Gamse held several positions at MCI, including Senior Vice
President of Marketing for Consumer Markets and Senior Vice President of Customer
Service. In addition, Mr. Gamse was previously a policy advisor at the U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency.
Ms. Bingaman was appointed Senior Vice President -- Local Telecommunications

Division in January 1997. From 1993 to 1996, Ms. Bingaman was assistant attorncy general
of the antitrust division at the U.S. Department of Justice.
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(ieumtemationar

Corporate Profile

LCI international, Inc. is & $1+ billion telecommunications company providing voice and data
transmission services to residential sand business customers and other lefecommunicaticons
carriers throughout the United States and 1o more than 230 intermational locations. Founded in 1963,
LCI is one of the nation’s tastest-growing major long-distance talecommunications carmers and by
mid-1997, was ofering local telephone service on a resale basis in more than 2§ key US markets

LCl International is headguartered in McLean, Virginia, with offices in more than 45 U.S. locations,
including regional oparations and national network control and customer service centers. With a
commitment to providing services that are Simple. Fair and inexpensive™, LTI has maintaned scld

growth across all segments of the market, a strong balance sheet and an advanced tachnology

platform built sround sarvice leadership

Executive Management

H. Brian Thompson
Chairman and Chief Executive Officar

Thomas J. Wynne
President and Chiaf Oparating Officar

Joseph A. Lewrence
Exscutive Vice President and
Chiel Financial Officar

Anne K. Bingaman
Senior Vice President and Prasident,
Local Telecommunications Division

Lawrence J. Bournan
Sanlor Vice President, Engineering,
Operations and Technology

Roy N. Gamue
Senior Vice President, Business Markating

Marshall W. Hanno
Senlor Vice President. Commercial Segment

John G. Musel
Senior Vice President. Wholesale Segment

John C. Taylor
Senior Vice President. Consumer Segmant

LCI's Network Facllities

LCI's network consists of more than 180 million
cireuit miles of digital fiber-optic capacity. all
cantrally moanitorsd arcund-the clock by the
company’s Network Control Center. LCI currently
v mode than 100 million clrcult miles of that
capacity and in sarly 1997, signed an agresmant
to purchase an additional 100 million cirouit
miles between Los Angeles and Chicago, which
Is scheduled for completion by the end of the
yoar. LC! also leases capscity liom same of
tha world’s lsading carriars, oparates swilching
centers throughout the country and maintaing
interconnections with internations! transmission
tacliities — Including one of the world's largest
globel data networks.

Consumer Long-Distance Services
+ Rasldential long distance natiomwids and
to more than 230 couniries
« Worldwide calling card and propaid ealling card
* Homma BOO
« Student and military long distance sarvices
* Operstor services and directory nasisiance
» 2d-hour cusiomar service

Business Voice and Data Services

« Wiorldwide long distance nationwide and
1o more then 130 countriss

» Local phone service in select U.S. markets

* Worldwide calling card and prepaid calling card

« Domaestic and international 1oll free
services (BO0 and BEH)

* Integrated voice and fax services

* Broadcawt fax

» Audio confs rencing

« Yoice and cata private line, incleding 050,
D51 and 05-3 copabilition

* Iniernel & ons

» Domestic and international frama relay and
privatc line sarvices

« Wholesale carrier and rebiller sarvices

» CD-ROM and diskente billing options

» Oparator services and directory assisiance

« 2d-hout fotwork control Bnd custDmeD sarvice

Corporate Dffices

8180 Groe naboro Drive, McLean, VA 22102
1-800-860 0068
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